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THIS CIRCULAR IS IMPORTANT AND REQUIRES YOUR IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

If you are in any doubt as to any aspect of this circular or as to the action to be taken, you

should consult your licensed securities dealer, bank manager, solicitor, professional accountant or
other professional adviser.

If you have sold or transferred all your shares in WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED,
you should at once hand this circular with the accompanying form of proxy to the purchaser(s)
or transferee(s) or to the licensed securities dealer, bank or other agent through whom the sale
was effected for transmission to the purchaser(s) or transferee(s).

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and Hong Kong Securities Clearing Company
Limited take no responsibility for the contents of this circular, make no representation as to its
accuracy or completeness and expressly disclaim any liability whatsoever for any loss howsoever
arising from or in reliance upon the whole or any part of the contents of this circular.

o

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED :

MR (RE)ERAF 520

{Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability) 0 UL
(Stock Code: 720) UL
oo
PROPOSED DIRECTOR FOR RE-ELECTION ' -': ! ;
GENERAL MANDATE TO REPURCHASE SECURITIES
AND

GENERAL MANDATE TO ISSUE NEW SHARES

A notice convening an annual general meeting of WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
(“Company™) to be held at Crystal Room, 3rd Floor, Panda Hotel, 3 Tsuen Wah Street, Tsuen
Wan, New Territories, Hong Kong, on Thursday, May 31, 2007 at 12:00 noon or any
adjournment thereof, is set out on pages 12 to 16 of this circular.

Whether or not you are able to attend the meeting, you are requested to complete the form of
proxy in accordance with the instructions printed thereon and return it to the principal office of
the Company in Hong Kong at 10th Floor, Block A, Wo Kee Hong Building, 585-609 Castle
Peak Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories, Hong Kong as soon as possible but in any event not
less-than 48 hours before the time appointed for the holding of the meeting or any adjournment
thereof. Completion and return of the form of proxy will not preclude Shareholders from
attending and voling in person at the meeting or any adjourned meeting or upon the poll

concerned if they so wish. In such event, the instrument appointing a proxy shall be deemed to
be revoked.

*  for identification purposes only

April 17, 2007
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RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

This circular includes particulars given in compliance with the Listing Rules for the
purpose of giving information with regard to the Company. The Directors collectively and
individually accept full responsibility for the accuracy of the information contained in this
document and confirm, having made all reasonable enquiries, that to the best of their
knowiedge and belief there are no other facts the omission of which would make any
statement herein misleading.




DEFINITIONS

In this circular, unless the context otherwise requires, the following expressions shall
have the following meanings:

“Annual General Meeting”™ the annual general meeting of the Company to be held
at Crystal Room, 3rd Floor, Panda Hotel, 3 Tsuen Wah
Street, Tsuen Wan, New Territories, Hong Kong on
Thursday, May 31, 2007 at 12:00 noon or any
adjournment thereof’;

“associates” has the same meaning ascribed thereto in the Listing
Rules;

“Board” the board of Directors;

“Bye-laws” the bye-laws of the Company;

“Company” WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED, an

exempted company incorporated in Bermuda with
limited liability, whose Shares are listed on the Stock
Exchange;

“Issue Mandate” the general and unconditional mandate to be granted to
the Directors at the Annual General Meeting to exercise
all the power to allot, issue and otherwise deal with
new shares in the Company not exceeding 20% of the
issued share capital of the Company as at the date of
the passing of the resolution approving such mandate;

“Directors” the directors of the Company;

“Hong Kong” The Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the
People’s Republic of China;

“Latest Practicable Date” April 12, 2007, being the latest practicable date prior
to the printing of this circular for ascertaining certain
information contained herein;

“Listing Rules” The Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange;

“Repurchase Mandate” the general and unconditional mandate to be granted to
the Directors at the Annual General Meeting to
repurchase securities of the Company on the Stock
Exchange of up to 10% of the issued share capital of
the Company as at the date of the passing of the
resolution approving such mandate;



DEFINITIONS

“SFO”

“Share(s)”

“Shareholder(s)”
“Stock Exchange”
“Takeovers Code”

“H K$”

Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the
Laws of Hong Kong);

ordinary share(s) of HK$1.00 each in the capital of the
Company;

holder(s) of Share(s);
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited;
The Hong Kong Code on Takeovers and Mergers; and

Hong Kong dollars, the lawful currency of Hong Kong.
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WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
MR (FE)ARA AT

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)
(Stock Code: 720)

Executive Directors: Registered office:
Mr. Wing Sum LEE (Honorary Chairman) Canon’s Court
Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE 22 Victoria Street
{Executive Chairman & Chief Executive Officer) Hamilton HM12
Mr. Sammy Chi Chung SUEN Bermuda
Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE
Mr. Tik Tung WONG Principal office in Hong Kong:
Mr. Waison Chit Sing HUI 10th Floor, Block A
Wo Kee Hong Building
Non-executive Director: 585-609 Castle Peak Road
Ms. Kam Har YUE Kwai Chung, New Territories
Hong Kong

Independent Non-executive Directors:
Mr. Boon Seng TAN

Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE

Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG

April 17, 2007
To all Shareholders
Dear Sir or Madam,
PROPOSED DIRECTOR FOR RE-ELECTION
GENERAL MANDATE TO REPURCHASE SECURITIES

AND
GENERAL MANDATE TO ISSUE NEW SHARES

INTRODUCTION
The purpose of this circular is to provide you with information on matters to be dealt

with at the Annual General Meeting. They are (i) re-election of Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE
as Director, and (ii) the proposed grant of the Issue Mandate and the Repurchase Mandate.

* for identification purposes only
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PROPOSED DIRECTOR FOR RE-ELECTION

According to bye-law 99(A) of the Bye-laws, at each annual general meeting, one-third
of the Directors (save for any chairman or managing director) for the time being, or if their
number is not a multiple of three (3), the number nearest to but not greater than one-third,
shall retire from office by rotation. The Directors to retire at every annual general meeting
shall be those who have been longest in office since their last election but as between
persons who became Directors on the same day those to retire, unless they otherwise agree
between themselves, shall be determined by lot. Such retiring Directors shall be eligible for
re-election.

Mr. Sammy Chi Chung SUEN, an executive Director, has indicated his intention to
resign effective on April 19, 2007 as he has reached retirement age. Accordingly, at the time
of the Annual General Meeting, Mr. Sammy Chi Chung, SUEN will no longer be a director
of the Company.

The number nearest one-third of the remaining eight Directors, excluding Mr. Richard
Man Fai LEE, who is the Chairman, and Mr. Sammy Chi Chung SUEN, who will resign on
April 19, 2007, shall retire from office according to bye-law 99(A) of the Bye-laws. Mr
Wing Sum LEE, Honorary Chairman, and Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE, an independent
non-executive Director, being the Directors longest in office since their last election, shall
retire at the Annual General Meeting. Mr. Wing Sum LEE wishes to retire after the
conclusion of the Annual General Meeting and has indicated his intention not to offer
himself for re-election but to retain the title of Honorary Chairman. Mr. Raymond Cho Min
LEE, being eligible, shall offer himself for re-election at the Annual General Meeting.

Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE has indicated his willingness to be re-elected at the
Annual General Meeting.

Bye-law 103 of the Bye-laws provides that no person, other than a retiring Director,
shall, unless recommended by the Board for election, be eligible for election to the office of
Director at any general meeting, unless not less than seven (7) days before the date
appointed for the meeting there shall have been lodged at the office of the Company a
notice in writing signed by a Shareholder (other than the person to be proposed) duly
qualified to attend and vote at the meeting for which such notice is given of his intention to
propose such person for election and also notice in writing signed by the person to be
proposed of his willingness to be elected. Accordingly, if a Shareholder wishes to nominate
a person to stand for election as a Director at the Annual General Meeting, notice of his
intention to propose such person for election as a Director and the notice executed by the
nominee of his willingness to be elected must be validly served at the principal office of the
Company in Hong Kong at 10th Floor, Block A, Wo Kee Hong Building, 585-609 Castle
Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories, Hong Kong on or before Wednesday, May 23, 2007.

The details and brief biography of Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE is set out in Appendix 1
to this circular. If a valid notice from a Shareholder to propose a person to stand for election
as a director of the Company at the Annual General Meeting is received after the printing of
this circular, the Company will issue a supplementary circular to inform Shareholders of the
details of the additional candidate(s) proposed.
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PROPOSED GRANT OF GENERAL MANDATES

At the annual general meeting of the Company held on June 15, 2006, ordinary
resolutions were passed to, among other things, grant the general mandates to the Directors
(i) to repurchase, among other things, Shares, the aggregate nominal amount of which does
not exceed 10% of the aggregate nominal amount of the issued share capital of the Company
on June 15, 2006; and (ii) to allot and issue and otherwise deal with Shares not exceeding
20% of the aggregate nominal amount of the issued share capital of the Company on June
15, 2006 and the nominal amount (up to a maximum of 10% of the aggregate nominal
amount of the Company’s issued share capital) of any Shares repurchased by the Company.

These general mandates will lapse at the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting.
The Repurchase Mandate

At the forthcoming Annual General Meeting, an ordinary resolution will be proposed in
respect of the granting to the Directors of the Repurchase Mandate, in the terms set out in
the natice of Annual General Meeting, to exercise the powers of the Company to repurchase
its own securities on the Stock Exchange at any time during the period ended on the earliest
of (i) the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the Company, (ii} the date upon
which such authority is revoked or varied at a general meeting of the shareholders, and (iii)
the date by which the next annual general meeting of the Company is required to be held by
laws or the Bye-laws. The aggregate nominal amount of Shares to be purchased pursuant to
the Repurchase Mandate shall not exceed 10% of the issued share capital of the Company at
the date of passing the relevant resolution.

An explanatory statement to provide relevant information in respect of the Repurchase
Mandate is set out in Appendix II to this circular.

The Issue Mandate

At the Annual General Meeting, ordinary resolutions will also be proposed to renew the
general mandate granted to the Directors to allot, issue and deal with Shares not exceeding
20% of the issued share capital of the Company at the date of passing the relevant
resolution, and adding to such general mandate so granied to the Directors any Shares
representing the aggregate nominal amount of the Shares repurchased by the Company after
the granting of the Repurchase Mandate.

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

A notice convening the Annual General Meeting to be held at Crystal Room, 3rd Floor,
Panda Hotel, 3 Tsuen Wah Street, Tsuen Wan, New Territories, Hong Kong on Thursday,
May 31, 2007 at 12:00 noon or any adjournment thereof is set out on pages t2 to 16 of this
circular and a form of proxy for use at the Annual General Meeting is therein enclosed.
Whether or not the Sharcholders intend to be present at the Annual General Meeting, they
are requested to complete the form of proxy and return it to the principal office of the
Company in Hong Kong, at 10th Floor, Block A, Wo Kee Hong Building, 585-609 Castle
Peak Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories, Hong Kong in accordance with the instructions
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printed thereon not less than 48 hours before the time fixed for holding of the Annual
General Meeting or any adjourned meeting. Completion and delivery of the form of proxy
will not preclude Shareholders from attending and voting in person at the Annual General
Meeting or any adjournment thereof or upon the poll concerned if they so wish. In such
event, the instrument appointing a proxy shall be deemed to be revoked.

PROCEDURES FOR DEMANDING POLL

Pursuant to bye-law 70 of the Bye-laws, a poll may be demanded in relation to any
resolution put to the vote of the Annual General Meeting (before or on the declaration of the
results of the show of hands or on the withdrawal of any other demand for a poll}:

{a) by the chairman of the meeting; or

(b) by at least three Shareholders present in person or by a duly authorised corporate
representative or by proxy for the time being entitled to vote at the meeting; or

(c) by any Shareholder or Shareholders present in person or by a duly authorised
corporate representative or by proxy and representing not less than one-tenth of
the total voting rights of all the Shareholders having the right to attend and vote
at the meeting; or

(d) by any Shareholder or Sharcholders present in person or by a duly authorised
corporate representative or by proxy and holding Shares conferring a right to vote
at the meeting being Shares on which an aggregate sum has been paid up equal to
not less than one-tenth of the total sum paid up on all the Shares conferring that
right.

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Board considers that the re-election of the retiring Director and the granting of the
Issue Mandate and Repurchase Mandate are in the best interest of the Company and the
Shareholders as a whole, and therefore recommends the Shareholders to vote in favour of all
of the relevant resolutions to be proposed at the Annual General Meeting.

Yours faithfully,
For and on behalf of
WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
Richard Man Fai LEE
Executive Chairman and Chief Executive Officer



APPENDIX I BIOGRAPHY OF DIRECTOR

The details and brief biography of the Director proposed to be re-elected at the Annual
General Meeting are set out as follows:

Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE, Ed.M, Harvard University, aged 51, was appointed as
an independent non-executive Director since May 3, 2001 and is the Chairman of the Audit
Committee of the Company.

Mr. LEE is the Chairman of Oasis Hong Kong Airlines Limited, and Chairman of the
U.S.-based East West Enterprises Co. Ltd. and the Oasis Development Enterprises Group of
real estale development and investment companies. In addition, he is the founder and
director of the East West Institute of International Studies at Gordon College (USA) and
over the years has served on the boards of various community and charitable organisations.

Other than his relationship arising from his being an independent non-executive
Director, Mr. Lee does not have any relationship with any other Director, senior
management, substantial shareholders or controlling shareholders of the Company.

As at the Latest Practicable Date, ODE Asia Limited, which is wholly owned by M. W,
Lee & Sons Enterprises Limited and controlled by Mr. LEE, is interested in 1,920,200
shares, representing approximately 0.87% interest in the share capital of the Company. In
addition, as at the Latest Practicable Date, Mr. LEE has options to subscribe for 220,241
shares at the subscription price of HK$1.00 exercisable during the period between June 4,
2002 to June 3, 2008 and 1,144 shares at the subscription price of HK$1.00 exercisable
during the period between September 24, 2002 to September 23, 2008. Save for the
aforementioned interest in Shares and the options granted to him under the share option
schemes of the Company established in accordance with Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules,
Mr. LEE has ne other interest in the Company within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO.

Other than the directorship with the Company, Mr. LEE does not hold any directorships
in any other companies listed on the Stock Exchange in the past three years. There is no
service contract between Mr. LEE and the Company. Mr. LEE’s term of service with the
Company has been fixed at 2 years subject to retirement by rotation and re-election in
accordance with the Bye-laws., Mr. LEE’s existing remuneration as a Director is set at
HK$88,000.00 per annum with reference to the Company’s remuneration policy and
guidelines adopted by the remuneration committee of the Company and the prevailing
market rate. Such remuneration is subject to review by the remuneration committee on an
annual basis.

In relation to Mr. LEE’s re-election as a Director, there is no other information to be
disclosed pursuant to any of the requirements of the provisions under paragraphs 13.51(2)(h)
to 13.51(2)(v) of the Listing Rules. There is no other matter which needs to be brought to
the attention of the shareholders of the Company in relation to the proposed re-election of
the retiring Director.




APPENDIX 11 EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

This Appendix serves as an explanatory statement, as required by the Listing Rules, to
provide information to you with regard to the Repurchase Mandate to be proposed at the
Annual General Meeting.

THE LISTING RULES

The Listing Rules contain provisions regulating the repurchase by companies whose
primary listings are on the Stock Exchange of their securities on the Stock Exchange, the
following is a summary of certain provisions of the Listing Rules relating to repurchase of
securities:

Shareholders’ Approval

The Listing Rules provide that all proposed repurchases of securities by a company
with a primary listing on the Stock Exchange must be approved in advance by an ordinary
resolution of shareholders, either by way of general mandate or by specific approval of a
particular transaction,

Source of Funds

Repurchases must be funded out of funds legally available for such purpose in
accordance with the Company’s memorandum of association and Bye-laws and the
Companies Act. A company may not repurchase its own securities on the Stock Exchange
for a consideration other than cash or for settlement otherwise than in accordance with the
trading rules of the Stock Exchange. Any repurchase by the Company may be made out of
the capital paid up on the purchased Shares or out of the funds of the Company which
would otherwise be available for dividend or distribution or outl of the proceeds of a fresh
issue of Shares made for the purpose. Any premium payable on a purchase over the par
value of the Shares to be purchased must be provided for out of funds of the Company
which would otherwise be available for dividend or distribution or out of the Company’s
share premium account.

REASONS FOR REPURCHASES

Although the Directors have no present intention of repurchasing any securities, they
believe that the flexibility afforded by the Repurchase Mandate would be beneficial to the
Company and its shareholders. Repurchases will only be made when the Direciors believe
that such repurchases will benefit the Company and the Shareholders. Such repurchases may,
depending on market conditions and funding arrangement at the time, lead to an
enhancement of the net value of the Company and its assets and/or its earnings per Share.

FUNDING OF REPURCHASES

Repurchases of Shares will be funded out of funds legally available for the purchase in
accordance with the Company's memorandum of association and Bye-laws and the
applicable laws of Bermuda.



APPENDIX H EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

On the basis of the current financial position of the Company as disclosed in the
audited accounts contained in the 2006 annual report of the Company, there might be an
adverse effect on the working capital requirements or gearing levels of the Company in the
event that the Repurchase Mandate is exercised in full at any time. However, the Directors
do not propose to exercise the Repurchase Mandate to such an extent as would, in the
circumstances, have a material adverse effect on the working capital requirements of the
Company or its gearing levels which in the opinion of the Directors are from time to time
appropriate for the Company. The exercise in full of the Repurchase Mandate, on the basis
of 221,615,433 Shares in issue as at the Latest Practicable Date (assuming that no Shares
are issued or repurchased during the period from the Latest Practicable Date up to the date
of the Annual General Meeting) would result in up to 22,161,543 Shares being repurchased
by the Company during the period in which the Repurchase Mandate remains in force.

GENERAL

None of the Directors nor, to the best of their knowledge having made all reasonable
enquires, any of their associates, have any present intention, if the Repurchase Mandate is
approved by the Shareholders, to sell any Shares to the Company.

The Directors have undertaken to the Stock Exchange that, so far as the same may be
applicable, they will only exercise the Repurchase Mandate in accordance with the Listing
Rules, the applicable laws of Bermuda and the Company’s memorandum of association and
Bye-laws.

If as a result of a repurchase a Shareholder’s proportionate interest in the voting rights
of the Company increases, such increase will be treated as an acquisition for the purposes of
the Takeovers Code and, if such increase results in a change of control, may in certain
circumstances give rise to an obligation to make a mandatory offer in accordance with Rule
26 of the Takeovers Code.

As at the Latest Practicable Date, Modern Orbit Limited, Mr. Richard Man Fai, LEE,
Ms. Siew Yit HOH, Ms. Kam Har YUE, Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE and Fisherman Enterprises
Inc. and their respective associates (collectively the “Controlling Shareholders™) were
interested in 128,491,216 Shares, representing approximately 57.98% of the issued share
capital of the Company. Based on such shareholdings, in the event that the Directors
exercise in full the power to repurchase Shares pursuant to the Repurchase Mandate, the
shareholdings would increase to approximately 64.42% of the issued share capital of the
Company. The Directors consider that such increase would not give rise to an obligation to
make a mandatory offer under Rule 26 of the Takeovers Code. Furthermore, the Directors do
not consider such increase would reduce the issued share capital in public hands to less than
25% (or the relevant prescribed minimum percentage required by the Stock Exchange).

No connected person (as defined in the Listing Rules), including a director, chief
executive or substantial shareholder of the Company or its subsidiaries or an associate of
any of them has notified the Company that he has a present intention to sell Shares to the
Company, or has undertaken not to do so, if the Repurchase Mandate is approved by the
Shareholders.

10 -
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SHARE PRICES

The highest and lowest prices at which the Shares were traded on the Stock Exchange
during each of the previous twelve months preceding the Latest Practicable Date were as
follows:

Highest Lowest
HK3 HK$
2006
April 0.550* 0.430%*
May 0.590* 0.430*
June 0.480* 0.440*
July 0.450 0.365
August 0.500 0.400
September 0.540 0.405
October 0.430 0.260
November 0.410 0.280
December 0.400 0.340
2007
January 0.440 0.350
February 0.480 0.355
March 0.490 0.380
April {up to April 12, 2007) 0.480 0.425

* Adjusted to take into account the effect of share consolidation (by consolidating every 10 shares of
$0.10 each into one Share) which became effective on June 15, 2006.

SECURITIES PURCHASES MADE BY THE COMPANY

The Company has not purchased any of its Shares, whether on the Stock Exchange or
otherwise, in the six months preceding the date of this circular.
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WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
MR (M)A R AF

{Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)
(Stock Code: 720)

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an annual general meeting of WO KEE HONG
(HOLDINGS) LIMITED (“Company”) will be held at Crystal Room, 3rd Floor, Panda Hotel,
3 Tsuen Wah Street, Tsuen Wan, New Territories, Hong Keng on Thursday, May 31, 2007 at
12:00 noon, for the purposes of considering and, if thought fit, passing, with or without
modification, the following resolutions:

I. To receive and consider the audited consolidated accounts and the reports of
directors and auditors of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2006;

2.  (A) To re-elect Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE as a director of the Company; and

{(B) To authorise the Board of Directors to fix the remuneration of the Directors;

3. To authorise the Board of Directors to appoint auditors and to fix their
remuneration;

4.  As special business, to consider and, if thought fit, passing, with or without
modification, the following resolutions as ordinary resolutions:

(A) “THAT:

(a)

(b)

subject to paragraph (c¢) of this resolution, the exercise by the directors
of the Company during the Relevant Period (as defined below) of all
powers of the Company to allot, issue or deal with additional shares in
the share capitat of the Company or securities convertible into such
shares or options, warrants or similar rights to subscribe for any shares
or convertible securities and to make or grant offers, agreements, and
options which might require the exercise of such powers, subject to and
in accordance with all applicable laws, be and is hereby generally and
unconditionally approved;

the approval in paragraph (a) of this resolution shall authorise the
directors of the Company during the Relevant Period to make or grant
offers, agreements and options which would or might require the
exercise of such powers after the end of the Relevant Period;

*  for identification purposes only
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(c)

(d)

the aggregate nominal amount of share capital allotted or agreed
conditionally or unconditionally to be allotted (whether pursuant to an
option or otherwise) and issued by the directors of the Company
pursuant to the approval in paragraph (a) of this resclution otherwise
than pursuant to (i) a Rights Issue (as hereinafter defined), (ii) the
exercise of the subscription rights or conversion under the terms of any
warrants issued by the Company or any securities which are convertible
into shares of the Company and from time to time outstanding, (iii) the
exercise of any option granted under the share option scheme or similar
arrangement for the time being adopted for the grant or issued to
officers andfor employees of the Company and/or any of its subsidiaries
of shares or rights to acquire shares of the Company, or (iv) any scrip
dividend or similar arrangement providing for the allotment of shares of
the Company in lieu of the whole or part of a dividend on shares of the
Company in accordance with the bye-laws of the Company in force
from time to time, shall not exceed 20% of the issued share capital of
the Company as at the date of passing of this resolution and the said
approval be limited accordingly; and

for the purpose of this resolution;

“Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this resolution
until whichever is the earlier of:

(i) the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the
Company;

(i1} the expiration of the period within the next annual general
meeting of the Company if required by the bye-laws of the
Company or any applicable laws of Bermuda to be held; and

(iii) the revocation or variation of the authority given under this
resolution by an ordinary resolution of the shareholders of the
Company in general meeting.

“Rights Issue” means an offer of shares of the Company open for a
period fixed by the directors of the Company to holders of shares of
the Company in the register of members of the Company en a fixed
record date in proportion to their then holdings of such shares (subject
to such exclusion or other arrangement as the directors of the Company
may deem necessary or expedient in relation to fractional entitlements
or having regard to any restrictions or obligations under the laws of, or
the requirements of any recognised regulatory body or such stock
exchange in any territory outside Hong Kong).”

13-
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(B)

“THAT:

(a)

(b)

(©

subject to paragraph (b) of this resolution, the exercise by the directors
of the Company during the Relevant Period (as defined below) of all
powers of the Company to purchase its own shares on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) or any other
exchange on which the securities of the Company may be listed and
recognised by the Securities and Futures Commission of Hong Kong
and the Stock Exchange for this purpose (“Recognised Stock
Exchange™), subject to and in accordance with all applicable laws and
regulations of Bermuda, bye-laws of the Company and the requirements
of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange
or any other Recognised Stock Exchange as amended from time to
time, be and is hereby generally and unconditionally approved;

the aggregate nominal amount of shares of the Company which may be
purchased by the Company pursuant to the approval in paragraph (a) of
this resolution during the Relevant Period shall not exceed 10% of the
issued share capital of the Company at the date of passing this
resolution and the said approval be limited accordingly; and

for the purpose of this resolution:

“Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this resolution
unti! whichever is the earlier of:

(i) the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the
Company;

(ii) the expiration of the period within which the next annual general
meeting of the Company is required by the bye-laws of the
Company or any applicable laws of Bermuda to be held; and

(iii) the revocation or variation of the authority given under this

resolution by an ordinary resolution of the shareholders of the
Company in general meeting.”

- 14 -
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(C) “THAT subject to the passing of resolutions numbered 4(A) and 4(B), the
aggregate nominal amount of the share capital of the Company which are to
be purchased by the Company pursvant to the authority granted to the
directors of the Company mentioned in resolution numbered 4(B) shall be
added to the aggregate nominal amount of share capital of the Company that
may be allotted or agreed conditionally or unconditionally to be allotted by
the directors of the Company pursuant to resolution numbered 4(A) above,
provided that such amount shall not exceed 10% of the issued share capital
of the Company as at the date of passing of this resolution.”

By order of the Board
W0 KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
Phyllis NG
Company Secretary

Hong Kong, April 17, 2007

Registered office:
Canon’s Court
22 Victoria Street
Hamilton HM 12
Bermuda

Principal office in Hong Kong:

10th

Floor, Block A

Wo Kee Hong Building
585-609 Castle Peak Road

Kwai

Chung, New Territories

Hong Kong

Notes:

A shareholder entitled 1o attend and vote at the above meeting may appoint another person as his proxy to
attend and to vote in his stead. A shareholder who is the holder of two or more shares may appoint more
than one proxy to atiend on the same occasion. A proxy need not be a shareholder of the Company.

Where there are joint registered holders of any Share, any one of such persons may vote at the meefing,
either personally or by proxy, in respect of such Share as if he were solely entitled thereto; but if more than
one of such joint holders are present at the meeting personally or by proxy, that one of the said persons so
present whose name stands first on the register of members of the Company in respect of such Shares shall
alone be entitled to vote in respect thereof.

In order to be valid, the form of proxy duly completed and signed in accordance with the instructions
printed thereon together with the power of attorney or other authority, if any, under which it is signed or a
notarially certified copy thereof must be delivered to the principal office of the Company in Hong Kong at
10ih Floor, Block A, Wo Kee Building, 585-609 Castle Peak Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories, Hong
Kong not less than 48 hours before the time appointed for holding the meeting or any adjournment thereof.

Completion and return of the form of proxy will not preclude shareholders from attending and voting in

person at the meeting or any adjourned meeting or upon the poll concerned if they so wish. In such event,
the instrument appointing the proxy shall be deemed to be revoked.
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Pursuant to bye-law 70 of the bye-laws of the Company, a poll may be demanded in relation to any
resolution put to the vote of the meeting before or on the declaration of the results of the show of hands or
on the withdrawal of any other demand for a poll:

(a) by the chairman of the meeting; or

(b) by at least three shareholders present in person or by a duly authorised corporate representative or by
proxy for the time being entitled to vote at the meeting; or

{c) by any shareholder or shareholders present in person or by a duly authorised corporate representative
or by proxy and representing not less than one-tenth of the total voting rights of all the shareholders
having the right to attend and vote at the meeting; or

(d) by any shareholder or shareholders present in person or by a duly authorised corporate representative
or by proxy and holding shares in the Company conferring a right to vote at the meeting being shares
on which an aggregate sum has been paid up equal to not less than one-tenth of the total sum paid up
on afl the shares conferring that right.
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Corporate and Investor Information
A A% B H E R

Directors

Mr. Wing Sum LEE (Honorary Chairman)

Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE

(Executive Chairman & Chief Executive Officer)

Mr. Samimy Chi Chung SUEN
Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE

Mr. Tik Tung WONG

Mr. Waison Chit Sing HUI
Mr. Boon Seng TAN *

Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE *
Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG *
Ms. Kam Har YUE **

* Independent Non-executive Diveclor
** Non-executive Director

Audit Committee

Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE (Chairman)
Mr. Boon Seng TAN

Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG

Remuneration Committee
Mr. Boon Seng TAN (Chairman)

Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG

Mr. Tik Tung WONG

Company Secretary
Ms. Phyllis NG
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Chairman’s Statement
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We shall put our best efforts into
* building commercial success with a
growing line up of premium lifestyle
brands of products, capitalising on
the high annual growth of luxury

products in PRC and Hong Kong.

HAFATECI BT) 2 A Y 05 2 35 i B 1
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Richard Man IFai LEL

Executive Chairmin & CEO

Your Board of Directors is pleased to announce that a consolidated
profit of HK$7.1 miliion was recorded for the year ended
December 31, 2006. Turnover also increased by 12.8% to HK$786.6
million. The growth in turnover represents the strength of our
core business; the decline in profit only reflects the various
non-recurring costs we had to bear in an important year of
restructuring. In fact, profit margins were maintained at a similar

level to last year.

No interim dividend was paid during the year (2005: nil) and the
Directors do not recommend a final dividend (2005: nil). These
decisions were based on our continuous building-up of resources

for strong business growth.

Cash flow remained healthy during the year and our long term
gearing ratio was kept to a relatively low level of 13.8% (2005:
16.1%). These were achieved even though the Group expanded in
turnover and acquired new businesses.

In the year, our real estate holdings increased in value; rental

income also increased substantially. We also disposed of a Chinese

subsidiary which resulted in a significant write-back of provisions.
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Chairman’s Statement
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The Group also did a share exchange with a US company listed
on the Over-The-Counter Bulletin Board, which resulted in a
40% shareholding of the US company and the Group becoming
its largest shareholder, This company subsequently changed its
name to “China Premium Lifestyle Enterprise, Inc.”, to reflect
its commitment to build a platform for the fast-growing lifestyle
business in Hong Kong and the People’s Republic of China
(“PRC" (Note)) - luxury cars, motor yachts, prestigious branded
fashion and accessories. The Group also secured the exclusive
importership of Italian “Ferretti” motor yachts in Southern China,
of Taiwanese “Horizon” motor yachts in PRC, Hong Kong and
Macau, and of Ttalian “Alfa Romeo” cars in Hong Kong and Macau.
China Premium Lifestyle Enterprise, Inc. is also in progressive
discussion with premium Italian, French and American fashion
brands, either for joint-venture or exclusive distribution in PRC,
Hong Kong and parts of Asia.

In the year, [ was also very honoured to have been hestowed
by the Italian Prime Minister, the Honorable Romano Prodi, as
Commander of the Order of the Star of Italian Solidarity. This was
in recognition of my contribution to promote Italian culture and
business in China and Hong Kong. [ strongly believe this should
be an honour for the Group which has been conducting more and
more Italian business since 1993, including bringing in the first
“Ferrari” and “Maserati” luxury sports cars to PRC.

The motor car business of our Group achieved yet another
excellent year of sales and profit growth. This was a result of our
success in getting more allocation and the introduction of fabulous
new models. We are still building our order book of over two years
for “Ferrari” cars and we expect very strong growth in the future,
“Maserati” cars will also see strong growth with the introduction of
its new automatic sedans and new coupe.

The airconditioning and electrical appliances business performed
satisfactorily in profit, despite high competition. The audio-visual
business was scaled back to avoid the deep price drop of LCD TV.
This business will be rebuilt to be high margin in a niche market
as we shall celebrate the 60th Anniversary of our own British
“Rogers” brand in 2007.

For 2007, the progress in rationalising the Group will continue.
This will put us into a very dynamic and competitive position.
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Chairman’s Statement,
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QOur operations in Singapore and Malaysia achieved another year of

profit growth and we expect continuous success in these markets,

We have disposed of our 50% holding in Jinling Electrical Co.,
Ltd., which had been losing money for our Group for the last few
years. We are confident that this disposal to a good Italian washing
machine company, Candy Elettrodomestici S.r.]l, will prove to be a

win-win transaction.

In the future, we shall put our best efforts into building commercial
success with a growing line up of premium lifestyle brands
of products, capitalising en the high annual growth of luxury
products in PRC and Hong Kong. Such business will provide
higher profit margins to our Group and enhance our shareholders’

value.

On behalf of the Board of Directors, 1 would like to express our
gratitude to Mr. Wing Sum LEE (“Mr. LEE"} for his exceptional
leadership and contributions to the Group for the past five decades.
Mr. LEE, who is the founder, the Honorary Chairman and the
Executive Director of the Company, has indicated his intention not
to offer himself for re-election as an executive director but to retain
the title of Honorary Chairman upon his retirement by rotation
from the Board of Directors at the annual general meeting of the
Company to he held on May 31, 2007. I would also like to thank
Mr. Sammy Chi Chung SUEN (“Mr. SUEN") for his exceptional
devotion and contributions to the Company. Mr. SUEN, who has
been our Executive Director during the past 10 years, has also
indicated his intention to resign effective on April 19, 2007 as he
has reached retirement age. Finally, I would like to express my
utmost gratitude and sincere appreciation to our shareholders,
bankers and very loyal team of staff for their unfailing support and

contributions, in the past and in the future.

Richard Man Fai LEE

Executive Chairman

Heng Kong, March 30, 2007

Note: For the sole purpose of this Annual Report, PRC excludes Hong Kong and

Macau Special Administrative Regions.
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Results

Turnover

Profit/{Loss) from
operations

Finance costs

Other non-operating
income

Other non-operating
expenses

Share of results of

associates

Profit/ (Loss) before tax
Income tax {expenses)/credit

Profit/ (Loss) for the year

Attributable to:
Equity holders of
the Company

Minority interests

Assets and liabilities

Total assets
Total liabilities
Net assets

Equity attributable to equity
helders of the Company

Minority interests

Total equity
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Group Financial Summary
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2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
ZEEAE TREH ZEEmE ZERLZE TRLTHE
HKS'000 HKS$000 HKS000 HK$'000 HKS'000
iR T BMTT BT EMTT
{restated) (restated) (restated} (restated)

(F3) (EF) () {TEF)

786,580 697 454 625,057 564,457 584,008
27,730 76,322 2,109 (49,377 {9,061)
{11,381 (6,685} (7,902) {10,309 (10,481)
28.624 - - - 38,611
(25,658} - (3,065) (726) -
(7,777 {20,739) (19,743) (22,220} (12,501)
11,538 48,898 (28,601} (82,632) 6,568
{1141 (11,502) 29,502 {2,699 (120)
10,397 37.396 901 (85,331) 6,448
7114 35,461 1,722 (84,752) 6.460
3,283 1935 (821) {579 (12)
10,397 37,396 901 (85,331} 6,448
721,686 615,606 611,661 646,322 696,969
(402,707) (311,085) (346,733) (384,406) (382,571}
318,979 304,521 264,928 261,916 314,398
303,976 300,977 263,319 261,916 313,819
15,003 3544 1,609 - 579
318,979 304,521 264,928 261,916 314,398
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Management Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and Financial Condition
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Results of Operations

Turnover

For the year ended December 31, 2006, Group turnover continued
to record a double-digit growth of 12.8% to HK$786.6 million,
compared with HK$697.5 million last year (as restated). Despite
the unsatisfactory performance of the audio visual products
business, we were able to maintain an overall upsurge due to the

robust growth of our booming car operations.
Gross Profit

Qur gross profit margin fell slightly by 0.7% from 21.2% last year
{as restated) to 20.5% this year whilst our gross profit increased by
HKS$13.5 million to HKS$161.6 million (2005 HK$148.1 million as
restated).

Distribution Costs and Administrative Expenses
Distribution costs were up by 9.3% to HK$55.1 million (2005:

HKS$50.4 million), approximately the same rate of increase of gross
profit compared to last year.
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Management Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and Financial Condition
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The increase in administrative expenses of HK$25.1 miltion from
HK$95.1 million of last year to HK$120.2 million this year is mainly
attributed to the increased turnover in 2006 compared to last year
as well as the various non-recurring transactional costs, including
professional fees, incurred to effect the share exchange between
our car subsidiary and China Premium Lifestyle Enterprise, Inc.
(formerly known as Xact Aid, Inc.} last November.

In order to maintain a cost-effective platform, drastic measures
of restructuring for the purpose of cost reduction at both
management and operational level will start at the beginning of this

second quarter.

Profit from Operaticns

‘The Board is pleased to announce that profit from operations was
HKS$27.7 million (2005: HK$76.3 million). This was less than 2005
due to the one-off gain on settlement of a loan in 2005 coupled with

the non-recurring costs in 2006 as mentioned above.
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Management Dlscussmn and Analysis of Results of Operatlons and Financial Condition
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Other operating income of HK516.2 million (2005: HKS$3.0
million as restated) was mainly attributed to a gain arising
from the negative goodwill of HK$8.0 million in relation to the
share exchange with China Premium Lifestyle Enterprise, Inc.
(formerly known as Xact Aid, Inc.) as well as the non-recurring
gain of HK$5.9 million on disposal of “product distribution
rights” associated with the disposal of our associated company in

Jiangmen.

A property-related net profit of HK$25.2 million (2005: HK$13.1
million) reflected the upward adjustment arising from revaluation
of properties as well as the loss incurred on disposal of investment

properties.
Profit Attributable to Shareholders

The board is pleased to deliver a profit attributable to shareholders
of HK$7.1 million (2005: HK$35.5 million} as further explained

below.

Finance costs increased by HK$4.7 million from HK$6.7 million to
HK$11.4 million due to the need to maintain a higher inventory and

other working capital in our expanding car business.

“Gain on disposal of a subsidiary” reflects the gain on disposal of
Che Chuen Development Ltd amounting to HKS$28.6 million. The
effect of this was to some extent reduced by the loss of HK$15.9
million on disposal of a subsidiary in relation to the share exchange
with China Premium Lifestyle Enterprise, Inc. (formerly known
as Xact Aid, Inc.), together with the loss of HK$9.7 million arising

from the disposal of our associated company in Jiangmen.

“Share of results of associates” recorded at a net loss of HK$7.8
million (2005: HK$20.7 million), reflects the share of loss of
our associated company in Jiangmen of HK$10.6 million (2005:
HK$23.4 million) as well as a share of profit of HK$2.8 million
(2005: HK$2.7 million) made by our joint-venture car trading
company in Shanghai.
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Management Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and Financial Condition
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A net charge of income tax amounting to HK$1.1 million (2005
HEKS11.5 million) was recorded due to the relatively lower charge

on deferred tax in the current year.

Financial Condition

The Group was financed by a combination of its equity capital
base, cash flow generated from operations and bank borrowings.
As usual, bank and other liabilities were being met upon their

maturities in the normal course of business.

Cash and cash equivalents at December 31, 2006 were HK$22.0
million (2005: HK$18.6 million), reflecting the ability of the Group

to generate or raise funds.

The Group had total borrowings at December 31, 2006 amounting
to HK$134.0 millien (2005: HK$83.1 million}. The Group’s long
term gearing ratio stood at 13.8% (2005: 16.1%), based on non-
current liabilities (excluding deferred tax) of HK$42.0 million
(2005: HK$48.4 million) and shareholders equity of HK$304.0
million (2005: HK$301.0 million). The current ratio was 1.1 (2005:
1.0), based on current assets of HK$368.2 million (2005: HK$242.4
million) and current liabilities of HK$340.8 million (2005:
HEK$241.6 million).

It is the Group’s management practice to hedge foreign currency
transactions with the objective to stabilise the cost via the pegging
of the exchange rates with bankers. Accordingly, the Group was
not exposed to material fluctuations in exchange rates and related
hedges during the year under review. At December 31, 2006 the
total outstanding foreign exchange contracts purchased with
banks amounted to HK$7.0 million (2005: HKS$3.9 million).

P 7 A JEE AR FIE BLTA B ST - BT BEBA X
BEAIETLI000005T (ZEFRA
11,500,000 7C) »

BAERIR I

AL MERTE Ty AR 4
B2 A R MAT S5 - 1T R
F A0 FO AR T o R A
A -

RoFZARFHIAZ+Y B HaREE
(A ¥ B ik 22,000,000 0 ( Z R I
HEUE 18,600,000 78 )+ ST BAAS £z MR A N EE L
Har o fes e

EEEPR EEARET A ZT—HZH
I E 134,000,000 90 —HERE
& % 83,100,0007C) - AEEZ R AGH
BB ZFFTHF  16.1%) - T1iRE#
B BT (R RS IR AE B TA) i 9 42,000,000
TC(ZEHF AR 448,400,000 70) BB H
1 22 HE W9 304,000,0000 ( T EHE: #
¥4 301,000,000 70) 3L - RIBA B EE MK
368,200,000 7C { ZHEE AR ¢ HENE 242,400,000 7T)
BB £ i % 340,800,000 7T ( R FAE
HENF 241,600,000 70) 515 > WEFHERLA11(Z
FERF:1.0) -

REFEMZHEERTA BRAEL
5o ARG WG i R B i Ay U B R AT T RE
AR A - Nk - BB SR  R RN
T 50 R 3 3 K o M A B o 2 LR - R
ZEERERFFTZA=Z—8 AT
Mg ¥z SN EE G %) 808 B i 7,000,000 7T
(CFZAE - #%3,900,0007C) »

Annual Repert 2006 —EZAFER




Management Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and Financial Condition
Ay e Iljll[ﬂ] ESE) Pﬁgﬁ.}){ jivy U{JU\ {bIL/JJ\T}I

The Group had trading facilities at December 31, 2006 amounting
to HK$288.8 million (2005: HK$200.1 million) of which HK$186.1
million (2005: HK$107.9 million) was utilised. Certain of the
Group's properties, inventories, trade receivables, bank deposits
and all assets of a subsidiary were pledged at year ended 2006 in an
aggregate amount of HKS$385.1 million (2005: HK$305.6 million) to

secure facilities granted by our bankers.

At December 31, 2006, the Group had contingent liabilities of
approximately HK$1.2 million (2005: HK$1.3 million) in respect of
proceedings involving a subsidiary in India and HK$11.0 million
(2005: nil) in respect of a bank guarantee issued to the purchaser of
the disposed associate in Jiangmen by a subsidiary. At December
31, 2005, the Group had contingent liabilities of approximately
HK$10.3 million arising out of the grant of option to a connected

person. The option was terminated in year 2006.

Business Review

Cars and Car Accessories

The business consists mainly of the import, distribution and after-
sales service of Italian “Ferrari” and “Maserati” cars and spare
parts in Hong Kong and Macau together with the retailing of these
preducts in our newly-opened dealership in Dalian, PRC.

Sales increased by 45.7% to HK$550.6 million {2005: HK$377.8

million), driven by strong “Ferrari” new and used car sales and a

strong increase in workshop service income.
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Strong sales increases also resulted in strong profit growth. Higher
allocation of cars for Hong Kong represented the support from
the “Ferrari” factory to cater for the exceptional demand in Hong
Kong and alse in recognition of the growing size and importance
of the Hong Kong market. Our successful marketing and sales
initiatives created strong desire for all “Ferrari” models, including
the F430, F430 Spider, 612 Scaglietti and Challenge Pista. The
launch of the 12-cylinder, 599 GTB Fiorano, was a phenomenal
success. This resulted in a quick build-up of orders which like
the 8-cylinder F430, has a delivery time of over two years. It was
a proud achievement to attain close to a 60/40 ratio between 8
and 12 cylinder “Ferrari” car sales. *Ferrari” captured over 50% of
its market segment in Hong Kong due to the Group's successful
implementation of strategy. Sales of “Maserati” cars also increased
with the launch of the Quattroporte Sport and Executive GT
sedans, GranSport LE and GranSport Spyder.

Various co-promotions were completed between “Maserati” and
other Italian life-style brands to enhance its position as an icon in

the luxury market.

September 2006 was alsc the occasion of the grand opening of the
Group’s new “Ferrari” and “Maserati” dealership in Dalian, PRC. A
total of 24 cars were shipped to the North East for the celebrations,
which culminated in a fast-moving, four-day tour for the cars and
their owners from Dalian to Harbin. The whole event captured the

imagination and attenticn of nationwide media and the public.

The Group also began its new “Alfa Romeo” business setup, having
been appointed the exclusive importer of Italian “Alfa Romeo” cars
in Hong Kong and Macau in the second half of 2006.

5 1 WO R 8 T IR S AT A B R o £
WAFHETRWEMMEERS > BR
[ ] L A R W S R > PR BT
ARFHNSAEEE  HARIE  &{
R T T A 4 R BTN SRR B4 [ BRI F
B4y B SR IEL (4235 F430 - F420 Spider - 612
Scagtietti & Chaltenge Pista) 73Rk - Bl
EHZ 121599 GTB Fiorano B §%8H 8 A
RIS IR MACHRERETH  ZHM
HRWEE 2 A SN 8 ¥ F430— £ AT o
SHELF 12 W EL TE A M HEBE
RIN60/40 2 L > BAREFIUBTEZ K
Boe DR A | pE RIS TR {4 %
HI50% > JIER T A R0 R Th 2 S eE - BEE
Quattroporte Sport % Executive GT#;EH -
GranSport LE X GranSport Spyder 8 14
o [EPRIR | KBRS SRR TR -

ETSEAEEA SR
TR A (TS AT B IR A
(M eI B ©

ZRFNRERA A LEB P RERTE
SR TEEAIR ] A ISV 1 AR IR AR
KEBR - St 4@t 2wt 2
GAEH - BB AR R A S I R E
2 BREE R 2 v W RUER I K A8
BRG] T 2 W& R S &N BRAE

AENIFBR RIS [ Btk e REERK ) B
RIFEANFETRE APMBRILHBEKX
FITERe BT MERFHEREPIRER
DR -

Annual Report 2006 — 2B EEM




Management Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and Financial Condition
R A R A SRR S BSIR Lo b

Electrical Appliances

The business consists of marketing and distribution of a wide
range of consumer and commercial air-conditioning products
from several major brands, namely “MHI" (Mitsubishi Heavy
Industries of Japan), American “Frigidaire”, Chinese “GREE",
Korean “Daewoo”, Japanese “Sansui” and cur own “Bodysonic”
and audio-visual products of our own, being “Rogers” and

»oou

“Bodysonic”, Japanese “Marantz”, “Denon” “Sansui”, American
“Roston Acoustics” audio-visual products, and Japanese “Alpine”
car electronics. These product ranges are well placed in the

marketplace te suit the needs of different market segments.

Sales were HK$225.4 million, a 27.3% decrease from last year. The
decrease was mainly due to the unsatisfactory sales performance
of the audio visual products. The Group made a strategic decision
to scale back the audio-visual business, especially in view of the
cut-threat price competition of LCD TV's. Instead, this business
was re-focused on the lower turnover yet higher margins segment
of audiophile equipment. Together with drastic cost cuttings and
relocation of the business headquarters to Shenzhen, PRC, we
were able to minimise the loss in the second half year and steer
towards the direction of stable profitability.

Overall gross margins of air-conditioning products were
maintained, despite severe price competition, due to successful
introduction of higher margin products like “Frigidaire” wine
coolers. Cost rationalising of this business also contributed to
stable profitability.

Sales and prefitability also improved in the commercial air-
conditioning segment with a strengthened engineering team and
continued growth of the Hong Kong and Macau infrastructure and

property development markets.
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The business of “Alpine” car electronics in Singapore and
Malaysia declined slightly due to weakened OEM sales and price
competition of entry-level models. However, a higher share of
aftermarket sales contributed to higher profits in these markets.

By the end of 2006, the Group was appointed by Japanese “Denon”

as the exclusive distributor of its audio-visual products in Malaysia.

Properties Leasing

A new business department was formed in September to focus on
the leasing of the Group’s properties, mainly the Wo Kee Hong
Building in Hong Kong and several smaller properties in mainland
China. Besides leasing by our own subsidiaries, total monthly
rental income received from outside tenants increased by over 50%.
This was achieved with successful increases in occupation, rental

rates and improved building management.

Other businesses

During the year, the Group also started the distribution of
luxurious Italian “Ferretti” motor yachts in South China and
of luxurious Taiwanese “Horizon” motor yachts in PRC, Hong
Kong and Macau. Achievements were made in setting up the
distribution, logistics and promotion of these brands.

The Group also started its release and distribution of musical
CD/DVD under its own label, “Rogers Music”. The businesses
of internet music promotion and artist management were also

initiated.
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PERSONNEL

At the end of 20086, the total number of employees of the Group,
excluding associates, was 365 (2005: 316), representing a 15.5%
increase in headcount. This was mainly due to the expansion of
our car business group and the creation of new business units
for distribution of “Aifa Romeo™ cars as well as “Horizon™ motor

vachts.

The management is committed to staff motivation and training
s0 as to ensure our employees remain committed as well as
competitive in the marketplace. With the continued expansion
in PRC and in the direction of securing more luxuricus brands
for distribution, we encouraged offices to recruit local staff.
Together with the continuous organizational improvements led
by our committed management team, we are confident that our
businesses and the employees will develop together for the benefit

of the Group in the years to come.

PROSPECTS

Locking into 2007, the management has plans for significant
increases in turnover and profit. We are confident of the
continuous growth of the markets in which we operate, particularly
in Hong Kong and PRC.

We expect excellent growth in our car business, with the launches
of new models by “Ferrari” and “Maserati” and the addition of
“Alfa Romeo” cars, which is planned to group under our associated
company, China Premium Lifestyle Enterprise, Inc., a U.S, OTCBB
listed company. Due to the confirmed waiting list of some models,

a major proportion of the sales is very much secured for 2007.
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With the continuation of cost rationalization, the Group will be able
to lower the operational expenses at percentage of sales level and

hence increase profit.

The electrical appliances business will remain stable and
profitable, The audio-visual business will be scaled down to

minimise costs in a very competitive marketplace.

We will also see good momentum to be generated by our new
motor yachts business and forthcoming prestigious branded
fashion and accessories businesses. As we have achieved a three
years trend of profitability from 2004 to 2006, we are very confident
that this trend of profitability and sales growth will continue in 2007
and beyond.
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Executive Directors

Wing Sum LEE, aged 80, is the founder and the Honorary
Chairman of the Company. He has 62 years’ experience in the
distribution of consumer products. He has been involved in
marketing and strategic planning of the Group since its inception.
He is an Honorary Permanent President of the Hong Kong and
Kowloon Electrical Appliances Merchants Association Limited.
Mr. LEE is the spouse of Ms. Kam Har YUE, who is a Non-
executive Director of the Company and the father of Mr. Richard
Man Fai LEE and Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE, both of whom are

Executive Directors of the Company.

Richard Man Fai LEE, BSB, MBA, aged 50, the Executive Chairman
and Chief Executive Officer of the Company, is the son of Mr. Wing
Sum LEE, an Executive Director and Honorary Chairman of the
Company and Ms. Kam Har YUE, a Non-executive Director, and
the elder brother of Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE, an Executive Director
of the Company. He is the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of
China Premium Lifestyle Enterprise, Inc., an associated company

of the Group.

Mr. LEE is responsible for formulating the Group’s overall
strategic planning and business development. Mr. LEE has
27 years’ experience in marketing consumer products. He
has a bachelor’s degree and a master’s degree in business

administration from the University of Minnesota.

In September 2006, Mr. LEE was bestowed the title of
“Commander of the Order of the Star of Italian Solidarity” by Hon.
Romano Prodi, the Prime Minister of Italy, in recognition of his
contribution in advancing Italian business and culture in Hong
Kong and PRC. Mr. LEE served for two consecutive terms as
the Chairman of the Radio Association of Hong Kong, the trade
association of audio visual business in Hong Kong. He has been

with the Group for 23 years.
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Sammy Chi Chung SUEN, MBa, aged 60, is an Executive Director
of the Company and a Director of Wo Kee Hong Limited and
Technorient Limited. He is in charge of sales and business
development of the Group in PRC and Hong Kong. Mr. SUEN
has over 30 years of experience in general management, sales
and marketing of cars, electrical appliances and air-conditioning

products. He has been with the Group for about 11 years.

Jeff Man Bun LEE, BSc, MSe, University of Michigan, MSc, Stanford
University, aged 48, is an Executive Director of the Company
and was appointed in January 2002. He is the son of Mr. Wing
Sum LEE and Ms. Kam Har YUE and the younger brother of Mr,
Richard Man Fai LEE. He is responsible for strategic planning
and development of new projects of the Group. Prior to joining
the Group, he was a System Software Specialist at the Research
and Development Department of Apple Computer International
Limited for 5 years. He had also been actively involved in
the Group's business from 1991 to 1997 prior to his current

appointment.

Tik Tung WONG, FCCA, CPA (Practising), aged 50, has been an
Executive Director of the Company since June 2004 and is the
Chief Financial Officer, qualified accountant and a member of the
Remuneration Committee of the Company. He is also the Chief
Financial Oificer of China Premium Lifestyle Enterprise, Inc., an
associated company of the Group. Mr, WONG is a fellow member
of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and an
assoctate member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. He is an Independent Non-executive Director of Chi

Cheung Investment Company, Limited.

Waison Chit Sing HUI, BBA, MBIM, aged 56, was appointed as
an Executive Director of the Company in March 2006. Mr. HUI
has over 29 years’ experience in retail management, as well as
distribution of electrical appliances and consumer electronics
products. He also has extensive experience in PRC including
representative of famous European luxurious apparel brands and
the setting up and management of prestigious shopping malls.
He is also the Vice President - Business Development of China
Premium Lifestyle Enterprise, Inc., an associated company of the
Group.
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Independent Non-executive Directors

Boon Seng TAN, M.A., Cambridge University, aged 51, has been an
Independent Non-executive Director of the Company since April
1999 and is a member of the Audit Committee and the Chairman
of the Remuneration Committee of the Company. Mr. TAN is
the Chairman and Managing Director of Lee Hing Development
Limited and a non-executive director of Star Cruises Limited, both
companies are listed on the Main Board of the stock exchange of
Hong Kong. He is also the executive Director of IGB Corporation
Berhad, a company listed on the stock exchange of Kuala Lumpur,

Malaysia. He also holds directorships in many other companies.

Raymond Cho Min LEE, EdM. Harvard University, aged 51, has
been an Independent Non-executive Director of the Company
since May 2001 and is the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the
Company. Mr. LEE is the Chairman of Oasis Hong Kong Airlines
Limited, and Chairman of the U.S.-based East West Enterprises
Co, Ltd. and the Qasis Development Enterprises Group of real
estate development and investment comipanies. In addition, he is
the founder and director of the East West Institute of International
Studies at Gordon College (USA) and over the years has served on

the boards of various community and charitable organisations.

Ying Kwan CHEUNG, FCCA, CPA, aged 47, has been an Independent
Non-executive Director of the Company since November 2005
and is a member of the Audit Committee and a member of the
Remuneration Committee of the Company. He is a finance manager
of Carling Technology Limited and has over 20 years of experience
in financial management for a number of corporations and listed
companies. He is a fellow member of the Association of Chartered
Certifted Accountants and an associate member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
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Non-executive Directors

Kam Har YUE, aged 74, was involved in the policy making of the
Group from 1962 to December 1989, She has been re-designated as
a Non-executive Director of the Company since then to scrutinise
the performance of management of the Company. She has over 32
years’ experience in trading and distribution of consumer products.
Ms. YUE is the spouse of Mr. Wing Sum LEE, who is an Executive
Director and Honorary Chairman of the Company and the mother
of Mr, Richard Man Fai LEE and Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE, both of

whom are Executive Directors of the Company.

Senior Management

Herbert ADAMCZYK, aged 66, is the Managing Director
of Technorient Limited, a subsidiary of our Group, and the
Director and Chief Operating Officer of China Premium Lifestyle
Enterprise, Inc., an associated company of the Group. He is also
the Managing Director of Auto Sportiva Limited, Noble Brand
Investments Limited and Keyforce Heldings Limited, which are
subsidiaries of the Group engaged in “Alfa Romeo” vehicles and
motor yachts trade respectively. He has 42 years’ experience in
the automotive trade in Hong Kong. He has a motor engineering
background and has been with the Technorient Group for 24 years.
He is an Executive Committee member of the Motor Traders

Association of Hong Kong.

Danny C Y CHAN, BA, aged 42, is the General Manager of
Auto Sportiva Limited, which is the official importer and sole
distributor for an Italian brand “Alfa Romeo” in Hong Kong and
Macau and a subsidiary of Keyforce (B.V.I.) Limited. He has 15
years’ experience in luxury European and Japanese motor brands
management with positions held in Sales and Marketing, PR and
Communications, Customer Relationship areas. He graduated
from McMaster University, Canada in Business and Economics.

He has been with the Group for seven months.
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Powell Kwok Chuen CHEUNG, MEA, aged 43, is the Deputy
Director-Group Marketing of Wo Kee Hong Limited. He is also
the directors of various subsidiaries of the Group. He has 18 years’
sales and marketing experience in both industrial and consumer

products. He has been with the Group for 15 years.

Kwang Liang CHIA, BSBA (Hons), aged 46, is a Director and
General Manager of the subsidiary companies of the Group in
Singapore. He also oversees the operation of the companies of the
Group in Malaysia. He has over 20 years’ corporate and financial
management experience and has been with the Group for 13 years.
Prior to joining the Group, he worked in KPMG Peat Marwick as
an auditor for 5 years and a multinational company for 3 years. He

is also an officer of the Singapore Arm Forces,

John NEWMAN, aged 40, is the Group General Manager of Auto
Ttalia Limited, a subsidiary of Technorient Ltd. He has 19 years’
experience with blue chip sports and luxury car manufacturers and
importers, and was a director of a successful motor racing team in
Europe. He holds a Diploma in Business and Finance, is a qualified
pilot and a member of the Institute of the Motor Industry in the UK.
Experienced in sales, marketing, distribution, dealer development,
media communications and customer relationship management,
he has been with the Group since 2005.

Ruby Wai Ying TANG, BBA, aged 42, is the General Manager of
Human Resources and Administration Department of the Group
and the Senior Marketing Manager of Wo Kee Hong Limited. She
has 19 years’ sales and marketing experience in both business-to-
business and business-to-consumer environment in Hong Kong
and PRC markets. She has also been actively involved in business
development, administration and operations, She graduated from
the Hong Kong Baptist University with a bachelor of business
administration degree {major in office management). She is also
a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Marketing and the Hong
Kong Management Association. She has been with the Group for

15 years.
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Terence Po Sheung WONG, aged 54, is the General Manager
of Wo Kee Services Limited and was appointed in May 2005. He
has 36 years’ experience in property management, distribution
management, after-sales services and logistics management. He
had been with the Group for 6 years from 1991 to 1997 prior to his
current appointment.

Johnson Ka Chiu WOO, aged 59, is the General Sales Manager
of Commercial Air-conditicner of Wo Kee Hong Limited. He has
worked in a multinational air-conditioning engineering firm for
years and has 37 years' experience in the sales management
of air-conditioning products in multinational firms. He is now
responstble for the development and promotion in the PRC market.

He has been with the Group for 8 years.

Tony Yu Cheung YAU, aged 54, is the General Manager of
Appliance Business Group of Wo Kee Hong Limited. He has 29
years' experience in business management, advertising planning,

sales and marketing. He has been with the Group for 14 years.

Hok Kwan YU, aged 52, is the General Manager of AV & Car
Electronics Business Group of Wo Kee Hong Limited. He has 25
years' experience in business management, sales and marketing
and considerable business experience in PRC. He has been with
the Group for 28 years,
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Directors’ Report
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The Directors present to shareholders this annual report and
audited financial statements for the financial year ended December
31, 2006.

Principal Activities
The Company acts as an investment holding company.

Its subsidiaries were principally engaged in the import, marketing
and distribution of air-conditioning and refrigeration products,
audio-visual equipment, car andio and electronic products, cars
and car accessories, motor yachts, other electronic and electrical
products and property investment. The activities and other
particulars of the principal subsidiaries are set out in Note 46 to the
financial statements.

Segmental Information

Details of segmental information are set out in Note 7 to the

financial statements.

Group Results

The consolidated income statement is set out on page 62 and
further analysis is given in the accompanying notes to the financial

statements.

Dividends

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a final dividend
(2005: nil} for the year ended December 31, 2006. No interim
dividend was paid during the year (2005: nil).

Group Financial Summary

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the

Group for the last five financial years is set out on page 7.
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Share Capital and Share Options

Details of movements in the share capital of the Company during

the year are set out in Note 33 to the financial statements.

Information about the share options of the Company and details of
movements in the share options of the Company during the year
are set out in the “Share Option Information” section in this Annual

Report and in Note 44 to the financial statements.

Reserves

Details of movements in reserves of the Group and of the Company
during the year are set out in the consolidated statement of
changes in equity on pages 66 to 67 of this Annual Report and in
Note 34 to the financial statements respectively.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Details of movements in property, plant and equipment of the
Group and of the Company during the year are set out in Note 16

to the financial statements.

Donations

During the year, the Group made charitable and other donations of
HKS$1,767.000 (2005: HK$208,000).

Borrowings

Details of the Group’s borrowings are set out in Note 31 to the
financial statements. No interest was capitalised by the Group
during the year.
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Major Customers and Suppliers

The Group’s five largest suppliers accounted for 37.6% of the
Group's purchases during the year, 20.4% being attributable to the
largest supplier.

The percentage of turnover attributable to the Group’s five largest
customers is less than 30.0% during the year.

As far as the Directors are aware, no Director of the Company,
their associates or any shareholder (who to the knowledge of the
Directors owns more than 5% of the Company’s share capital) has

interest in the Group’s five largest suppliers.

Connected Transactions

Details of connected transactions of the Company during the
year are disclosed in “Directors’ Interests in Contracts” in this

Directors’ Report.

In 2008, in respect of the Group's occupancy of various units at
Wo Kee Hong Building, the Group paid to Sumwell Property
Management Limited (*SPML"), as a building manager to operate
4 building management fund for Wo Kee Hong Building, building
management and other fees of total HK$4,187,000 which SPML
received on behalf of the management fund.

During the year under review, the transactions in the ordinary
courses of business within the Group which involved the
companies in which Messrs. Wing Sum LEE, Richard Man Fai
LEE, Jeff Man Bun LEE and Ms. Kam Har YUE are directly
or indirectly interested are shown in Note 38 to the financial

statements.
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Directors

The Directors of the Company who held office during the year and
up to the date of this report are:

Executive

Wing Sum LEE  (Honorary Chairman)
Richard Man Fai LEE
(Executive Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Sammy Chi Chung SUEN
Jeff Man Bun LEE
Tik Tung WONG
Waison Chit Sing HUI

Non-executive

Kam Har YUE

Independent Non-executive

Boon Seng TAN
Raymond Cho Min LEE
Ying Kwan CHEUNG

In accordance with bye-law No. 99 of the Bye-laws of the Company,
Messrs. Wing Sum LEE and Raymond Cho Min LEE will retire
from office by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting. Mr. Wing Sum LEE wishes to retire after the conclusion
of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and has indicated his
intention not to offer himself for re-election. Mr. Raymond Cho Min

LEE, being eligible, shall offer himself for re-election.

Mr. Sammy Chi Chung SUEN has also indicated his intention to
resign as an executive Director effective on April 19, 2007 as he has

reached retirement age.

The Independent Non-executive Directors (“INEDs") are subject
to retirement by rotation in accordance with the Company’s Bye-
laws. The Company has received from each INED a confirmation
of his independence pursuant to the new independence guidelines
set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers
the INEDs to be independent.
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Directors’ Service Contracts

None of the Directors who is proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting has an unexpired service
contract with the Company which is not determinable by the
Company within one year without payment of compensation, other

than statutory compensation.

Mr. Wing Sum LEE entered into a service agreement with the
Company for a term of 3 years commencing from July 1, 1991 and
the appointment continues thereafter unless and until terminated

by either party giving to the other 6 months’ notice in writing.

Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE entered into a service agreement with
the Company for a term of 3 years commencing from April 1,
2002 and the appointment continues thereafter unless and until
terminated by either party giving to the other 6 months’ notice in

writing or pay-in-lieu.

Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE entered into a service agreement with
the Company for a term of 1 year commencing from January 21,
2002 and the appointment continues thereafter unless and until
terminated by either party giving to the other 3 months notice in

writing or pay-in-lieu.

Directors’ Interests in Securities

At December 31, 2006, the interests and short positions of each
Director and chief executive of the Company in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company or any
associated corporation (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”)) as recorded in the
register required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO; or are
required, pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Companies to be notified to the Company

and the Stock Exchange are as follows:
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Directors’ Interests in Securities (continued)

@

Beneficial interests and short position in the shares of the

Company at December 31, 2006:

Directors

g

Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE
FEXREE

Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE
EXWES

Ms. Kam Har YUE
HKEHETL

Mr. Sammy Chi Chung
SUEN
Bt

Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE
EaREE

Long or short
position

AR

Long position
3=

Long position
L=

Long position
HA

Long position
HH

Long position
w8

e Wi (51)

@ BOEEAETSA=tH o RES
R 2 LA A BOR Y

Number of ordinary shares of HK51.00 each (“Share”)

FRR T (A 1.00 T B LR A (T ) R

Personal
interests

fAARER:

3,556,438

471,900

5,209,716

47,190

Family
interests

A I i

673,873
{Note 1)
(Bitak1)

Corporate
inferests

gl -1

117,133,570
(Note 2)
{fEE2)

118,579,289
(Notes 2 & 3)
(ME2R3)

117,133,570
{Note 2)
(FH#E2)

1,920,200
(Note 4)
(FiEE4)

Total
interests

HEa et

121,363,881

119,051,189

122,343,286

47,190

1,920,200
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Directors’ Interests in Securities (continued)
(a) (continued):
Notes:

1. The 673,873 Shares are owned by Ms. Siew Yit HOH, the spouse of Mr.
Richard Man Fai LEE.

2. The 117,133,570 Shares are held by Modern Orbit Limited, which
is wholly ewned by Cyber Tower Inc. as trustee of The WS Lee
Unit Trust. 9% of the units of The WS Lee Unit Trust are held by a
discreticnary trust of which Mr. Wing Sum LEE’s family members
including Ms. Kam Har YUE, Mr, Richard Man Fai LEE and Mr. Jeff
Man Bun LEE are the beneficiaries. The remaining 1% of the units
of The WS Lee Unit Trust is held by Skylink International Asser
Corporation, a company incorperated in the British Virgin Islands and
owned by Ms. Kam Har YUE, Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE and Mr. Jeff
Man Bun LEE.

3. QOut of the 118,579,280 Shares, 1,445,719 Shares are held by Fisherman
Enterprises Inc., a company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands
and wheolly owned by Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE.

4. The 1,920,200 Shares are beneficially owned by ODE Asia Limited,
which is 100% owned by M.W. Lee & Sons Enterprises Limited which
is controlled by Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE.

5. All interests in the Shares are long positions. None of the Directors

held any short position in the Shares.

(b) Beneficial interests and short positions in underlying
shares of equity derivatives of the Company at December
31, 2006 are disclosed in the section headed “Share Option

Information” of this Annual Report.

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited #1347 (B F) TRAT

wrz R ()

@

by

()

GEE

L % 673,873 M (i MEE MRS 2 AC TR T 55
Hote k47 -

2. % 117,133,570 B¢ 7 B Modern Orbit
Limited 74 » Modern Orbit Limited th
Cyber Tower Inc. { EJThe WS Lee Unit
TrustZ {E5A) 2HEH » The WS Lee
Unit TrustZ 99% i &5 b — TR 2 M {57 5E BT
17 - Bk R FERR - E1F
RETEL - FXREERFXHEES
EAER M - The WS Lee Unit
Trust 388 1% % % i Skylink International
Asset Corporation#517 » A FAREBE
THBRRAY > hRETiL - £
et RIS BT -

3 #% 118,579,289 B AT {725k - 1,445,719 1%
firh Fisherman Enterprises Inc. %% &
ARIRBERG S TR RS i
ESEEA -

4, #%1,920,200 % BE fr M. W. Lee & Sons
Enterprises Limited 2 %87 > ODE Asia
Limited TE & BEHY « TIM.W. Lee & Sons
Enterprises Limited Ri 613 €L B 52 4 B %
il =

5. B TA R DR - EEREER
R R A AT R A -

RZBEEARETZAZ—F - 44 F
2 M SR A T 2 AR e 1y 2 TT 4 4 ik
BB R R R R
R LA % o




Directors’ Interests in Securities (continued)

(©

Beneficial interests and short position in shares in associated

corporations at December 31, 2006:

Directors

it

Mr. Wing Sum LEE
k3§13 e

Ms. Kam Har YUE
REALT

Long or short
position

Rk

Long position
131

Long position
154

Long position
IS

Long position
fa

Long position
191

Long position
R

Long position
3951

Associated corporations
in which shares or
equity interests are
heltd or interested
ARG A
Z R A

Stoneycroft Estates Limited

Wo Kee Hong Limited
AREXARAE

Wo Kee Services Limited
MEERMFARAE

Rogers Entertainment
International Limited
AR RERBARAT
(Formerly known as
Forward International
Corporation, Limited
FiRENEEARAR)

Shinwa Engineering
Company, Limited
FRLBARAH
Stoneycroft Estates Limited

Wo Kee Hong Limited
M EEARLT

Directors’ Report
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Number of shares
or amount of
equity interests
held or interested
stz kb
BESRAES

15,750,000

8,500

34,335

3,850,000

340,000

400

Class and/or
description of
shares/interests
B i HEEER
L/ 8

non-voting deferred shares
BHEERER

non-voting deferred shares

B S R AL

non-voting deferred shares

mRAERER

non-voting deferred shares
EREERER

non-voting deferred shares
EREERER

non-voting deferred shares
R TR

nonvoting deferred shares

EHRRTR
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Directors’ interest in assets and/or arrangement

As at December 31, 2006, save as those disclosed in “Directors’
Interests in Contracts” in this Directors’ Report, none of the
Directors had any other direct or indirect interest in any assets
which have been acquired or disposed of by or leased to any
members of the Group, or were proposed to be acquired or

disposed of by or leased to any member of the Group.

As at December 31, 2006, save as those disclosed in “Directors’
Interests in Contracts” in this Directors’ Report, there is no other
contract or arrangement subsisting in which a Director was
materially interested and which was significant in relation to the

business of the Group as a whole.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts

(a) Stoneycroft Estates Limited ("Stoneycroft”) and Ever Rising
Investments Limited, both are wholly-owned subsidiaries of
the Company, (hereinafter collectively referred as “Owners”)
entered into a deed of mutual covenant and management
agreement with Sumwell Property Management Limited
(“SPML"), a company owned by Cyber Tower Inc. (“Cyber
Tower”) and Ms. Kam Har YUE. Pursuant to the agreement,
Owners appointed SPML to be the manager for a term of
2 years from December 29, 1998 (renewable automatically
thereafter} for the management, operation, servicing,
maintenance, repair, renovation and replacement of Wo Kee
Hong Building. The agreement can be terminated by either
the committee of the Owners or SPML by giving 3 months’
prior notice, The total management fee paid by the Owners
to SPML in 2006 was HK$417,000.
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Directors’ Interests in Contracts (continued)

(a)

(b)

©

(continued):

Cyber Tower is the trustee of The WS Lee Unit Trust, 99%
of the units of which are held by a discretionary trust of
which Mr. Wing Sum LEE’s family members including
Ms. Kam Har YUE, Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE and Mr. Jeff
Man Bun LEE, all of which are Directors of the Company,
are the beneficiaries. The remaining 1% of the units of The
WS Lee Unit Trust are held by Skylink International Asset
Corporation, a company incorporated in the British Virgin
Islands and owned by Ms. Kam Har YUE, Mr. Richard Man
Fai LEE and Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE.

Owners entered into a service agreement with SPML on
January 1, 2004 in respect of the accounting service of the
Wo Kee Hong Building Management Fund rendered by
SPML. The service fees are fixed at HK$162,000 per annum,

On May 27, 2005, Owners entered inte a service agreement
with Sumwell Development Limited (“SDL"), which is owned
by Mr. Wing Sum LEE and Pioneer Dragon Development
Ltd. (“Pioneer Dragon”}. Pioneer Dragon is solely owned by
Cyber Tower. Pursuant to the agreement, Owners appointed
SDL as the project manager rendering administrative and
advisory services for the application for modification of
the use of Kwai Chung Town Lot No. 366, with effect from
May 27, 2005. Either Owners or SDL may terminate the
agreement by 1 month’s written notice to the other party. Nil
payment was made in 2006.
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Directors’ Interests in Contracts (continued)

() On January 25, 2006, the Group and Mr. Herbert
ADAMCZYK (“Mr. ADAMCZYK™, the Managing Director
of Technorient Limited (“Technorient”}, a non-wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company, subscribed for 9 and 1 shares of
Keyforce (B.V.I) Limited (*Keyforce™) respectively at par
value of US$81.00 each. During the year ended December
31, 2006, Keyforce set up several subsidiaries including
Auto Sportiva Limited, Keyforce Holdings Limited, Noble
Brand Investments Limited, for the development of the
“Alfa Romeo” cars, motor yachts and other luxuary lifestyle
products respectively.

(&) OnJune 9, 2006, Corich Enterprises Inc. (“Corich™), a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into a termination
agreement with Mr. ADAMCZYK for the termination of an
option agreement dated May 3, 2004 (“Option Agreement”).
Pursuant to the Option Agreement, Corich agreed to
grant an option to Mr. ADAMCZYK to selt all or part of his
shareholding in Technorient during the period from the 65th
birthday of Mr. ADAMCZYK up to and including his 70th
birthday.

(), On July 15, 2006, Corich and Mr. ADAMCZYK as sellers
entered into a share exchange agreement with Xact Aid,
Inc. (now known as “China Premium Lifestyle Enterprise,
Inc.”, hereinafter referred as “Xact”) as the purchaser, an
independent third party and Technorient in relation to
the sale of an aggregate of 49% of the issued share capital
of Technorient in consideration for the issue by Xact of
an aggregate of 972,728 Preference Convertible Shares
convertible into an aggregate of 89,689,881 Xact shares
(“Share Exchange Agreement”), The Share Exchange
Agreement also replaced and superseded a share exchange
agreement dated June 9, 2006 entered into among the same
parties in relation to the exchange of the entire issued share
capital of Technorient for Preference Convertible Shares
convertible into such number of Xact shares as representing
95% of the issued share capital of Xact upon conversion.
Details of the transaction were set out in the circular dated
November 10, 2006.
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Directors’ Interests in Contracts (continued)

() On November 14, 2006, Wo Kee Hong (B.V.1) Limited, an
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into an
agreement to dispose of its entire 100% interest in the issued
share capital of Che Chuen Development Ltd. to Surestatus
Group Limited, which is wholly owned by Mr. Richard
Man Fai LEE, Chairman and Chiefl Executive Officer of the
Company, for a consideration of HK$1.00. Details of the
disposal were provided fully in the circular dated December
4, 2006. The disposal was duly approved in the special
general meeting of the Company on December 22, 2006,

Apart from the foregoing, there were no other contracts of
significance in relation to the Group’s business, to which the
Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a
Director had, whether directly or indirectly, a material interest
subsisting at the end of the year or at any time during the year
ended December 31, 2006.

Directors’ Interests in Competing Business

None of the Directors of the Company (other than Independent
Non-executive Directors) is interested in any business apart from
the Company’s business, which competes or is likely to compete,

either directly or indirectly, with the Company's business.

Convertble Note

Details of the Convertible Note issued by the Company are shown

in Note 28 to the financial statements.

Substantial Shareholders

Save as disclosed below and in the section headed “Directors’
Interests in Securities”, at December 31, 2006, so far as is known
to the Directors, no other person had, or was deemed or taken to
have an interest or short position of 5% or more of the interests in
the Shares or underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the
register required to be kept under Section 336 of the SFO:
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Substantial Shareholders (continued) Anu 2 EEBW (5D
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Beneficial interests and short positions in Shares and underlying

shares of equity derivatives of the Company at December 31, 2006:

yo g
Number of
underlying shares Approximate %
of equity of the total
Long or Number of derivatives issued Shares
Company name short position Shares MR (G BEITHE
AEETE HFRERE Mg LTHZBHEE SEZEAE
Modern Orbit Limited Long position 117,133,570 - 52.85%
35y (Note 1)
(Hfak 1)
Cross Profit Capital Limited  Long position - 30,000,000 13.54%
T (Notes 2 & 3)
(Fitak2 X% 3)
Cyber Generation Limited Long position 325,000 - 0.15%
3% (Note 3)
(BEE3)
Great Intelligence Holdings  Long position 955,800 - 0.43%
Limited i {(Note 4)
(BHEE4)
Notes: FaE ¢
1. The 117,133,570 Shares are held by Modern Orbit Limited, which is wholly 1. 3% 117,133,570 B2 12 {3 Bt Modern Orbit Limited 8
owned by Cyber Tower Inc. as trustee of The WS Lee Unit Trust. 99% of the 41 » Modern Orbit Limited 3 Cyber Tower Inc. (Bl
units of The WS Lee Unit Trust are held by a discretionary trust of which Mr, The WS Lee Unit Trust 2 {H5EA) 2 HBH - The
Wing Sum LEE's family members including Ms. Kam Har YUE, Mr. Richard WS Lee Unit TrustZ 99% {2 b — 2 EE 5T
Man Fai LEE and Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE are the beneficiaries. The remaining FEAT HbEAGBAEZ FEND  BEAST
1% of the units of The WS Lee Unit Trust is held by Skylink International Asset ok FOEEAERFEXRRENSEBELS
Corporation, a company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands and owned F A » The WS Lee Unit Trust 38 1% 25
by Ms. Kam Har YUE, Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE and Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE. Skylink [nternational Asset Corporation{¥77 » 3%
DRREREEHSEMEY hhEBLL -
R R R -
2. The 30,000,000 Shares represented the Shares to be issued upon the full 2. 1% 30,000,000 B i {3 $ 1 Cross Profit Capital

conversion of a HK$30,000,000 convertible redeemable note convertible
at HK$1.00 which is held by Cross Profit Capital Limited, a wholly owned
subsidiary of Hanny Magnetics {B.V.L) Limited which in turn is a wholly
owned subsidiary of Hanny Holdings Limited.

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited FHE{T (H1M) {R4 B

Limited 577 2z # % 30,000,000 75 | 77 # i %
1.00 72 W 8 ) T 360 A% BT J63 (5] 370 4 4 0 o 00 0 15
iTZ R - Cross Profit Capital Limited 53 Hanny
Magnetics (B.V.L) Limited Z 2 %M E) - %
FULBREMARADL 2HMRALE -
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Substantial Shareholders (continued)

Naotes: (continued)

3 325,000 Shares are held by Cyber Generation Limited, a wholly owned
subsidiary of Hanny Magnetics (B.V.L) Limited which in turn is a wholly
owned subsidiary of Hanny Holdings Limited.

Famex Investment Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of Mankar Assets
Limited, controls Hanny Holdings Limited. Mankar Assets Limited is a wholly
owned subsidiary of ITC Investment Holdings Limited which in turn is a

wholly owned subsidiary of ITC Corporation Limited.

Galaxyway Investments Limited, a company wholly owned by Chinaview
International Limited, owns approximately 34.52% of the issued ordinary share
capital of [TC Corporation Limited. Chinaview International Limited is wholly
owned by Dr. Charles Kwok Keung CHAN. Ms. Macy Yuen Lan NG is the
spouse of Dr. Charles Kwok Keung CHAN,

Hanny Magnetics {B.V.1.) Limited, Hanny Holdings Limited, Famex
[nvestment Limited, Mankar Assets Limited, ITC Investment Holdings
Limited, ITC Cerperation Limited, Galaxyway Investments Limited, Chinaview
International Limited, Dr, Charles Kwok Keung CHAN and Ms. Macy Yuen
Lan NG are deemed to be interested in the Shares held by Cyber Generation
Limited and the underlying shares arising from the convertible redeemable
note held by Cross Profit Capital Limited.

4. 955,800 Shares are held by Great Intelligence Holdings Limited, a wholly
owned subsidiary of ITC Management Group Limited which in turn is a wholly
owned subsidiary of ITC Corporation Limited.

ITC Management Group Limited, [TC Corporation Limited, Galaxyway
Investments Limited, Chinaview International Limited, Dr. Charles Kwok
Keung CHAN and Ms, Macy Yuen Lan NG are deemed to be interested in the
Shares held by Great Intelligence Holdings Limited.

Public Float

As at the date of this Annual Report, based on information that is
publicly available to the Company, the Directors acknowledge that
more than 25% of the issued capital of the Company are held by the
public.
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Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Securities

The Company and its subsidiaries have not repurchased, sold or

redeemed any of the Company’s securities during the year.

Pre-emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Bye-laws or the laws in Bermuda although there are no

restrictions against such rights under the laws in Bermuda.

Auditors

The financial statements for the year were audited by HLB
Hodgson Impey Cheng who will retire at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting and being eligible, offer themselves for re-

appointment.

On July 19, 2004, Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu resigned as auditors
of the Group. RSM Nelsonr Wheeler were appointed and then
resigned as auditors of the Group on July 20, 2004 and on August
29, 2005, respectively. On August 30, 2005, HLB Hodgson Impey
Cheng were appointed as auditors of the Group to fill the casual
vacancy following the resignation of former auditors to hold office
until the conclusion of the annual general meeting of the Company
held on June 15, 2006 (“2006 AGM”) where HLB Hodgson
impey Cheng was re-appointed as auditors of the Group until the

forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Richard Man Fai LEE
Executive Chairman & CEQ

Hong Kong, March 30, 2007
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Corporate Governance

Maintaining an effective and solid corporate governance
framework is one of the top priorities of the Company. This
includes informing our shareholders of our corporate practices
in our Annual Report. We have complied with all the provisions
of the Code on Corporate Governance Practices (*CG Code”)
contained in Appendix 14 of The Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing
Rules” throughout the accounting year ended December 31,
2006, except for deviation from Code Provision A.2.1 which is

explained in the following relevant paragraphs.

The corporate governance principles of the Company emphasise
a quality board, sound internal control, and transparency and

accountability to all shareholders.

A. Directors

A.l The Board

We are governed by a board of Directors (*Board”)
which assumes the responsibility for leadership
and control of the Company. Our Directors are
collectively responsible for promoting the success of
the Company by directing and supervising the affairs
of the Company.
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A. Directors (continued) A W ()

Al The Board {continued) Al EHE (8D

The Board meets regularly, normally four times each
vear at approximately once every three months and
additional meetings will be arranged if and when
necessary. Regular Board meetings schedule of
each year is normally made available to all Directors
members at the beginning of the year and any
amendments to this meeting schedule will be notified
to Directors at least 14 days before a regular meeting.
Special Board meetings will be held as and when
necessary. Matters on transactions where Directors
are considered having conflict of interests or material
interests will not be dealt with by way of written
resolutions and a separate Board meeting shall be
held where Independent Non-executive Directors
who have no material interests shall be present
in the meeting. In addition, Directors considered
having conflict of interests or material interests in
the matters before the Board are required to declare
their interests and abstain from voting for the relevant

resolution.

Appropriate notices are given te all Directors
for attending regular Board meetings and other
meetings. A package containing agenda and all
the relevant information is normally dispatched to
the Directors three days in advance of the relevant

meetings.

Board meetings involve the active participation,
either in person or through electronic means of
communication, of a majority of Directors. The
Company Secretary assists the Executive Chairman
in preparing the meeting agenda, and each Director
may request the inclusion of items in the agenda.
Directors are also consulted on matters to be included

in the agenda for all regular meetings of the Board.
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A. Directors (continued)

Al The Board {continued)

Minutes of the Board meetings are recorded in detail
and draft minutes are circulated to all Directors for
review and comment before being approved by the
Board immediately following the meeting. All the
minutes of the meetings are properly kept by the
Company Secretary and are available for inspection
by the Directors during normal office hours,

Al

A W (ED)

HEIEEY (D)

T 67 & SR 1R AR o T
o T R I LD g 51 Bt BT AT WEE A
B > R U R R A Gk
AR T 6 Bl - BT &
ek PRI R E R A8
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The Board met 7 times in 2006, The attendance of ZEZANEMEFRTTIRS
individual Director at these Board meetings is as o RMUMNUMEHRIaOE

‘ below: RS I

|

‘ Number of meeting HERKH 7

|

I Executive Directors: EATHH -
Mr. Wing Sum LEE L 0/7 (0%)
Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE R 6/7  (86%)
Mr. Sammy Chi Chung SUEN BE et 6/7  (86%)
Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE AL 6/7  (86%)
Mr. Tik Tung WONG TR L 777 (100%)
Mr. Waison Chit Sing HUI FrE R e 5/7  (T1%)
Non-executive Director: FEHRITHH -
Ms. Kam Har YUE REBE+ /7 (14%)
Independent Non-executive Directors: B BT
Mr. Boon Seng TAN B ek 6/7  (86%)
Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE ZERE 6/7  (86%)
Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG TRAE e /7 (100%)
Average attendance rate FHHE R 2%

AAF A EW BN RE . L BTE
B vh SRR B B o B A AR AT 48 (L (R R - T
A R R -

The Company has also taken out appropriate
insurance cover for our Directors in respect of legal
actions taken against Directors and officers. The
Board reviews the extent of the insurance cover every

year.
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A. Directors (continued) A HEH(HE)

A.2 Chairman and Chief Executive Officer A2 EERATEER

Code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code stipulates that
the roles of chairman and chief executive officer
should be separate and should not be performed by

the same individual.

Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE is the Executive Chairman
and Chief Executive Officer. The Boeard considers
that this structure will not impair the balance of
power and authority between the Board and the
management. This is because the Board has adopted
clear guideline as to the power and authority of the
Board and the management. There is a guideline as to
the power and duties of Chief Executive Officer. The
details were set out fully in the corporate governance

report in 2005 annual report.

In addition, the Board which comprises experienced
and high caliber individuals meets regularly to
discuss issues and operation of the Group. The Board
believes that this structure is conducive to strong and
consistent leadership, enabling the Group to make

and implement decisions promptly and effictently.

As Executive Chairman of the Company, Mr. Richard
Man Fai LEE has to ensure that all Directors are
properly briefed on issues arising at Board meetings
and that Directors receive adequate information,
which must be complete and reliable, in a timely

manner.
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A. Directors (continued)

A3 Board composition

Currently, the Board comprises ten Directors,
including six Executive Directors, one Non-executive
Director and three Independent Non-executive
Directors. The Listing Rules require every listed
issuer to have at least three independent non-
executive directors, at least one of whom must have
appropriate professional qualifications, or accounting
or related financial management expertise, Mr.
Ying Kwan CHEUNG, one of the Independent Non-
executive Directors, is a fellow member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and
an associate member of the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Each of the three
Independent Non-executive Directors has confirmed
his independency in accordance with Rule 3.13

annually.

Three of the six Executive Directors and the Non-
executive Director are family members. Mr. Wing
Sum LEE, an Executive Director, and Ms. Kam Har
YUE, a Non-executive Director are spouse, Mr.
Richard Man Fai LEE and Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE,
both of whom are Executive Directors, are their sons
and brothers. Save as those disclosed herein, Board
members do not have any family, financial or business

relations with each other.

The biographies of our Directors are set outf in the
“Directors and Senior Management Profiles” section
in this Annual Report. Details of the biography of
the Director seeking re-election at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting to be held on May 31, 2007
are set out in the circular issued by the Company
dated April 17, 2007 sent to shareholders together
with this Annual Report. The Company also maintains
on its wehsite, http://www.wokeehong.com.hk, an
update biography of the Directors.
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A. Directors (continued)

A4 Appointments, re-election and removal of directors

Non-executive Directors of the Company are
appointed for a specific term of two years, subject to
re-election in accordance with the Byedaws of the
Company. All Directors, including those appointed
for a fixed term, except for Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE,
the Executive Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
of the Company, are subject to the retirement by
rotation provisions in the Bye-laws of the Company.

A Director appointed by the Board to fill a casual
vacancy or as an addition shall hold office until the

next general meeting.

According to the Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited
Company Act, 1991, no director holding the office
of chairman or managing director shall be subject
to retirement by rotation as provided in the Bye-
laws of the Company. In order to comply with Code
Provision A.4.2 that every director should be subject
to retirement by rotation at least once every three
years, Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE, the Executive
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the
Company, sent confirmation to the Company that he
would voluntarily retire from his directorship at future
annual general meetings of the Company at least once
every three years, and being eligible for re-election,
would offer himself for re-election at the relevant

general meetings.
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A. Directors (continued)

Ad

Ab

Appointments, re-election and removal of directors

(continued)

The Board has not established a Nomination
Committee for reviewing new appointment of
Directors and senior executives and management
succession plan for Executive Directors and senior
executives. Any Director can nominate potential
Director candidate. The whole Board undertake the
duties collectively of selection and assessment to
ensure all candidates to be selected and appointed
as a Director must be able to meet the standards
set out in Rules 3.08 and 3.09 of the Listing Rules. A
candidate who is to be appointed as an Independent
Non-executive Director should also meet the
independence criteria set out in Rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules.

Responsibilities of Directors

Each newly appointed Director is provided with
a package of orientation materials setting out the
required duties and responsibilities of Directors
under the Listing Rules and other relevant statutory
requirements of Hong Kong. Newly appointed
Directors are invited to attend a briefing session
on directors’ duties and responsibility under laws
and regulations conducted by legal professional.
Our Directors are kept informed on a regular basis
on the latest development of any latest changes to
the regulatory requirernents. All our Directors are
encouraged to participate in continuous professional
development seminars and/or courses to update their
skills and knowledge on the latest development or
changes in the relevant statutes, Listing Rules and
corporate governance practices. On February 17,
2006, a presentation was given to all Directors and
senior management of the Group on the major laws

and regulations applicable to the Company.
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A. Directors (continued)

AS

A6

Responsibilities of Directors (continued)

The functions of Non-executive Directors have
included the functions as specified in Code Provision
A5.2(2) to (d) except for the Code Provision A.5.2(¢)
to the extent that the Company does not have a

nomination committee.

The Company has adopted the standard set out
in Appendix 10 - Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the
“Model Code™), of the Listing Rules, in relation to
the dealings in securities of the Company by the

Directors and employees of the Group.

Having made specific enquiry of all Directors, during
the year ended December 31, 2006, the Directors
have complied with the standard set out in the Model
Code.

Supply of and access to information

In respect of regular Board meetings, and so far
as practicable in all other cases, an agenda and
accompanying board papers are sent in full to all
Directors in a timely manner and at least three (3)
days before the intended date of a Board meeting,
an Audit Commitiee meeting or a Remuneration

Committee meeting.

The Board and each Director have separate
and independent access to the Group’s senior
management. All Directors are entitled to have access

to board papers, minutes and related materials.
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B. Remuneration of Directors and Senior B. ¥HERGHESHARZHEM

Management

B.1 Bl AR Ee 47Kk B ALY

B.1 The level and make-up of remuneration and disclosure

The Remuneration Committee was established in
accordance with the CG Code. The existing members
of the Remuneration Committee are Mr. Boon Seng
TAN, Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG, both of whom are
the Independent Non-executive Directors and Mr.
Tik Tung WONG, an Executive Director. Mr. Boon
Seng TAN is the Chairman of the Remuneration
Committee. The terms of reference of the
Remuneration Committee are adopted with reference
to the CG Code, including the specific duties set out
in Code Provision B.1.3(a} to (f). During the year, the
Remuneration Committee met on one (1} occasion

with 100% attendance of all the members.

The Remuneration Committee has adopted a set of
policy and guidelines to govern its administration in
reviewing, considering and fixing the remuneration
packages and benefits of Directors and senior
management of the Group. During the year 2006, the

Remuneration Committee had:

- reviewed the service agreements of all
Executive Directors in accordance with the

policy and guidelines adopted by it;

- made recommendations to the Board in relation
to the renewal of the service agreements of two

Executive Directors; and

- reviewed and recommended the relevant factors

for determining the Executive Directors’ bonus.
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B. Remuneration of Directors and Senior
Management (continued)

B.1 The level and make-up of remuneration and disclosure

(continued)

Full minutes of the Remuneration Committee HHEAEeR e S
meetings are kept by the Company Secretary. Draft MAESFHMEEE - FHERES
and final versions of the minutes of the Remuneration BHTH VRSB ERESS

Committee meetings are sent to all members of
the Remuneration Committee for comments and

approval.

C. Accountability and Audit

C.1 Financial reporting

Management shall provide such explanation and
information to the Board as will enable the Board to
make an informed assessment of the financial and
other information put before the Board for approval.

The Directors are responsible for overseeing all
financial aspects of the Company and for keeping
proper accounting records and preparing accounts of
each financial period, which give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Group and the results and
cash flow for that period. In preparing the accounts
for the year ended December 31, 2006, the Directors

have:

LHEMBAGEBRE - DER
HE R AL -

C. M¥EER

C1

BB

G I I R R R
BERWEOER  SREIELL
R R S A4 (P A M 0 BA T R LA
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ERAHBEEA LA UHE
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MBUHMZ R > TESFIRE R
L4 -3t 57 R Ac 4 B 4 3209 T H
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- approved the adoption of all applicable Hong — HHEFRRTHBESHMALE
Kong Financial Reporting Standards which are HE AT 2 B A F) B A s B
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified e &)

Public Accountants;

- selected and applied consistently appropriate

accounting policies;

- made judgments and estimates that are prudent

and reasonable;
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C. Accountability and Audit (continued)

C.1 Financial reporting (continued)

- prepared the accounts on the on-going concern
basis.

The Board is accountable to its shareholders for a
clear and balanced assessment of the Company’s
financial position and prospects. In this regard, the
Directors are responsible for presenting a balanced,
clear and understandable assessment to annual and
interim reports, other price-sensitive announcements
and other financial disclosures required under the
Listing Rules, and reports to regulators as well as
to information required to be disclosed pursuant to

statutory requirements.

Financial results of the Group are announced in
a timely manner in accordance with all statutory
requirements, particularly the timeframe stipulated
in Rule 13.49(1) and (6) of the Listing Rules and
the Directors acknowledge their responsibility for

preparing the financial statements of the Group.

The Group’s external auditors are HLB Hodgson
Impey Cheng (the “Auditors”). The statement of the
Auditors about their reporting responsibilities on the
financial statements of the Group is set out on pages
60 to 61 of this Annual Report.
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C. Accountability and Audit (continued)

Ci

C2

Financial reporting (continued)

For the year ended December 31, 2006, no material
uncertainties relating to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt upon the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern was reported on by the
Auditors.

During the year 2006, the Auditors have performed
audit and non-audit services and their remuneration
in respect of audit and non-audit services is
HEKS$2,226,000 and HK$1,699,000 respectively.

Internal controls

The Board is responsible for overseeing the Group's
internal control system and to ensure that a sound
and effective internat control system is maintained.
The Board is responsible for approving and reviewing
internal control policy while the responsibility of
day-to-day management of operational risks and
implementation of mitigation measures lies with
the managemeni. As the internal control system
is designed to manage the Group’s risks within an
acceplable risk profile, rather than to eliminate the
risk of failure, and to achieve the business objectives
of the Group. Accordingly, it can only provide
reasonable assurance but not absolute assurance
against material misstatement of management and
financial information and records or against financial
losses or fraud.
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C. Accountability and Audit (continued)

C2

Internal controls (continued)

Key control procedures of the Group's internal

control system are as follows:

*  Segregation of duties and functions of the
respective operational departments of the
Group

. Monitoring the strategic plan and performance

. Designing an effective accounting and

information system

Controlling price-sensitive information

The Board has established an on-going process for
identifying, evaluating and managing the significant
risks faced by the Group and this process includes
updating the internal control manual when there
are changes to business environment or regulatory

guidelines,

Starting from 2005, the Board has conducted an
annual review of the effectiveness of its internal
control system covering all material controls,
including financial, operational and compliance
as well as risk management. The Group has also
engaged external auditors to conduct annual review
and make recommendations for the improvement and

strengthening of the internal control system.
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C. Accountability and Audit (continued)

c2

Internal controls (continued)

The review by external auditors is conducted with
reference to the principles outlined in Internal
Control and Risk Management — A Basic Framework
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants, The assessment covers the
major internal controls and measures, including
financial, operational and compliance as well as risk
management. The external auditors have reported an
overall satisfaction on the improvements based on last
vear recomniendations and current internal control
system of the Group. Beside, the external auditors
have made further recommendations to improve the

internal control system summarised below:

1.  Announcement procedure

- New or revised Company Ordinance and
listing rules should be circulated and
initialled by the relevant employees.

2.  Assets protection

- Password for all entrances should be
changed half-yearly to prevent unauthorised

access to the office.

3. Personnel

- The Group should perform the performance
appraisals regularly which is not only
providing a base for promotion but also
giving a communication channel for
emplovees’ feedbacks and consultations on
their job performance in order to improve

efficiency.
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C. Accountability and Audit (continued)

C.2 Internal controls (continued)

4.

5.

6.

Information systems

Performance and completeness of every job
should be evaluated. Before performing
each job, approval by manager is required
and a confirmation by the end-user is
needed upon the completion of the job.

Purchases cycle

The Group should setup standard procedures
and quality checking reports for all goods
received. The quality checking reports
should be checked and initialled by both

preparer and the reviewer.

A maximum quantity and re-order level of
each stock should be set up as guidance
for the staff to follow.

Sales cycle

Accounts department should review the
service invoice register. Follow up review on
the missing invoices should be performed

to ensure the completeness.
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C. Accountability and Audit (continued)

C.2 Internal controls {continued)
7. Services cycle

- Services orders should be filed in

sequential and timely manner.

—  Services manager should check and initial
on the daily income summary before

passing to finance division.
8. Properties leasing

- The Group should regularly review the
environment in the car park for safety
purpose. Additional mirrors should be
provided for drivers to indicate the traffic
condition within the car park.

—  The Group should consider consolidating
the operation of properties leasing in the
PRC and Hong Kong to the department of
properties leasing.

Based on the assessments made by the external
auditors, the Audit Committee and the Board
considered that the key areas of the Greup's internal
control system are reasonably implemented with
room for improvement. The Group shall use its best
endeavour to implement the recommendations made
by the external auditors in order to further improve

the internal control system.
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C. Accountability and Audit (continued)

C.3 Audit Committee

The Audit Committee was established in December 31,
1998. The Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee
are reviewed annually and have included the duties
set out in Code Provision C.3.3(@) to (n) of the CG
Codes. The existing members of the Audit Committee
comprise Mr. Raymond Che Min LEE, Mr. Boon
Seng TAN and Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG, all of
whom are Independent Non-executive Directors.
Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG being a fellow member of
the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants
and an associate member of the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants has the appropriate
professional qualification and experience in financial
field. Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE is the Chairman of
the Audit Committee.

During the year, the Audit Committee has conducted
four (4) formal meetings and discharged its
responsibilities. Attendance of individual member at

the Audit Committee meetings in 2006 is as below:

Number of meeting L F 1o

Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE AR L
Mr. Boon Seng TAN B SeAE
Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG TR et
Average attendance rate TR

The principal duties of the Audit Committee included
reviewing the financial controls, internal control and
risk management system, annual report and accounts,

interim report and accounts.
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C. Accountability and Audit (continued)

C.3 Audit Committee (continued)

The following is a summary of the work performed by
the Audit Committee during the year 2006;

- met with the external auditors to discuss the
general scope of their audit work and the
matters related to the audit of the financial
statements for the years ended December 31,
2005;

- reviewed external auditor's management letter

and management’s response;

- considered and recommended to the Board

adoption of new accounting standards;

- reviewed and recommended to the Board for
approval of the audit fee proposal for the Group
for 2005;

- reviewed the audited accounts and final results

announcement for the year 2003;

- reviewed the interim report and the interim
results announcement for the six months ended
June 30, 2006;

- reviewed and recommended to the Board
the conduct of internal control review for the

Group;
- reviewed and considered the report of internal

control and the effectiveness of the internal
control system of the Group;
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C. Accountability and Audit (continued)

C.3 Audit Commitiee (continued)

- reviewed the non-audit services provided by
the auditors of the Company and assess the
independence and objectivity of the external
auditors in relation to their provision of non-

audit services;

- reviewed the related party transactions and
compliance of the relevant Listing Rules and

accounting policies in relation thereto.

All issues raised by the Audit Committee have
been addressed by the management. The work and
findings of the Audit Commitiee have been reported
to the Board. During the vear, no issues brought to
the attention of the management and the Board were
of sufficient importance to require disclosure in the
Annual Report.

Full minutes of the Audit Committee meetings are
kept by the Company Secretary. Draft and final
versions of the minutes of the Audit Committee
meetings are sent to all members of the Audit

Committee for comments and approval.

The Interim and Annual Reports of the Company have
been reviewed by the Audit Committee.

C. W RBS ()

C3 #HEEAM (A

— BRI R B BmR
F % BRR S M W A S Y B
WImREHFEHREZR
UHEMRTEL

—  WEWE AL E RS
HEBETTRAUALERAGERZ
1 HER -

ERFCRATFEEAGHRIEZ
BrEgE FREAGCMTE
FHEH TP ELRR - 4
A TR AT R O
B MWEREARL RFR
HT LA -

wREAGGRI AT RS
mAALRRETFL - FHEAG
R R 2 VIR B e R A
THZBAGERRA > LR
B RS

FRERQGOHEELLEZ PN
Bt RAFH -

Annual Report 2006 — B TAEER




orporate (Governance

eport

M AL 3 5 [ o
A SR 55 76 il

D. Delegation by the Board

D1

D2

Management functions

The Board oversees the Company's strategic
development and determines the objectives,
strategies and policies of the Group. It also monitors
and controls operating and financial performance
and sets appropriate policies for risk management
in pursuit of the Group’s strategic objectives, and
delegates the implementation of strategies, and day-
to-day operation of the Group to the management
The Board is entrusted with certain reserved
powers which were fully described in the corporate

governance report in the 2005 Annual Report.

Board committees

Apart from the Audit Committee (particulars
are disclosed under C.3) and the Remuneration
Committee (particulars are disclosed under B.1), the
Board has also established three other committees of
the Board, namely the Financial Control Committee,
the Executive Directors’ Committee and the

Operation Review Committee.

The composition and functions of the respective
board committee were set out in the corporate
governance report in the 2005 Annual Report.
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E. Communication with Shareholders

E. SBMZ#E

E.1 Effective communication El HHiE#H
The Company follows the practice that at the annual R AR Z A RERERE
general meeting, a separate resolution is proposed Kerl HE4sEHTEERE
in respect of each separate issue, including the re- SR EIFHIBEW .
election of Directors.
In every annual general meeting of the Company, RAATFISRBREEELE L
the Chairmen of the Audit Committee and the FEEAGRTME A TR
Remuneration Committee or the members of the HHAZA G ASIIHEZ #
respective committees or their respective appeinted FIRfCR G - DAE AR
delegates are present to answer questions of Mz -
shareholders.
E.2 Voting by poll E2 BAMREA R

The Company informs shareholders of the procedures AT B A 2 B AL HUR 4K e el it
for demanding a poll by incorporating them in the WSR2 L {TE SR - 49
circular for annual general meetings and special AL SR 3 5 = 1
general meetings. In additien, in every general HIEr U o ShAbh o P UCR K
meeting, the chairman of the meeting provides an Lk KEFERaRMERY
explanation of the procedures for voting by poll at the ORI R BIF -
commencement of the meeting.
The procedures for demanding a poll by the B ER LS i 2 B
shareholders were incorporated in the circular for the ERABEREBEERGZE
forthcoming Annual General Meeting. EH
At the 2006 annual general meeting, the Executive HMITERE R ZETFRILE
Chairman has provided an explanation of the SRR B ) b e R R R TR AR
procedures for demanding poll by shareholders at the MR -
commencement of the meeting.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors R ¢

Richard Man Fai LEE BT I TH B

Executive Chairman & CEO &34

Hong Kong, March 30, 2007 FiE . T BELEZHA=4H
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HLB

Hodgson Impey Cheng BE 31/F, Gloucester Tower
RRSFEHNE The Landmark
Chartered Accountants Riemis 11 Pedder Street, Cenitral
Certified Public Accountants ERTITAMIIE Hong Kong
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF #

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Wo Kee
Hong (Holdings) Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 62 to
177, which comprise the consolidated and company balance
sheets as at December 31, 2006, and the consclidated income
statement, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and
the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated
financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
and the true and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate
accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are
reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the
Bermuda Companies Act, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit
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Auditors’ responsibility (continued)

in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as
to whether the consolidated financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditers consider internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and true and fair presentation of the consolidated
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at December 31, 2006 and of the Group’s profit and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared
in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng
Chartered Accountants
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, March 30, 2007
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Turnover
Cost of sales

Gross profit
Other operating income
Distribution costs
Administrative expenses
Gain/({loss) on disposal of properties
held for sale
Loss on disposal of investment properties
Fair value gains on investment properties
Reversal of write-down of properties
held for sale to net realisable value
Gain on settlement of a loan
Provision for a legal claim

Profit from operations
Finance costs

Loss on disposal of a subsidiary
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary
Loss on disposal of an associate
Share of results of associates

Profit before tax
Income tax expenses

Profit for the year

Attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company
Minority interests

Earnings per share for profit
attributable to the equity holders
of the Company

— Basic and diluted

All of the Group’s operations are classed as continuing.

The accompanying notes on pages 70 to 177 form an integral part

of these financial statements.
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Notes
Ft i

15

27

10
36
36

11

12

2006 2005
TEHENIE ZERENE
HKS$'000 HKS'000
i BT T
(restated}
(FF)
786,580 697 454
(624,947) (549,330}
161,633 148,124
16,245 3,037
(55,121) (50,413}
(120,198) (95,101)
5 (2.905)
{260) -
25,026 12,728
400 3,330
- 88,178
- (30,656)
27,730 76,322
(11,381) (6,685)
(15,935) -
28,624 -
9,723) -
(7,777 (20,739
11,538 48,898
1,141) (11,502)
10,397 37,396
7,114 35,461
3,283 1,935
10,397 37,396
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Non-current assets

Investment properties

Property, plant and equipment
Goodwill

Interests in associates
Available-for-sale financial assets

Deferred tax assets

Current assets

Inventories

Properties held for sale, at net
realisable value

Trade and other receivables

Amounts due from associates

Other financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Cash and cash equivalents

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables
Provision for a legai claim
Bills payable
Tax payable
Amounts due to related companies
Obligations under finance lease

~ due within one year

Borrowings - due within one year

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities
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Notes

iF+3

15
16
17
20
24
32

21

22

23

25

26

27

29

30
31

2006 2005
TEERE ZFFHE
HKS$'000 HEKS$'000
HEMT T T
234,918 200,847
100,479 102,664
2,597 2,306
10,727 60,545
527 527
4,215 6,300
353,463 373,189
150,477 81,157
23,400 24 851
149,440 103,942
3,951 4,528

11 20

- 3.910

40,944 24,009
368,223 242 417
163,567 118,832
- 30,656

45,984 18,160
296 421
6,914 4,100
1,387 82
122,671 69,333
340,819 241,584
27 404 833
380,867 374,022
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Non-current liabilities
Convertible loan note
Ohligations under finance leases

- due after one year
Borrowings — due after one year
Amount due to a related company
Deferred tax liabilities

Net assets

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Reserves

Equity attributable to equity holders
of the Company

Minority interests

Total equity

The accompanying notes on pages 70 to 177 form an integral part

of these financial statements.

The financial statements on pages 62 to 177 were approved and
authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on March 30, 2007

and are signed on its behalf by:

Director
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Notes
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2006 2005
SEFAE CFREE
HKS$'000 HKS'000
TR BT
29,549 28,951
1,121 319
11,303 13,727

- 5,352

19,915 21,152
61,888 69,501
318,979 304,521
221,615 221,615
82,361 79,362
303,976 300,977
15,003 3,544
318,979 304,521

EFARBEREEE

Director

g

AET0REITTHRZ I A R M B R Z AT
T ENER G -

REREBITTHZ HBRRETNER_F
FLE=A=+HMERRENRIELTH




2006 2005
TEERIE BEEN

Notes HKS'000 HEKS'000
BftEE HEWET o HERET T
(restated)
s
Non-current assets JEL B Ve
Property, plant and equipment M - BT MG 16 1,586 421
Investments in subsidiaries R 7 2 4 ¥ 19 277894 273165
279,480 273,586
Current assets YA
Trade and other receivables BT 5 13 B S L il bz 557 813
Amounts due from subsidiaries FE A B B 4 B e BT 23 - 176,405
Other financial assets at fair value HAB LI E AL 1Y
through profit or loss SRR PR 25 11 20
Cash and cash equivalents WITETFABE 327 78
895 177,316
Current liabilities o 80 £
| Trade and other payables B 5 e e R i T Wk 3,689 3,217
‘ Amounts due to subsidiaries JREA B R 4 Wi T 23 156,704 157,723
Amounts due to related companies JREAS G B ¥ 21T 29 593 877
Financial guarantee contracts MR &4 15,126 10,397
176,072 172,214
Net current (liabilities)/assets TG (DT, T P A (175,177) 5,102
Total assets less current liabilities e P 484 D3 I 0 A 104,303 278,688
Non-current liabilities Fntsh %
Convertible loan note g Jivaseendil] 28 29,549 28,951
Amount due to a related company A — R [ 2 B I 29 - 1,162
26,549 30,113
Net assets eI 74,754 248,575
Capital and reserves attributable to the A 2wl HE2E #5845 A BEAY
equity holders of the Company Ty A K G i
Share capital i 33 221,615 221,615
Reserves i 34 (146,861) 26,960
Total equity A 74,754 248,575

The accompanying notes on pages 70 to 177 form an integral part
of these financial statements.

The financial statements on pages 62 to 177 were approved and
authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on March 30, 2007
and are signed on its behalf by:

Director
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The Group
At January 1, 2005

Exchange differences arising
on translation of financial
statements of overseas

operations not recognised
in the income statement

Net income recognised
directly in equity
Profit for the year

Total recognised income
for the year

Recognition of equity
component of convertible

loan note

At December 31, 2005 and
January §, 2006

Exchange differences arising
on translation of financial
statements of overseas
operations not recognised
in the income statement

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

ALARES AR
Equity
Capital component of
Share redemption  Exchange convertible Other Accumulated — Minonty
capital reserve reserve  loan note reserve losses  interests Total
R
gy - 72 1 PERY
Rk B BAGE BB LBER  RHER B i
HESO0  HESOO)  HEST00  HESMO0  HKSOOD  HKS000  HKS00  HKSOW
BETE BT BNTR BMTR e NIRRT MR
(note)
(i)
ARA
REFEEE-F-R 21615 916 2052 - 1L.236  (103.3%) 1,609 24.9%
BRERAEEREN
B KRBT RE
EECER
F31]
- - pAIIYA - - - - 2012
HARBERRIL
BABE - - 202 - - - - 2
AFERA - - - - - 35461 19% 7.2
AR
WASR - - 2012 - - B461 1,036 39,408
LEDE LR
ZHELRR
- - - 18 - - - 18
B_FFRETAZT-H
hZ2ZA5~-RA-H 21615 9i6 {0 185 151,236 {72935 354 304,521
BEARRERER
[kdE i e
REZES
B
- - (6:338) - - - - {6.358)

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited #M35E5T (E) 45 R4




Net income recognised AlEpEs sk
directly in equity ZEATR
Profit for the year AEERA
Total recognised income AR
for the year HARH
Release upon dispasal of SRR FlBY
subsidiaries e
At December 31, 2006 P-FBARTCA

=t-H

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

ALl R AKLY
Equity
Capital component of
Share redemption  Exchamge  convertible Other Accumulzted  Minority
capital TESETVE reserve  loannote reserve losses  interests Total
EL:Ldte
HAHH b vl 2 SR
Rk Bl ERDW Hn HelE  EER #h ait
HESO0  HESO00  HKSOO0  HESON0  HESO0  HKSOO0  HESO00  HESO00
BETL B¥TL O BNTR %R B¥Tx wRTR BNTR X
(note)
{fat}
- - (6.358) - - - - 6.35)
- - - - - Til4 10
- - {6.358) - - 714 328 4039
- - - - S T 71
221615 516 {1,159) 15 154,236 (65,821 15,003 318919

Included in the above is the Group's share of post-acquisition

accumulated losses of associates, as follows:

At January 1, 2005
Loss for the year

At December 31, 2005
and January 1, 2006

Loss for the year

At December 31, 2006

AR LA SRR 2 ) 2 MR i R
Bl BT

PoFEFRF—H—H

AF i 1R

ROEBIE+ = — H

e

ESN 3ic!

PoEFZARFVHA=Z+—R

Note: The other reserve of the Group was transferred from the share premium

account pursuant to the capital re-organisation on September 18, 2002.

HK$'000
T

(47,359
(20,739

(68,098)
(7,777)

(75,875)

B3R - MMz J(ECEH TN 2T A+ AR
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Operating activities
Profit before tax
Adjustments for:
Share of results of associates
Interest income
Interest expenses
Finance lease charges
Depreciation
Negative goodwill
Exchange loss arose from capitalisation
of amounts due to subsidiaries
Gain on disposal of properties held for sale
Loss on disposal of investment properties
Loss on disposal of property, plant
and equipment
Fair value loss on available-for-sale
financial assets
Fair value loss on other linancial assets
at fair value through profit or loss
Fair value losses on derivative
financial insiruments
Provision for a legal claim
Reversal of write-down of properties
held for sale to net realisable value
Fair value gains on investment properties
Loss on disposal of a subsidiary
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary
Loss on disposal of an associate
Gain on settlement of a loan
Reversal of imputed interest expense
on non-current interest-free
amounts due to a related company

Operating cash flows before movements
in working capital
(Increase) /decrease in inventories
Decrease in properties held for sale
Increase in trade and other receivables
Decrease in amounts due from associates
Increase in trade and other payables
Increase/(decrease) in bills payable
Decrease in amounts due
to related companies

Cash used in operations

Hong Kong Profits Tax refunded
Overseas tax paid

Net cash used in operating activities

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited #0507 (BUBD 472 )
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2006 2005
SETNE RTHF
HK$'000 HKS$'000
BT T
11,538 43,898
7.777 20,739
(348) (349)
10,917 6.272
14 13
9,036 5,681
(8,008) -
- 842
) -
260 -
9 77
- 175
9 81
- 17
- 30,656
(400) (3,330
{25,0286) (12,728)
15,935 -
{28.624) -
9,723 -
- (88,178)
- (487)
2,807 8379
(67,376) 3.866
1,856 12,480
(39,500) (31,246)
577 4,403
44,957 12,612
26,968 (20,680)
(2.538) (274)
32,249) (10,460
- 44
(418) (298)
(418) (254)
(32,667) (10,714)




Investing activities
Purchase of investment properties
Proceeds from disposal of investment properties
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from disposal of property,
plant and equipment
Proceeds from disposal of right of distribution
of products
Proceeds from disposal of an associate
Net cash outflow from acquisition of subsidiaries
Interest received

Net cash generated from/(used in)
investing activities

Financing activities
New bank loans
Net proceeds from issue of convertible

loan note
New obligations under finance leases
Repayment of bank loans
Repayment of a loan advanced from a supplier
Interest paid
Repayment of obligations under finance leases
Repayment of loan from a minority shareholder
Finance lease charges paid

Net cash generated from financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents
at January 1

Effect of foreign currency exchange
rate changes

Cash and cash equivalents
at December 31

Analysis of the balances of cash
and cash equivalents

Being:
Cash and cash equivalents
Bank overdrafts

The accompany notes on pages 70 to 177 form an integral

part of these financial statements.
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General information

The Company is a public limited company incorporated in
Bermuda and its shares are listed on the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). The address of
the registered office and principal place of business of the
Company is disclosed in the corporate information section of

the annual report.

The Company is an investment helding company. Its
subsidiaries are principally engaged in properiy investment,
import, marketing, distribution and after-sales service of
high quality, brand-name products serving customers in
the Asian region and, in particular, the markets of PRC,
Hong Kong, Macau, Singapore and Malaysia. The products
include principally air-conditioning; domestic appliances;
audio-visual electrical items including car audio; cars and car

accessories; motor yachts; and other electronic products.

The financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the same as the functional currency of the
Company. These financial statements were approved and
authorised for issue by the board of Directors on March 30,
2007.
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Application of new and revised Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs")

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first time,
a number of new standards, amendments and interpretations
(the “new HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (the “HKICPA™), which
are either effective for accounting periods beginning on
or after December 1, 2005 or January 1, 2006. The new
HKFRSs adopted by the Group in the consolidated financial

statements are set oul as follows:

HKAS 21 (Amendment) The Effects of Changes in
Foreign Exchange Rates

HKAS 39 (Amendment) Cash Flow Hedge Accounting
of Forecast Intragroup

Transactions

HKAS 39 (Amendment)  The Fair Value Option

HKAS 39 & HKFRS 4 Financial Guarantee Contracts
{(Amendment)
HKFRS-Int 4 Determining whether an

Arrangement contains a
Lease

The adoption of the above new HKFRSs has no material
impact on the results and financial position of the Group and
has resulted in changes to the Group’s accounting policies in

the following areas;,

Financial guarantee contracts

In the current year, the Group has applied Hong Kong
Accounting Standard (“HKAS”") 39 and HKFRS 4
(Amendments) Financial Guarantee Contracts which is
effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1,
2006.
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Application of new and revised Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) (continued)

Financial guarantee contracts (continued)

A financial guarantee contract is defined by HKAS 39
Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
as “a contract that requires the issuer to make specified
payvments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs
because a specified debtor fails to make payment when due
in accordance with the original or modified terms of a debt

instrument”.

Prior to January 1, 2006, financial guarantee contracts were
not accounted for in accordance with HKFRS 4 Insurance
Contract and those contracts were disclosed as contingent
liabilities. A provision for financial guarantiee was only
recognised wher it was probable that an outflow of resources
would be required to settle the financial guarantee obligation

and the amount can be estimated reliably.

Upon the application of these amendments, a financial
guarantee contract issued by the Group and not designated
as al fair value through profit or loss is recognised initially
at its fair value less transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the issue of the financial guarantee contract,
Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group measures
the financial guarantee contract at the higher of: (i) the
amount determined in accordance with HKAS 37 Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets; and (ii)
the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate,
cumulative amortisation recognised in accordance with
HEKAS 18 Revenue.

The Company has issued corporate guarantees to banks for
bank borrowings of its subsidiaries. These guarantees are
financial guarantee contracts as they require the Company to
reimburse the banks if the subsidiaries fail to make principal
or interest payments when due in accordance with the terms

of their borrowings.
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Application of new and revised Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) (continued)

Financial guaraniee contracts (continued)

The revised HKAS 39 has been applied retrospectively to
financial guarantees existing as at January 1, 2005. The
effects of adoption on the balance sheet of the Company at
December 31, 2006 and 2005 are as follows:

Increase in investment in subsidiaries

Increase in financial guarantee contracts JAHFE {35 4788

The Group has not early applied the following new standard,
amendment or interpretations that have been issued but are
not yet effective. The directors of the Company anticipate
that the application of these new standard, amendment or
interpretations will have no material impact on the results

and the financial position of the Group.
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2. Application of new and revised Hong Kong Financial

Reporting Standards (*HKFRSs”} (continued)

HKAS 1 (Amendment)

HKFRS 7

HKFRS 8

HK({[FRIC) - Int 7

HK(IFRIC) - Int 8

HK(IFRIC) - Int 9

HK{IFRIC) - Int 10

HK(IFRIC) - Int 11

HK(IFRIC) - Int 12

Capital Disclosures'

Financial Instruments:

Disclosures'

Operating Segments®

Applying the Restatement
Approach under HKAS
29 Financial Reporting
in Hyperinflationary

Economies®

Scope of HKI'RS 2*

Reassessment of Embedded

Derivatives®

Interim Financial Reporting and

Impairment®

HKFRS 2 - Group and Treasury

Share Transactions’

Service Concession

Arrangements®
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Application of new and revised Hong Kong Financial 2.
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) (continued)

1

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2007

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2009

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after March 1, 2006

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after May 1, 2006

5 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after June 1, 2006

6 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after November 1, 2006

7 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after March 1, 2007

8 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2008
Significant accounting policies 3.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in

accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs™), which term collectively included Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKAS™) and Interpretations (the
“Interpretations”™) issued by the HKICPA, accounting

principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the

disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies

Ordinance and the applicable disclosure requirements of

the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock

Exchange (the “Listing Rules”).
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Significant accounting policies {(continued)

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention, as modified by the
revaluation of available-for-sale financial assets, financial
assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
(including derivative financial instruments) and investment

properties, which are carried at fair value.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in
conformity with HKFRSs requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to
exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Group’s

accounting policies.

Basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries

made up to December 31 each year.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated income statement
from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective

date of disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies

into line with those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses

are eliminated on consolidation.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Basis of consolidation {continued)

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated
subsidiaries are presented separately from the Group's
equity therein. Minority interests in the net assets consist
of the amount of those interests al the date of the original
business combination and the minority’s share of changes in
equity since the date of the combination. Losses applicable
to the minority in excess of the minority’s interest in the
subsidiary’s equity are allocated against the interests of the
Group except to the extent that the minority has a binding
obligation and is able to make an additional investment to

cover the losses,

Investments in subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose
entities) over which the Group has the power to govern the
financial and operating policies generally accompanying
a shareholding of more than one half of the voting rights.
The existence and effect of potential voting rights that are
currently exercisable or convertible are considered when

assessing whether the Group controls another entity.

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s

balance sheet at cost less any identified impairment loss.

Investments in associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group
has significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and 50% of
the voting rights.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Investments in associates (continued)

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are
incorporated in these financial statements using the
equity method of accounting. Under the equity method,
investments in associates are carried in the consolidated
balance sheet initially at cost as adjusted for the post-
acquisition changes in the Group’s share of the profit or loss
and of changes in equity of the associate, less any identified
impairment loss. When the Group’s share of losses of an
associate equals or exceeds its interest in that associate
{which includes any long-term interests that, in substance,
from part of the Group's net investment in the associate), the
Group discontinues recognising its share of further losses.
An additional share of losses is provided for and a liability is
recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred
legal or constructive obligation or made payments on behalf

of that associate.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s share
of the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of the associate recognised at the date
of acquisition is recognised as goodwill. The goodwill is
included within the carrying amount of the investment and is

assessed for impairment as part of the investment.

Any excess of the Group's share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over
the cost of acquisition, after reassessment, is recognised

immediately in profit or loss.

Where a Group's enlity transacts with an associate of the
Group, profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of the

Group's interest in the relevant associate.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to January 1, 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary or a
jointly controlled entity for which the agreement date is
before January 1, 2005 represents the excess of the cost of
acquisition over the Group’s interest in the fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities of the relevant subsidiary or

the relevant jointly controlled entity at the date of acquisition.

For previously capitalised goodwill arising on acquisitions
of subsidiaries, the Group has discontinued amortisation
from January 1, 2005 onwards, and such goodwill (net of
cumulative amortisation as at December 31, 2005) is tested
for impairment annually, and whenever there is an indication
that the cash generating unit to which the goodwill relates

may be impaired (see the accounting policy below).

Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after January 1, 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary or a
jointly controlled entity (which is accounted for using
proportionate consolidation) for which the agreement date
is on or after January 1, 2005 represents the excess of the
cost of acquisition over the Group’s interest in the fair value
of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
of the relevant subsidiary or jointly controlled entity at the
date of acquisition. Such goodwill is carried at cost less any

accumulated impairment losses.

Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary
or a jointly controlled entity is presented separately in the
consolidated balance sheet.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Goodwill {continued)

Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after January 1, 2005
{continued)

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising
from an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant cash-
generating units, or groups of cash-generating units, that are
expected to benefit from the synergies of the acquisition. A
cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated
is tested for impairment annually, and whenever there is an
indication that the unit may be impaired. For goodwill arising
on an acquisition in a financial year, the cash-generating unit
to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment
before the end of that financial year. When the recoverahle
amount of the cash-generating unit is less than the carrying
amount of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated to reduce
the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit
first, and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata on
the basis of the carrying amount of each assel in the unit.
Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly in
the consolidated income statement. An impairment loss for

goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On subsequent disposal of a subsidiary or a jointly controlled
entity, the attributable amount of goodwill capitalised is
included in the determination of the amount of profit or loss

on disposal.

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for the sale of goods and services
in the ordinary course of the Group’s activities. Revenue
is shown, net of returns, rebates and discounts and after
eliminating sales within the Group. Revenue is recognised as

follows:
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Revenue recognition (continued)
Sale of goods is recognised when goods are delivered and the
significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have

passed to the huyer.

Maintenance services income is recognised when services

are rendered.

interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a time
basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the
effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that
exactly discounts the estimated future cash reccipts through
the expected life of the financial assel to that asset’s net

carrying amount.

Rental income arising from operating leases is recognised on

a straight-line basis over the terms of the relevant leases.

Commission income is recognised when the relevant
services are rendered.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when
the shareholders’ rights to receive payment have been
established.

Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and operations
engaged in providing products or services that are subject
to risks and returns that are different from those of other
business segments. A geographical segment is engaged in
providing products or services within a particular economic
environment that are subject to risks and returns that
are different from those of segments operating in other

€COoNeMIc environments.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as

operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded
as receivables at the amount of the Group’s net investment
in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting
periods so as to reflect a constant periedic rate of return on the

Group’s net investment outstanding in respect of the leases.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised on a

straight-line basis over the terms of the relevant leases.

The Group as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as assets of
the Group at their fair value at the date of acquisition (or, if
lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments).
The corresponding liabilities to the lessor are included in
the balance sheet as finance lease obligations. Finance costs
are charged to the income statement over the terms of the
relevant leases so as to produce a constant periodic rate of
charge on the remaining balance of the obligations for each

accounting period.

Rental payables under operating leases are charged to the
income statement on a straight-line basis over the terms of

the relevant leases.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entily, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are
recorded in its functional currency (i.e. the currency of the
primary ecoenomic environment in which the entity operates)
at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the
transactions. At each balance sheet date, monetary items
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the
rates prevailing on the balance sheet date. Non-monetary
items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date
when the fair value was determined, Non-monetary items
that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign

currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the translation of monetary items, are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise,
except for exchange differences arising on a monetary ilem
that forms part of the Group’s net investment in a foreign
operation, in which case, such exchange differences are
recognised in equity in the consolidated financial statements.
Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of non-
monetary items carried at fair value are included in profit
or loss for the pertod except for differences arising on the
retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of which
gains and losses are recognised directly in equity, in which
cases, the exchange differences are also recognised directly
in equity.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Foreign currencies {continued)

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s
foreign operations are translated into the presentation
currency of the Company (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) at the
rate of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date, and
their income and expenses are translated at the average
exchange rates for the year, unless exchange rates fluctuate
significantly during the year, in which case, the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of transactions are used.
Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised as a
separate component of equity (the exchange reserve). Such
exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss in the

period in which the foreign operation is disposed of.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets
acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation on
or after January 1, 2005 are treated as assets and liabilities of
that foreign operation and translated at the rate of exchange
prevailing at the balance sheet date. Exchange differences

arising are recognised in the exchange reserve.

Borrowing costs
All borrowing costs are recognised as and included in
finance costs in the income statement in the period in which

they are incurred.

Retirement benefit costs
Payments to defined contribution retirement schemes are

charged as an expense as they fall due.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently

payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profil for the
year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in the
income statement because it excludes items of income or
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years, and
it further excludes income statement items that are never

taxable or deductible.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable
on differences between the carrying amount of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding
tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all
taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit
will be available against which deductible temporary can be
utilised. Such assets and liahilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of other
assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the

taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investment in subsidiaries and
associates, except where the Group is able to control the
timing of the reversal of the temporary difference and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the

foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is ne
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available
to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Taxation {continued)

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to
apply in the period when the liahility is settled or the asset is
realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited to profit or loss,
except when it relates to items that are charged or credited
directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt
with in equity.

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
subsequent accumulated depreciation and accumulated

impairment losses,

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items of
property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful
lives and after taking into account of their estimated residual
values, using the straight-line method, at the following rates
per annum:
Land held under medium-term Over the unexpired
lease term of lease
Buildings on land held under
medium-term lease 2'/,- 5%
Leasehold improvements 20%
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 10— 20%
20-33.%
20-25%

Machinery and tools

Motor vehicles

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over their
expected useful lives on the same basis as owned assets or,

where shorter, the term of the relevant leases.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

The land and buildings elements of a lease of land and
buildings are considered separately for the purposes of
lease classification, unless the lease payments cannot be
allocated reliably between the land and buildings elements,
in which case, the entire lease is generally treated as
a finance lease, To the extent that the allocation of the
lease payments between the land and buildings elements
can be made reliably, the leasehold interests in land are
reclassified to prepaid lease payments under operating
leases, which are carried at cost and amortised over the
lease term on a straight-line basis. Alternatively, where the
allocation between the land and buildings elements cannot
be made reliably, the leasehold interests in land continue
to be accounted for as property, plant and equipment. As
the directors consider the allocation between the land and
buildings elements cannot be made reliably, no restatement

has been made in the financial statements.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the item} is included in the
consolidated income statement in the year in which the item

is derecognised.

Investment properties
Investment properties are completed properties which are
held for their investment potential, any rental income being

negotiated at arm’s length.

On initial recognition, invesiment properties are measured
at cost, including any directly attributable expenditure.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are
measured using the fair value model. Gains or losses arising
from changes in the fair value of investment properties are

included in profit or loss for the period in which they arise.
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Significant accounting policies {continued)

Investment properties {continued)

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or
when the investment property is permanently withdrawn
from use or no future economic benefits are expected from
its disposals. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the
asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included
in the income statement in the year in which the item is

derecognised.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the first-in, first-out method.
Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business less applicable variable selling

expenses.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet
at cost. For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash
and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, deposits held
at call with banks, cash investments with a maturity of three
months or less from date of investment and bank overdrafts.
Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current

liabilities on the balance sheet.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
obligation as a resull of a past event, and it is probable
that the Group will be required to settle that obligation.
Provisions are measured at the directors’ best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the obligation at the balance
sheet date, and are discounted to present value where the

effect is material.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Provisions and contingent liabilities {continued)

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from
past events and whose existence will only be confirmed by
the occurrence or non-cccurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the Group.
It can also be a present obligation arising from past events
that is not recognised because it is not probable that outflow
of economic resources will be required or the amount of

obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in
the notes to the financial statements, When a change in the
probability of an outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, it

will then be recognised as a provision.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on
the balance sheet when a group entity becomes a party
to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial
assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair
value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities
{other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair
vale through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from
the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as
appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaclion costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
immediately in profit or loss.
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3. Significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets

The Group's financial assets are classified into one of the
four categories, including financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and receivables, held-to-maturity
investments and available-for-sale financial assets. All regular
way purchases or sale of financial assets are recognised and
derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases
or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the time frame established by
regulation or convention in the marketplace. The accounting
policies adopted in respect of each category of financial

assels are set out below.

Financial assels at fair value through profit or loss
I Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss has two
| subcategories, including financial assets held for trading and
! those designated as at fair value through profit or loss on

initial recognition.

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for trading
may be designated as at fair value through profit or loss upon

initial recognition if;

(a) such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would

otherwise arise; or

(b) the financial asset forms part of a group of financial
assets or financial liabilities or both, which is managed
and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis,
in accordance with the Group's documented risk
management or investment strategy, and information
about the grouping is provided internally on that basis;

or
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

{¢) it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the entire
combined contract (asset or liability) to be designated

as at fair value through profit or loss.

At each balance sheet date subsequent te initial recognition,
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
measured at fair value, with changes in fair value recognised

directly in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market. At each balance sheet date subsequent to
initial recognition, loans and receivables (including trade
and other receivables and amounts due from asscciates) are
carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method,
less any identified impairment losses. An impairment loss is
recognised in profit or loss when there is objective evidence
that the asset is impaired, and is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value
of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the original
effective interest rate. Impairment losses are reversed
in subsequent periods when an increase in the asset’s
recoverable amount can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised, subject to
a restriction that the carrying amount of the asset at the
date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what the
amortised cost would have been had the impairment not
been recognised.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that
are either designated or not classified as any of the other
categories (set out above). At each balance sheet date
subsequent to initial recognition, available-for-sale financiai
assets are measured at fair value. Changes in fair value are
recognised in equity, until the financial asset is disposed of or
is determined to be impaired, at which time, the cumulative
gain or loss previously recognised in equity is removed from
equity and recognised in profit or loss. Any impairment
losses on available-for-sale financial assets are recognised
in profit or loss when there is objective evidence that the
assets are impaired. The amount of the impairment loss is
measured as the difference between the carrying amount
of the assets and the present value of the estimated future
cash flows discounted at the current market rate of return
for similar financial assets. Impairment losses on available-
for-sale equity investments will not reverse in subsequent
periods, except for available-for-sale debt investments, which
impairment losses are subsequently reversed if an increase
in the fair value of the investment can be objectively related
to an event occurring after the recognition of the impairment

loss.

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have a
quoted market price in an active market and whose fair value
cannot be reliably measured and derivatives that are linked
to and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted equity
instruments, they are measured at cost less any identified
impairment losses at each balance sheet date subsequent
to initial recognition. An impairment loss is recognised in
profit or loss when there is objective evidence that the asset
is impaired. The amount of the impairment loss is measured
as the difference between the carrying amount of the asset
and the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar
financial asset. Such impairment losses will not reverse in

subsequent periods.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a
group entity are classified according to the substance of the
contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of

a financial liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all
of its liahilities. The Group’s financial liabilities are generally
classified into financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss and other financial liabilities. The accounting
policies adopted in respect of financial liabilities and equity

instruments are set out below,

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including trade and other payables,
amounts due to related companies, bank borrowings and
obligations under finance leases are subsequently measured
at amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method.

Convertible loan notes

Convertible loan notes issued by the Company that contain
both financial liability and equity compenents are classified
separately into respective liability and equity components on
initial recognition, the fair value of the liability compenent
is determined using the prevailing market interest of
similar non-convertible debts. The difference between the
proceeds of the issue of the convertible loan notes and the
fair value assigned to the liability component, representing
the embedded call option for the holder to convert the loan
notes into equity, is included in equity (convertible loan notes

equity reserve).
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Convertible loan notes (continued)

In subsequent periods, the liability component of the
convertible loans notes is carried at amortised cost using
the effective interest method. The equity component,
represented by the option to convert the liability component
into ordinary shares of the Company, will remain in
convertible loan notes equity reserve until the embedded
option is exercised, which the convertible loan notes equity
reserve and the carrying amount of the liability component
at the time of conversion, is transferred to share capital
and share premium as consideration for the shares issued.
Where the option remains unexercised at the expiry date,
the balance stated in convertible loan notes equity reserve
will be released to the accumulated losses. No gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss upon conversion or expiration of

the option.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the convertible
loan notes are allocated to the liability and equity
components in proportion to the allocation of the proceeds.
Transaction costs relating to the equity component are
charged directly to equity. Transaction costs relating to the
liability component are included in the carrying amount of
the liability portion and amortised over the period of the

convertible loan notes using the effective interest methed.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Derivative financial instruments and hedging

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date
a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
remeasured to their fair value at each balance sheet date.
The resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss
immediately unless the derivative is designated and effective
as a hedging instrument, in which event the timing of
the recognition in profit or loss depends on the nature
of the hedge relationship. The Group designates certain
derivatives as either hedges of the fair value of fixed-rate
bank borrowings (fair value hedges) and hedges of highly
probable forecast transactions for foreign currency exposure
{cash flow hedges}, or hedges of net investments in foreign

operations.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires
the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor
fails to make payment when due in accordance with the
original or modified terms of a debt instrument. A financial
guarantee contract issued by the Group and not designed
as at fair value through profit or loss is recognised initially
at its fair value less transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the issue of the financial guarantee contract.
Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group measures the
financial guarantee contact at the higher of: (i) the amount
determined in accordance with HKAS 37 Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets; and (ii)
the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate,
cumulative amortisation recognised in accordance with
HEKAS 18 Revenue.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued}

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the assets expire or, the financial assets are
transferred and the Group has transferred substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets.
On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between
the asset's carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and the cumulative gain or loss that had been

recognised directly in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are removed from the Group's
consolidated balance sheet when the obligation specified
in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.
The difference between the carrying amount of the financial
liability derecognised and the consideration paid or payable

is recognised in profit or loss.

Properties held for sale
Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost and net

realisable value.

Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible assets and intangible assets to
determine whether there is any indication that those
assets have suffered an impairment loss or the impairment
loss recognised in prior years is no longer exist or have
decreased. If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated
to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount
of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An

impairment loss is recognised as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverse, the
carrying amount of the asset other than goodwill is increased
to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that
the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal

of an impairment loss is recognised as income immediately.
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Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include equity
and debt investments, borrowings, trade receivables,
trade payables and convertible loan notes. Details of these
financial instruments are disclosed in respective notes. The
risks associated with these financial instruments and the
policies on how to mitigate these risks are set out below.
The management manages and monitors these exposures to
ensure appropriate measures are implemented on a timely

and effective manner.

Currency risk

Several subsidiaries of the Company have foreign currency
sales, which expose the Group to foreign currency risk. In
order to mitigate the foreign currency risk, foreign currency
forward contracts are entered into in respect of highly
probable foreign currency forecast sales in accordance with

the Group's risk management policies.

Certain trade receivables, trade payables, loan receivables
and horrowings of the Group are denominated in foreign
currencies. The management monitors foreign exchange
exposure and will consider hedging significant foreign

currency exposure should the need arises.

Fair value interest rate risk

The Group's fair value interest rate risk relates primarily
to fixed-rate bank borrowings (see note 31). In relation to
these fixed-rate borrowings, the Group aims at keeping

borrowings at variable rates,

Besides, the Group is exposed to interest rate risk through
the impact of rate changes on interest bearing bank
borrowings and obligations under finance leases. The
interest rates and terms of repayment of bank borrowings
and obligations under finance leases of the Group are

disclosed in notes 31 and 30 respectively.
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Financial risk management objectives and policies

{continued)

Cash flow interest rate risk

Borrowings at variable interest rates expose the Group to
cash flow interest rate risk. The Group monitors the cash
flow interest rate risk on a continuous basis and adjust the

portfolio of borrowings where necessary.

Credit risk

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in the event
of the counterparties failure to perform their obligations as
at December 31, 2006 in relation to each class of recognised
financial assets is the carrying amount of those assets
as slated in the consolidated balance sheet. In order to
minimise the credit risk, the management of the Group has
delegated a team responsible for determination of credit
limits, credit approvals and other monitering procedures
to ensure that follow-up action is taken to recover overdue
debts. In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable
amount of each individual trade debt at each balance sheet
date to ensure that adequate impairment losses are made
for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the directors
of the Company consider that the Group's credit risk is
significantly reduced.

Liquidity risk

The Group's liquidity risk management includes diversifying
the funding sources. The Group regularly reviews its major
funding positions to ensure that it has adequate financial

resources in meeting its financial obligations.
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Critical accounting judgements and key sources of

estimation uncertainty

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies,
which are described in note 3, management is required te
make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and other
factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may

differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised
if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of
the revision and future periods if the revision affects both

current and future periods.

Provision for impairment loss on trade and other receivables
The provision for impairment loss on trade and other
receivables of the Group is based on the evaluation
of collectability and aging analysis of accounts and on
management’s judgment. A considerable amount of
judgment is required in assessing the ultimate realisation of
these receivables, including the current creditworthiness
and the past collection history of each account. If the
financial conditions of the debtors were to deteriorate,
resulting in an impairment of their ability to make payments,

additional allowances may be required.

Provision for obsolete inventories

The management of the Group reviews an aging analysis al
each balance sheet date, and makes provision for obsolete
and slow-moving inventory items. The management
estimates the net realisable value for such finished goods
based primarily on the latest invoice prices and current
market conditions. The Group carries out an inventory
review on a product-by-product basis at each balance sheet

date and makes proviston for obsolete items.
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Critical accounting judgements and key sources of
estimation uncertainty (continued}

Estimated impairment for goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an
estimation of the value in use of the cash generating units
to which goodwill has been allocated. The value in use
calculation requires the Group to estimate the future cash
flows expected to arise from the cash-generating unit and a
suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present value.
As at December 31, 2006, the carryving amount of goodwill
was approximately HK$2,597,000. Details of the recoverable

amount calculation are disclosed in note 18.

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in numerous
jurisdictions. Significant judgement is required in
determining the worldwide provision for income taxes.
Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different
from the amounts that were initially recorded, such
differences will accordingly be adjusted in the relevant tax

account in the year in which such determination is made,

Turnover

BTG T 5 -

Sales of goods to customers,

less returns and discounts JUBRE B A
Maintenance service income R TEAE i B 2 i A
Rental income HI e A

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited f077 (LW ) 17 B4 6]
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2006 2005
TRENE ZEBLTAR
HK$'000 HKS'000
HEmEF o YT

(restated)

(FH51)

717,903 642,964
58,991 46,806
9,686 7.684
786,580 697,454




Turnover (continued)

In prior years, rental income was recognised as other
operating income. Pursuant to a board resolution, the
Group has designated property investment as its principal
activities with effect from year 2006. The comparative
amounts have been re-classified to conform with the
current year's presentation. As a result, turnover for the
year ended December 31, 2005 increased by approximately
HKS7,684,000.

Business and geographical segments

Business segments

In prior years, the Group organised into five operating
divisions: air-conditioning products, audio-visual and
other electrical products, cars and car accessories, direct
marketing and property investment, In current year, the
Group has reclassified its previously reporting business
segments into three operating divisions: cars and car
accessories, electrical appliances and property investment.
These divisions are the basis on which the Group reports its

primary segment information.

The previously reporting segments, air-conditioning
products and audio-visual and other electrical products
have been combined into one reporting segment, electrical
appliances. The Group’s management considered that it is
more representative to report the two previously reporting
segments as a segment because the products are related with

similar risk and returns.

Direct marketing has been reclassified and group into others
segment because the financial position and result of this

segment is not significant to qualify as a reporting segment.
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Business and geographical segments (continued)

Business segments (continued})

Principal activities of the Group are as follows:

Cars and car accessories

Eiectrical appliances

Property investment

Trading of cars and related
accessories and provision of

Ccar repairing services

Distribution of air-conditioning
products, audio-visual
equipment, including car
audio, home appliances and
installation of air-conditioning

products

Rental of investment properties

and properties held for sale

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited 13017 (S5 B4 ]
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7. Business and geographical segments (continued) 7. BRI R(AT)
Business segments (continued) EHB(ED
Segment information about these businesses is presented BRI LA ENIT -
below.
2006 R
Cars
and car Property
|

accessories  Electrical  investment
BERE  appliances biEd Others  Efiminations Consolidated
‘ HELEE h #it Hik R’ H5EB
HKS900 HES000 HES'000 HKS'000 HES'000 HEKS 000
B%TRT BMTR B%TT Ww%Tn #%Tx #%x

Turnover gl

External sales SR 550,632 225379 4,636 333 - 786,580
Inter-segment sales p A et - 948 - - (048} -
Total turnover BEaE 550,632 226,327 9686 383 (948) 786,580

Intersegment sales are charged 7% 2 [ Sl & 1)
at prevailing market rates. AR HBREAK -

Results 54|
Segment results HEESR 13872 4658 2735 (3.600) - 40,660
Negative goodwill it 8,008
Unallocated corporate expenses #4484 A% M (20938)
Profit from operations BEAF 27730
Finance costs g (11.381)
. Loss on disposal of a subsidiary $iE—RIRB 252 E8 (15.935)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary ! #— (B4 vl 2 e d 28,624
Loss on disposal of an associate i} E—BIE# A A2 HR 0,723
Share of results of associates  HE(L BB 40 5] AL 2,785 (10,562} - - - 77
Profit before 1ax BHARH 11538
Income tax expenses REHRAY {L.143)
Profit for the year HEERF 10,397
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7.

Wo Kee Hong {Holdings) Limited 3017 (BN 74 #]

Business and geographical segments (continued)

Business segments (continued)

2006

Consolidated balance sheet Er5RARARE

Assets
Segment assets

Interests in associaies

Unallocated corporate assets

Consolidated total assets

Liahilities
Segment liabilities

i

HRE
RERAFAZEE
RN AGE

Fa8nE

i
yip N

Unallocated corporate liabilities 3§ 84451 8

Consolidated total liabilities

Qther information
Capital expenditure

Depreciation

RN
Jete TR
Yokt
Kt

Fair value gains on investment  # ¥4 T

properties

Reversal of write-down of
properties hetd for sale to

net realisable value

i1
FriFi B R
BEETER
i

Cars

and car
accessories
KHLL
FHR
HKS'000
BRI

214393

10.727

164,756

6.952
4416

Electrical
appliarces
[
HKS000
ENTL

89,004

37854

37
535

85 K b Sy 391 (B0

5B
TR

Praperty

investmeni

b QOihers  Eliminations Consolidaied

#i Jit
HKS000 HKS00¢
EMTL NTE

259,646 50918

5839 1127
4944 4733
- 4.085
{25,026) -
{400y -

s
HES 000
BT

|
HES 000
ik

613,962
16,727
96.997

721,686

209,576
193,131

402,707

17,366
5,036

(25,026)

(400)




7.

Business and geographical segments {(continued)

Business segments (continued)

2005 (restated)

Turnover

External sales

Inter-segment sales

Total turnover

Inter-segment sales are charged

at prevailing market rates.

Results
Segment results

Gain on settlement of a loan
Unallocated other operating
income

Provision for a legal claim

Unallocated corporate expenses

Profit from operations

Finance costs

Share of results of associates

Profit before tax
Income tax expenses

Profit for the year

4 |
Sh b
Rz MR ek

AR

XBzmAtyEs
ERTHBARAR.

¥ 34|
Pk

feki b
FRRZHb
LREA
AR
FARLAREE

HRAM
B
BUERRATER

BRRMER
R

KEFRH

7. R AGSYH(B)

HE O ()
T AR (FA)
Cars
and car Property
accessories Electrical  investment
HHik  appliances V] Others  Eliminations Consolidated
HiRH it idc Hik 8  HRkH
HEKS'000 HES'000 HES000 HKS000 HES000 HKS'000
BRTE #%Tr BMER BT #%Tr BT
377845 310,148 7,684 1,777 - 697454
- 918 - 30 (48) -
377,845 311,066 7,684 1,807 (948) 697,454
11,576 7093 12,749 (1,323 130 30,225
88,178
487
(30,656)
11912
76,322
(6,685)
2716 {23.455) - - - (20,739}
48,898
(11,509
37.3%
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7.

Business and geographical segments (continued)

Business segments (continued)

2005 (restated)

Consolidated balance sheet  §24 FALET%

Assets
Segment assets

Interests in associates

Unallocated corporate assets

Consolidated total assets

Liabilities
Segment liabiliies

Unallocated corporate liabilities

Consolidated total abilities

Other information
Capital expenditure

Depreciation and amortisation

Fair value gains on investment

froperties

Reversal of write-down of
properties held for sale to
net realisable value

i3

VR
PERLNEz ER
FAMLEE

R
FORLEAR

L

JEfaTeR
FrA

ik pd

LERLTE
fedi

N ERE
BEZTRR
iHi

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited fU3047 (U8 {7 RA F

Cars

and car
accessories
Al
AER
HES 0
BRI

126,386

7,615

86,711

16,074
1,806

Electrical
appliances
it
HESH00
BRI

1748

52,930

39,293

598
2

Fops R 3 B 5) 351 (1)

HAEBUED
ZREFE(ED)
Property
investment
¥
% v}
HES000 HKS000
ARTE BT
227384 8.250
3884 ke
- 2211
28M 562
(12,728) -
(3,330) -

Others  Eliminations

bt
HKS'000
BT T

Conselidated
4 A=
HKS'000
BYTR

439453
60545
115,608

615,606

129925
181,160

311,085

18,883
5,681

{12,728)

(3.330)




Business and geographical segments (continued)

Geographical segments

The Group’s operations are mainly located in Hong Kong,
Singapore, Malaysia, PRC and Macau. The following table
provides an analysis of the Group’s turnover by geographical

market, irrespective of the origin of the goods/services:

For the year endedPicembar oL, So04

ol Ry be ) 80 (1)

e (53 45
AWMz T BRI  Fn
#i BHCEE - PERMIEM o FRK
I 55 4t I - oA S8 IO 2 8% 23 (O 7
it TRB 2 A ) -

Turnover by Contribution to

geographical market operating results

i (B4 B2 HESEN ER
2006 2005 2006 2005

ZELRY S CERRE ZFBE . ZERHE
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS$'000 HKS'000
ERTL T L T T T

{restated) (restated)
(FEF) (HEF))
Hong Kong ik 675,901 577,127 34,879 28,612
Singapore ik 57,222 56,027 1,811 51
Malaysia BT 29,659 29,790 1,879 1,542
PRC PR 9,359 13,987 {6,260 (3,470
Macau i1 | 12,567 19,966 83 845
Others Hits 1,872 557 31 95
786,580 697,454 32,423 27,675
Other operating income iR A 16,245 3,037
Gain on settlement of a loan B - 88,178
Provision for a legal claim AlERBIEE - (30,656)
Unallocated corporate expenses 482 7] 3 i {20,938) (11,912) '
Profit from operations BERF 27,730 76,322 .
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7. Business and geographical segments (continued) 7. RERMBEIE (ED

Geographical segments (contintied) it 88 4 81 (AT
The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of TP A i 2 s IR 5T M AT SR B 2 IR
segment assets and capital expenditures analysed by the EFHEETATHMT -

geographical area in which the assets are located:

Carrying amount

of segment assels

AR 7 N iz
2006 2005
ZEENE ZEFNE
HKS$'000 HKS'000
i T ik

Capital expenditures
gAS
2006 2005
S L 2
HKS$'000 HEKS'000
T T W

Hong Kong Fit 617,109 487,654 8876 18,355

Singapaore ik 24,928 22,99 17 349

Malaysia i3 YR 20,434 13,514 88 83

PRC H 59,185 91,406 8,385 96

Macau Ll 30 41 - -

721,686 615,606 17,366 18,883

8. Other operating income 8. JHbBTUMA

2006 2005

ZHRFNRE CFFHE

HKS000 HKS'000

il BT

(restated)

(EF))

Commission income A A 2.364 1,050
Compensation for a termination —JERR L i o A A

agreement - 1,500
Gain on disposal of right of 4 41— XU G A S R

distribution of products Frigde s 5873 -

Negative goodwill yelRis 8,008 -

Reversal of imputed interest expense 18 [a] HE A — [ B 2> 7]

on non-current interest-free amounts  JEFmET BT

due to a related company REsFT R 3 - 487

16,245 3,037

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited 3247 (@) R R




Other operating income (continued) 8.

In prior years, rental income was recognised as other
operating income. Pursuant to a board resolution, the Group
has designated property investment as its principal activities
with effect from year 2006. The comparative amounts
have been re-classified to conform with the current year's
presentation. As a result, other operating income for the
year ended December 31, 2005 decreased by approximately
HEKS7,684,000.

AR RN (8D

FOBTEAFIE - HA WA R B 8
oA - Hig - THE I G IRERSR > R =%
TN > RAEBE T ER T A EE
T - WEESBE FENSE . LTS
AEEZER o Ut BEZELTF
THA=+— RILFEEZ EME A
B A 7,684,000 7T

Profit from operations 9. EBEERAM
2006 2005
TERERE FFAE
HKS'000 HKS'000
Mo BT
Profit from operations has been arrived at B8 21> B |
after charging: AR -
Auditors’ remuneration L BT 3,012 730
Cost of inventories recognised as expenses M2 ABR Y GHERA
(included write-down of inventories to (4517 £ 16 (4 28 mT 38 B R
net realisable value of approximately #IHE%E1,083,000 70 (ZFEHAE
HEK$1,083,000 (2005: HKS1,736,000)) HER 1,736,000 78)) 624,947 549,330
Depreciation of: i -
Owned assets HEEE 8,582 5,533
Assets held under finance leases BT 454 148
Staff costs, including Directors’ ERMA » fif
emoluments A 68,222 63,315
Operating lease rental in respect of land A BT R
and buildings Migfs 10,925 8,232
Loss on disposal of property, plant and Hi s - RS Mt
equipment Z &8 9 77
Fair value loss(es): I THEE -
Other financial assets at fair value HoAts LA E S AR
through profit or loss TEMERE 9 81
Derivative financial instruments EEmTE 57 17
Foreign exchange differences, net SRR BB - 696
and crediting: e EEA
Interest income FLEM A 348 349
Foreign exchange differences, net S B SE 7P 25 769 -
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10. Finance costs 10. MERH
2006 2005
ZEENE TR
HKS5000 HKS'000
T T T
Interest expenses on: FILRLT IR -
Bank loans, trust receipts loans and AR A B 2 8T
overdrafts wholly repayable within FEK - {EFE IR I
five years BEY 8,036 4,914
Bank loans wholly repayable after HEHE MR
five years ST 80 -
Other loans wholly repayable TAE N2 WA
within five years A e 28 -
Effective interest expense on convertible 7] 5B $$3x 5008 2 TERE
loan note (note 28) LB Y (M aE 58 28 KD 2,773 871
Imputed interest expense on non-current  FE{st— [ BRAR 2> 5] F L0
interest-free amounts due to a o BLIR T ML
related company FEEL - 487
10,917 6,272
Finance lease charges Ry e LT 4L A 14 13
Bank charges 11 450 400
11,381 6,685

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited 15277 GEE) FRAR




11.

Income tax expenses

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% (2005: 17.5%) of
the estimated assessable profit arising in Hong Kong for the

year.

Overseas taxation is calculated at the rates prevailing in the

respective jurisdictions.

Current tax:
Hong Kong Profits Tax

Overseas income tax

Deferred tax:

Current year (note 32)

Income tax expenses attributable to

the Company and its subsidiaries

AERERIE
ils Bt
BB 1 Bt

YR SERLIN -
A A2 PE (BERESS 32 5H)
Ao T B RS 2 7
HEAG BTG B0 32

11. BBl

T MBI RS R AR e
et BRI 175 (ZEFRE

17.5%) 5H3Y -

H MR U R IE R A R B 2 BT

B o
2006 2005
SEFA ZERET
HKS$'000 HK$'000
BT BETR
76 138
217 306
293 444
848 11,088
1,141 11,502
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11.

Income tax expenses (continued)

The tax expenses for the year can be reconciled to the profit

before tax as follows:

Profit before 1ax

Tax at the Hong Kong Profits
Fax rate of 17.5%

Tax effect of share of results of associates

Tax effect of expenses that are not

deductible for tax purposes
Tax effect of income that are not

taxable for tax purposes
Usilisation of deferred tax assets

previously not recognised

Tax effect of tax losses not recognised

Effect of different tax rates of
subsidiaries and associates
operating in other jurisdictions

Others

Tax expenses and effective tax

rate for the year

BRBRi A

AN ABLEF 17.5%
[ifire:2

BB AR EAZ BIHLR
REE R A
b A 2
REBANETREL
REZE

B KR THR
CHEBRNR
AFR2RAER LS
RIeRREELE
ZHBLRTRERAATR
L Evd 2

Hit

R BIRR 2
LEE G

11. BfdBLA = (510
2 4 BV P S T SRR B A I A
TFo:
2006 2005
e ZERIF
HKS000 % HKS000 %
e ST T
11538 48,898
2019 175 8,557 175
- - 3629 74
9,100 789 18,601 382
(10.148) {879) (14813) (30.3)
{2.100) {182) 6.136) (125
2520 24 1,788 37
(550) 8 5 0.1
- - ) ®6)
1,141 99 11,502 3.5

The share of tax attributable to associates amounting
to approximately HK$1,638,000 (2005: HK$&8,000) is
included in “Share of result of associates” on the face of the

consolidated tncome statement.

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited #1301T (UUED TR &

AL B 8 0 ) 2 ME G B I &Y B ik W
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12, Earnings per share

The calculation of the basic earnings per share is based on
the profit attributable to equity holders of the Company of
approximately HK$7,114,000 (2005: HK$35,461,000) and
on the weighted average number of 221,615,433 (2005:
221,615,433 (restated)) ordinary shares in issue during the
vear after adjusting for the effects of the share consolidation
{note 33) on June 15, 2006. The basic earnings per share for
2005 had been adjusted accordingly.

There is no dilutive earnings per share because the exercise
prices of the Company’s outstanding share options and
convertible loan note were higher than the average market

prices for share for both years.

' “. M A @ o
- Noles

(A
Mo

12,

RN

HERCEA W R 2 FEL T T A
A 2 R ARG SR HEHE7, 114,000
JE(ZHL AR ¢ Wb 35,461,000 0) &
AR TR IAEA A R HZ
{35 F (BEREATE3301) 22 RS TRE {4 o ap o 455
£ BT R R I T 80221,615,433
R (IR 221,615,433 118
(F5)) AT -

H AR 2 T2 R AT BRI A T R £

ARSI Z 1T O (L A7 o A 1 2 i
B - SOl B R ) -
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13. Directors’ and employees’ emoluments

(a) Directors’ emoluments

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the nine

Directors (2005: ten Directors) were as follows:

13, HAe R ME

(a) idida

T
Other emotuments

Hiemiz

Performance Retirement

Salariesand related incentive  benefit scheme

SR E LR DA, & Y e
HE: +8#f EAZHMEM

other benefits payments  contributions Total
Fees Be R BEHER #kEH  emoluments
Lk JEER ERz e Er L rA BE AR
HES000 HKS'000 HES000 HES'000 HKS'000
L BYTE ik i R i
Executive Directors RiFHg
Wing Sum LEE E3 .83 - 1800 - - 1,800
Richard Man Fai LEE £y ] - 2478 - 12 2490
Sammy Chi Chung SUEN % - & - 12 889
Tik Tung WONG i3 - 923 - 12 933
Waison Chit Sing HUI FHER
{Appointed on March 16, (BT LREZRHAR
2006) BE(D - 815 - 10 825
- 6,893 - 46 6,939
Non-executive Director  JERIFHS
Kam Har YUE #eil BY] - - - 3
Independent Non- NS TG
executive Directors
Raymond Cho Min LEE ~ ZHR 88 - - - 58
Boon Seng TAN Bk 83 - - - 88
Ying Kwan CHEUNG R 8 - - - 8
264 - - - 264
Total for 2006 ZREAYRE 97 6,853 - 46 1236
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13. Directors’ and employees’ emoluments (continued)

Directors’ emoluments {continued)

Executive Directors
Wing Sum LEE

Richard Man Fai LEE
Jeff Man Bun LEE
Sammy Chi Chung SUEN
Tik Tung WONG

Non-executive Director
Kam Har YUE

Independent Non-
executive Directors

Raymond Cho Min LEE

Boon Seng TAN

Ying Kwan CHEUNG
(Appointed on
November 3, 2005)

Kenji Tak Hing CHAN
(Resigned on
November 3, 2005)

Total for 2005

Rirks
£
E34
EXH
BEm
333

FAfkE
REE

R 2 Ui

FER

[yes

R
(R-ZFLF
+—-HZBE{E)
bR
RZZERF
T-HZ D&

CRENTAR

For ihe year en

13, AR 0E M E (51)

(a) FHMS ED
Other emoluments
Hibme
Performance Retirement
Salaries and related incentive  benefit scheme
other benefits payments  contributions Total
Fees 2R EEIEEH #BEEH emoluments
ik 3 HibiEH biik g % iz itz Meam
HES000 HES'000 HES'000 HKS000 HE$'000
i 0o i T ikl i
- - 320 - 20
- 2380 3,605 12 6,047
- - 230 4 234
- 860 449 12 1,321
- 812 524 12 1,34
- 4,052 5174 40 9,266
30 - 10 - 40
80 - - - 80
&0 - - - 80
13 - - - 13
67 - - - 67
240 - - - 240
210 4,052 5,184 40 0546
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13. Directors’ and employees’ emoluments (continued)

(a) Directors’ emoluments (continued)
The performance related incentive payments are
determined as a percentage of the turnover or the
profit after tax of the Group.

There was no arrangement under which a Director
waived or agreed to waive any remuneration during the

year.

(b) Employees’ emoluments
During the year, the five highest paid individuals
included twe Directors (2005: three Directors),
details of whose emoluments are set out in note 13(a)
above. The emoluments of the remaining highest paid

individuals were as follows:

Salaries and other benefits e REMER
Performance related incentive payments BT MAHRNZ 184
Retirement benefits scheme contributions 84415 F 38 2 {2k

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited 3257 (GEE) 454 A

13. P R R4 (81

(a)

(b)

EdE (5)

B3 R AR AE B 2 42 & TV R IR A
Wz B AR B RN 2
THL#EE -

Sl TR AT o] B 5 4 P BE D
Bl

1 HM e

N AfHMEMALT > W
frAdid (CFTHFE ZUH
> AMESHE TR EXXHEE
5 136) THAEE - 27T S
ALZBEmTE

2006 2005
SRENE CRREE
HKS$000 HEKS$'000
BETT BWTRE

4,979 1,861
- 1,933

23 16
5,002 3,810




13. Directors’ and employees’ emoluments (continued)

() Employees emoluments (continued)
The emoluments of the remaining highest paid

individuals fell within the following bands:

13. P REAME (5

th) R EME (FD)
BTFIMEREE REMEs A

+#EBE M
2006 2005

TIRESRE TRERE
Number of Number of

employees employees

EEAM ER AR

Nil - HK$1,000,000 HEMR L 2 RN 1,000,000 7T - 1
HK$1,000,001 — HKS1,500,000 H#ERE 1,000,001 7T FH#ER 1,500,000 7T 2 -
HEK$1,500,001 — HKS2,000,000 H#E R 1,500,001 75 #EE 2,000,000 7T - -
HEK$2,000,001 - HKS$2,500,000 % 2,000,001 7T E #% 2,500,000 7C 1 -
HKS$2,500,001 - HK$3,000,000 W 2,500,001 7TE #% 3,000,000 7T - 1

3 2

14. Retirement benefit scheme

The Group operates a mandatory provident fund (“MPF”)
scheme for all qualifying employees of its Hong Kong
subsidiaries. The assets of the scheme are held separately
from those of the Group in funds under the control of
trustees. The retirement benefit cost charged to the income
statement during the year amounted to approximately
HK$1,971,000 {2005: HK$1,499,000), which represents
contributions paid or payable to the fund by the Group at the
rates specified in the MPF Ordinance.

For subsidiaries other than in Hong Kong, contributions are
made to the defined contribution schemes by the Group at
rates specified in the rules of the schemes at the relevant
jurisdiction. The contributions made by subsidiaries other
than in Hong Kong during the year amounted to HKS842,000
(2005: HK$919,000).

14, BRHAGH

FEBBHEFEEBARNACEME
THEI—HERHEARS (HEEE D
8 EE Bz EEMEREAREN
BAREAEEREHFTRER - 1
FEFRBBRONEBABERMERLY
B 1,971,000 T ( R A « %
1,499,000 7C) » B EA Ty A4 4 B SR B
i e Pl 7 bl g i 2 O (el BB
K -

FERFHLSPZ AR S EEE
AL SRR R 2 BB TS iR R B
R Z G R RIRT B Z B o A4F
[ LA BB A FIVE N 2 K A i W
842,000 70 { A4+ #5%919,000
Jo) e
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15, Investment properties

The Group

Fair value

At January 1, 2005
Disposals
Transfer from property, plant and
and equipment (note 16)
Transfer to property, plant
and equipment (note 16)
Increase in fair value recognised

in the income statement

At December 31, 2005 and
January 1, 2006

Additions
Disposals
Transfer from property, plant and
and equipment (note 16}
Transfer to property, plant
and equipment {note 16}
Increase in fair value recognised

in the income statement

At December 31, 2006

L3

i

RZZEEE—H—H
it
hne - BRSO
$AE CREGE ST 16070)
MR- B K
Rt (HEREY 16 T)
AR R
ZaFTm

i 1

i - B AL
I (HEEEAT 16080

WIREWR - RS LIRS
(BHEESS 16 1)

A 4 e B¢ 2
AR

RZFEAF+H=ZF~H

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited #1507 ( 41E0) £y R4S 1)

15. #i%HR

Investment Investment
properties in properties
Hong Kong outside Hong
held under Kong held
medium- under medium-
term ieases term leases
EFikREPR  EFELUE

REOFHZ BIE Ly Total

fHHmE frzaahs b b

HKS'000 HK$000 HK$'000

T ik T il T

159,481 12,824 172,305

- (9,176) 9,176)

30,548 - 30,548

(5,558) - (5,558)

12,728 - 12,728

197,199 3,648 200,847

- 4,944 4,944

- (1,400) (1,400)

24,896 - 24 896

{19,395) - (19.395)

24,640 386 25,026

227,340 7,578 234,918




15. Investment properties (continued)

The investment properties of the Group were revalued
at December 31, 2006 by Malcolm & Associate Appraisal
Limited (2005: BMI Appraisals Limited), independent
qualified professional valuers, on an open market, existing

use basis.

The investment properties of the Group are rented out or
available for rent under operating leases, further summary
details of which are included in note 39 to the financial

statements.

The Group had pledged investment properties with a
carrying amount of approximately HK$232,418,000 {2005:
HKS$197,199,000) to secure facilities granted to the Group
{See note 43).

15, #¥HEE)

ALHREYER ZFENFEA A
== B i B AL A (B R R B SR AT
[/ i 2 s S O o1 Y R R )
FRAx 7] ) 34 AT By R B A (P e it
FTHEA -

AW AR B AR T
WAL - TR
FENTIIOR P FE I 2 M 51 5 B9 TR -

7 4 B D MR T (4 49 % 232,418,000
Tz HEY R FTHAE N
197,199,000 7t ) YE 334D > LA hiZT
HERMZEEEERZHEBES3
R -
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The Group

Cost or valuation

At Tanwaey (2005

Exchange difference

Additions

Transfer to investrment
properties

Transfer from investment
properties

Reclassification

Disposals

At December 31, 2005 and
January 1, 2006

Exchange difference

Acquisition of a subsidiary

Additions

Transfer to investment
properties

Transfer from investment
properties

Disposal of a subsidiary

Disposals

At December 31, 2006

Representing:
Al cost
A 1996 valuation

16. Property, plant and equipment

AN

WA i
RoZREE-H-H
EAER

&R

HEZARHE

hEEHROR

Lk o]
i

RIRFRELZAZ
e = N g b

BiLEH

- MR

3

HitER T

EARTEL

i E—FRRAH
HE

RZBEAFTIAZT-R

fuf:
B
B AR

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited F1R57 (1D FTRIA R

16. 3% - Rebr B i

Land and
buldings in
Hong Kong held
under medium- Furniture,
term leases fixtures and
EFBEE  Leaschold  equipment  Machinery Motor
SRR improvements  {§fB ¥R and tooks vehicles Total
2LMRAs hakE BEB  REALU i By
HKS000 HKS000 HKS'000 HKS000 HES000 HES000
BETE BT BRI i E¥Tn B8
138930 10670 40,823 9213 8321 217957
- & {20 {1 {20 LR
- 10,559 3,166 2234 2919 18,883
(38.965) - - - - (38.965)
5558 - - - - 5,058
- - 656 (856) - -
- (6,102) (12,654} 2977 (4,356) (26,129)
106,523 24,125 32,131 7618 0,864 177,261
- g 109 0 94 218
- - 1229 - - 129
- 3357 1,29 6 7,700 12422
15469 - - - S )
19,39 - - - - 19,3%
- - (15 {63) - 8
- - {1.929) ® (53) 2001)
100453 27491 3281 7.621 14,595 182983
89,815 749 32821 7,621 14,535 172343
10,640 - - - - 10,640
100,455 27491 3282 7621 14,59 182,983




Accumulated depreciation

Ai January 1, 2005

Exchange difference

Provided for the year

Transfer to investment
properties

Reclassification

Elimmzied upon disposals

At December 31, 2005 and
January 1, 2006
Exchange difference
Acquisition of a subsidiary
Provided for the year
Transfer to investment
properties
Reclassification
Disposal of a subsidiary
Eliminated upon disposals

At December 31, 2006

Net book values
At December 31, 2006

At December 31, 2005

Rt fi
B-RFEE-F-H
EiZHE
EEETH

i ES b

bl ]
R

RoFTRET-R=1-8
RZRERE-F-A

EazH

YR -MRALE

E ]

EEER feb

EHBR
o AR R 22
HER#RA

RIREAELZAZ-H

4 1
RoFEREFZAZ B

RETEREFZAZT-A

16. Property, plant and equipment (continued)

16. %~ Wb Rl (&)

Land and
buildings in
Hong Kong held
under medium- Furniture,
term feases fixtures and
ERRMAN  Leaschold  equipment  Machinery Motor
DRSS mprovements (¥R BT and tools vehicles Total
<LRRBT  HIEE R BREATR il .4 ]
HES000 HES000 HES000 HES000 HKS000 HES000
BRTr #MTE EMTn #Wtx Rt BT
i 18917 39419 8317 6054 100429
- 0] {20 ) 8 (30)
287 806 803 RYH] 676 5,881
BAL7) - - - - B4
- - 724 (7H4) - -
- (5,826) {12.510) (2.975) {1,75%) (23,066)
2176 13,956 28,508 4,990 4,967 74597
- il 105 - 47 163
- - 114 - - 114
2685 2520 1312 649 1870 9036
(567) - - - - (567)
- - (82 0 - .
- - {12) {17 - )
- - (1,778 )] (63) {1,850
s 16487 2207 5.6%5 6,821 &5
76,161 11,004 3614 1,926 1714 100479
M7 10,169 3623 2,628 1,897 102,664
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16. Property, plant and equipment (continued)

At December 31, 2006, the net book value of the Group's
motor vehicles included an amount of HK$2,905,134 {2005:
HKS$442,400) in respect of assets held under finance leases.
The leasehold land and building of the Group were valued at
1996 by an independent qualified professional valuer that are

not connected with the Group on an open market value basis.

The valuations as at 1996 represented the carrying
values {equivalent to their approximate fair values) of
the leasehold land and buildings at the time when they
ceased to be classified as investment properties. Had the
leasehold properties been carried at their historical cost
less accumulated depreciation, amortisation and impairment
losses, the carrying value of the leasehold properties would
have been stated at approximately HK$8,292,000 (2005:
HEKS14,086,000).

The Group had pledged land and buildings having a
carrying amount of approximately HK$76,161,000 (2005:
HEKS$84,347,000) to secure facilities granted to the Group (See
note 43).

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited FI3C0{T (RE )RR

16. W% - BB (51)

REEREZAZ—H - R IRE
PO Z SR P 0 (255 (T 92,005,134
TC(ZHETAL ¢ W 442,40000) 2 HE
VRH TR A o A dlim 2z fET 4 st B R
B — LI R A S AR R R 2
S 6 VAR BN (1 B 118 2> BT 35 (Y i
SE(h(E -

PRS2 (CRAE R A
B LR R R RN SR
13-k tth o Mt 2 BT (F (S D) LA LY
SR o fR 0L LT 4 B AL IRE A
ZEHRE - B EEEBNEAL - N
L LTl 2 VR T (B 8 4 B i 998,292,000
IC(ZHETAE - #s¥ 14,086,000 7C) -

Ac J1 ) LA B i 51 49 1% 96 76,161,00000 ( —
PR ¢ #E%F84,347,00070) 2 LW R
MEEAF BAT > B RRT- AR Z (6
et (2 HBEE 4350 -



The Company

Cost

At January 1, 2005
Additions

Transfer from a subsidiary

Disposals

At December 31, 2005 and
January 1, 2006
Additions

At December 31, 2006

Accumulated depreciation
At January 1, 2005

Provided for the year
Eliminated upon disposals

At December 31, 2005 and
January 1, 2006
Provided for the year

At December 31, 2006

Net book values
At December 31, 2006

At December 31, 2005

16. Property, plant and equipment (continued)

16. % - WG Rt (41)

Furniture,
fixtures and
Leasehold equipment Motor
improvemenis %8 - &0 vehicles Total
o Rt Yol ki
HK$'000 HK$000 HKS$ 000 HKS000
B¥TR R TN HENT T
AR
AL
RZFENE-H—H 6,643 22,326 1,997 30,966
Y - 208 - 208
Bi—JUIGH B 2 A1 1 - 41 - 41
i {399) {6,227) - (6,626)
REBTRESLTHZ4~H
RIFENE—RA—H 6,244 16,348 1,997 24,589
3y - 438 1,237 1,675
RZFGETZHZE+—H 6,244 16,786 3234 26,264
WEH
RIETHE—F—H 6,619 22,022 1,857 30,498
AR 8 150 138 206
e b2 E {(399) (6,227 - {6,626)
RZEERFT_AZ+-H
BoZER%E—H—H 6,228 15,945 1,995 24,168
FEEME 7 255 248 510
RZEEREFTRZ—H 6,235 16,200 2,243 24,678
VB¢ it 79 (11
RoEEAFE+_A=1+—H 9 586 991 1,586
BIBERE+-A=1+—H 16 403 2 421
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17. Goodwill

The Group

Cost

At January 1, 2005

Elimination of accumulated
amortisation upon the
adoption of HKFRS 3

At December 31, 2005 and
January 1, 2006
Acquisition of subsidiaries

At December 31, 2006

Carrying value
At December 31, 2006

At December 31, 2005

Particulars regarding impairment testing on goodwill are

disclosed in note 18.

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited 5T (4tH) HRAF

17. W

AqH

A

RIEELE—A—R

FRAE R A R T 3 R
S L LR

R_BERE+HA=1+—H
R FEAHE—H—H

5 I BT R 4 W)

BT RENRE|ZRA=+—H

Rk g
REEEAET A=A

RERFRFTZAZ+ 0

Total
LK
HKS$'000
T

2,713

(407)

2,306
291

2,597

2,597

2,306

AR ANR AR 18E
A e




18. Impairment testing on goodwill

As explained in note 7, the Group uses business segments
as its primary segment for reporting segment information,
For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill with
indefinite useful lives set out in note 17 has been allocated
to an individual cash generating unit (CGU), including
subsidiaries in the “cars and car accessories” segment.
The carrying amount of goodwill (net of accumulated
impairment losses) at December 31, 2006 was approximately
HKS$2,597,000 (2005: HK$2,306,000).

During the year ended December 31, 2006, Directors of the
Group determines that there are no impairments of its CGU

containing goodwill.

The recoverable amount of the above CGU has been
determined based on a value in use calculation. That
calculation uses cash flow preojections based on financial
budgets approved by management covering a five-year
period, and discount rate of 10% (2005: 10%). Another key
assumption for the value in use calculations is the budgeted
gross margin, which is determined based on the CGU’s past
performance and management’s expectations for the market

development.

18, M M3

ANBREE S 7 TER M RR o AR AR RIS
NRAHBERZ EE B - RN
i R ERERERZ WA RN
BUTHEHAIRE -—MBHEEEN
L« EIG IR TR/ | 2
BBl » R REARFE A+ —
B - B ERE L e BT ERHD £
B#EW 2597000 T (ZFEHE  iEW
2,306,000 7C) o

PREE—FZNET A= R IEE
I FEMTEREEIA A NN
B A B M S BRAE -

3k B s LA 2 VT A B A T A R
— TR i A EEHEAE - sHER M2 Bl
S ETEN RN T EE RO — B3
Br R W - X10%rRB (T
YR 10%) o (EAEMETETZ S
— B B VRIS ER > BAITER
DR e N B R AT
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19, Investments in subsidiaries

Unlisted shares, at cost
Less:

Impairment loss recognised

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at

December 31, 2006 are shown in note 46.

20. Interests in associates

Share of net assets of associates
{note (d))

Notes:

(@)

(Bt (dy)

On December 30, 2005, [talian Motors (Sales & Service) Limited, a
subsidiary of the Company, and Ferrari 5.p.A entered into an equity
interest transfer agreement relating to the transfer of 29% equity
interest (*Equity Transfer”) in Ferrari Maserati Cars International
Trading (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. ("FMC™), for a consideration of
USS$870,000, equivalent to approximately HKS6.8 million. At December
31, 2006, the Equity Transfer had not been approved by the relevant
authorities in the PRC and as a result, FMC continue to be accounted

for as an associate of the Group.

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited FIFETT (EED TR A

HERRVTAR fy - ALA (]
TR WA

R A7 GRS 20 ) VR VT (U

19. REHE AR 24T

The Company
¥ N

2006 2005

b e R T
HKS'000 HKS'000
RS T T
(restated)

(HE5))

308,630 303,901
(30,736) (30,736)
277,894 273,165

Z&Q&T—’]ﬁ,‘\\:$’ UMEtFRA=4—HZ
7 24 ) BER B R B TR 4650
A e

20. HBR A Z ik

2006 2005
TRENFE ZREIHE
HKS'000 HK$'000
T EWTT
10.727 60,545

BHaE -

(@ RIFTEREGZAZH - ST
2 G FUHC{TE 2 BB Ferrari S.p.A.RT
IR A E D AT LY
870,000 3% 7T { H1 7§ % %9 ik %7 6,800,000 7T )
R R R R S (L)
o B2 B) ([ 3 RIS 35 53 1) 20% 60 RS 4
M (AR - RO EARE A
Zt—8 BEeEERETETRE
iRt R ES) s AR/ 3 TR BT Ik o8 - 3 A i
EBELTAY-.



20. Interests in associates (continued)

Notes: (continued)

®)

©

On June 30, 2006, Metro Global Limited (“Metro Global™), a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company, JM Washing Machine Factory
and Cantty Elettrodomestici Sr.l. entered into a share purchase and
subscription agreement relating to, among other things, the disposal of
50% equity interest in f B BATRA T 2B EE ", a sino foreign
equity joint venture established in the PRC, by Metro Global for a cash
consideration of approximately RMB27 million (“Consideration”),
which is equivalent to approximately HKS$26 million. The net assets of
¥ UL as at the date of transfer was approximately HK$87 million
and the resulting loss from the disposal of 50% equity interest in
¥ 28 together with the realisation of accumulated exchange
differences was approximately HK$9.7 million.

On July 15, 2006, Corich Enterprises Inc, (“Corich”), an indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, and Mr. Herbert Adamczyk
(“Mr. Adamczyk™), as sellers entered into a share exchange agreement
("Share Exchange Agreement™) with China Premium Lifestyle
Enterprise, Inc. ("CPMM?) s the purchaser, Mr. Fred De Luca (“Mr.
Luca™ and Technorient Limited (*Technorient”), a principal indirect
subsidiary of the Company, in relation to the sale of an aggregate of
49% of the issued share capital of Technorient in consideration for
the issue by CPMM of an aggregate of 972,728 CPMM's preference
convertible shares of par value of US$0.001 each convertible into
an aggregate of 89,689,881 CPMM'’s commeon shares of par value of
US$0.001 each.

20. RBR A ML ()

BT © (AL

@)

{c}

RZFFREAAZ B k2722
HHRAAMERRHNK) HRLE
(T TR AL ER 1) BT 17 36 X BB 22 Candy
Elettrodomestici S.r.1. 773z B3R 2t e
W A AT R R
PHNTELTNERMBETRART SR
WEH ZsommAiis - RARMARNY
27.000.000 7T { H196 A 59 W7 26,000,000 7T
(T{URT)) = R ER M GRE s WA
{IT X3 &% ¥ 87,000,000 7C 1 42 4 & ¥ & 18
50% M 4 K £ 7% 2 2 s HUMIR) RAHIE 28R
SR IS £)3E M 9,700,000 70 -

BRZFEZAELA A+ KB Corich
Enterprises Inc. ([ Corichl) (48] 2z 4
& =Y 2 7)) M Herbert Adamczyk
fet (fAdamcezyk 5 D) (REATIFI R
China Premium Lifestyle Enterprise, Inc.
(TCPMM 1) (fEAYTH) - Fred De Luca’t
B Al Luca e ) BRYE TR E M )
(2 A SRR AR MLl E &
S 49% 2 T8 FTAL AT 3 AT (7 22 M 10 i o R0
023 th CPMM 8 97 4506972, 728 12 13 AR 18
0.001 25T 2 0] ¢4k 13 {594 89,689,881 it
AXET{0.001 3 7L 2 CPMM iR 2 st ar
It -
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20. Interests in associates (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(d)  The summarised financial information in respect of the Group's

associates is set out below:

Total assets By
Total liabilities ma
Net assets YR iR

Group’s share of net assets of associates

20.

4 18 B RS (4 R 1 B 2 A R A

Turnover Ligal

Profit/{Loss) for the year AENEA R (ESED

Group's share of result of A4 RE (L B 24
associates for the year AT

Particulars of the Group’s principal associates at December

31, 2006 are shown in note 47.

21. Inventories

Finished goods

Spare parts

%
it

21,

FB A% 4 ) 2 25 (A1)

Mk (50

(4 FEERSLFAZMBEREENT

2006 2005
CRENE ZRFEE
HKS$'000 HK$'000
HE T 5T W T
242,195 551,756
(206.437) (420,513)
35,758 131,243
10,727 60,545
439,140 828,299
9,284 {37,855)
(7.777) (20,739

AP FBAGEZASA—AZ
R 24 7 R S B 47 8

[1] a
11
The Group
]
2006 2005
S = = 5
HKS$'000 HKS'000
T W T
137,923 70,400
12,554 10,757
150,477 81,157

Included in the above figure are finished goods of
HK$24,299,000 (2005: HKS2,930,000) which has been
pledged as security for bank loans (See note 43).

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited #1377 (283) fil 44

LR RR > HE% 24,299,000 —FF
FAE - $R2.930,00070) 2 WS - B
JIAESRATAEK 2 JIEHR ( LB R 243 0E) -




22. Trade and other receivables

23.

The Group allows an average credit period of 7 to 90 days to

its customers. The aged analysis of trade receivables is as

follows:

Within 30 days =-KLAR

31 to 60 days Zt—KENIEK

61 t0 90 days P RKERLTR

91 days to 1 year WA —RE—4

Over 1 year —AERL

Total trade receivables 1 Sn £ S HE o W ok 0

Less: Proviston for impairment

of trade receivables

Total trade receivables, net of provision
-

Deposits, prepayments and

other receivables

The fair values of the Group’s trade and other receivables
at December 31, 2006 approximate to the corresponding

carrying amounts.

There is no concentration of credit risk with respect to trade
receivables, as the Group has a large number of customers,
internaticnally dispersed.

Amounts due from/to associates/subsidiaries

The amounts due are unsecured, interest-free and have no
fixed terms of repayment. In the opinion of the Directors
of the Company, the carrying amounts of the amounts due
from or to associates or subsidiaries at December 31, 2006

approximate to their fair values.

22,

1 5 T 20 AR S ek o A A
BRI CAR AR Rk

23.

YRLFIT Y, BN L g

FRWETHEFAY-LREIAKZEH
ST o LR B 1 A S R 2 Rl 2 BT A

r~ .

W S5 ARG Sk o HE IR

The Group
2006 2005
ZRRARE THEERE
HKS000 HKS'000
HEW T T HEWT o
94,807 52,173
14,405 11,175
3,999 4,378
3.678 2,084
5,676 6,393
122,565 76,203
(5.731) (6,548)
116,834 69,655
32,606 34,287
149,440 103,942

PTRERGEANZHZA—H o AEY
L5 HE 2 L A AR SRR 2 0 L B
W T (PR S ATAT -

R S5 TR A E R AT SR b
{BE - HAKRMEF BIVRE - 4
T BT Ay o

HEBe WA B 4% 2 7, W RS 2 Rk

AR B A - B IR R
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A= — HZ R R
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24, Available-for-sale financial assets

At January 1 H—H—H
Fair value loss on available-for-sale Al it S R VIR
financial assets SRR
At December 31 i i E Bty el
Available-for-sale financial assets wtr—_HA=+—H
at December 31 comprise of; Ak it > A
Unlisted securities: SR

Debt securities without interest

and maturity date

The above investments consisted of investments in unlisted
debt securities which were designated as available-for-sale
financial assets on January 1, 2005 and have no fixed maturity

date or coupon rate.

The fair values of unlisted available-for-sale debt investments
have been estimated based on observable market prices
or rate. The fair value loss on available-for-sale financial
assets represented the impairment loss for the year ended
December 31, 2005. The Directors believe that the estimated
fair values based on observable market prices or rates,
which are recorded in the consolidated balance sheet, and
the related fair value losses, which are recorded in the
consolidated income statement, are reasonable, and that they

are the most appropriate values at the balance sheet date.

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited #3277 (L@ {72 6]

AR R FIE Z 3

24, Wik @A

The Group
41 B
2006 2005
TEERE . ZREFRF
HKS'000  HKS'000
HHTE  mTR

827 702
- (175}

527 527

527 527
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FERFEF A BILFEZ SR
Bl o MRS > KBTS
ARG AN E (HESALGE R
FEARER) > RATFHEHZHAEERCH
ALGEREF IR GH . HREHR
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loss

At January 1

Fair value losses on
other financial
assets at fair
value through

profit or loss
At December 31

Listed securities:
Equity securities listed
in Hong Kong
Equity securities listed

in elsewhere

The carrying amounts of the above financial assets were

25. Other financial assets at fair value through profit or

Ao
FABLAAF A
A3 00 2
W2 A

Bl

Br_-_A=-+—=8

i
P
Z B 4
A H b
2 WA

classified as held for trading,

25. P A VG ABHEN SR E

The Group
A Y

2006 2005
SEFAE CFFAAF
HKS5'000 HEKS'000
T BN

The Company
VN
2006 2005

SEFAE  ZEEBRA

HKS$'000 HK$'000
W WM

20 101 20 36
© 1) ) (16)
11 20 11 20
11 19 11 19
- 1 - 1
11 20 11 20

R A AR T (BT R R R

T e
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26. Trade and other payables

The following is an aged analysis of trade payables at the

balance sheet date:

Within 30 days =KLR

31 to 60 days =t—EKE#EARTXR

61 to 80 days AT—RKENLFE

91 days to 1 year t—RKE—F

Over 1 year —4L E

Total trade payables B 5 A R AT R A

Derivative financial instruments Hifastera: M=,

Customers’ deposits, EFEiTE - BT&A
accruals and other payables KA REf K

The fair values of the Group’s trade and other payables
at December 31, 2006 approximate to the corresponding

carrying amounts.

|
|
|
|
Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited FiE 7 (JEED TR 2 E]

26.

B3 11 2 B 1 Al AW K

PESTR - S5 AR R B S
BEANE -

‘The Group

AIEW

2006 2005
CEEAE ZREEF
HEKS'000 HKS'000
T HENT T

7,518 5,598
3,314 2,924
4,832 4,404
3,312 719
543 536
19,519 14,181
57 3,927
143,991 100,724
163,567 118,832

RZZERFE+FAZ+—H > AHEH
B 5 1Lk B AR AT 2 4 T ST
3§ FE B T {ER SO -




NN

o
N el v O
\ RSN

27. Provision for a legal claim

At December 31, 2005, the Group had a provision for a
legal claim of approximately HK$30,656,000 arising out of
a law suit against WEE R ELE A @A R4 5l (Dongguan
Changxing Refrigeration Equipment Co. Ltd. and hereinafter
refer to as Dongguan Changxing), a subsidiary in PRC,

On November 14, 2006, the Company announced that Wo
Kee Hong (B.V.1.) Limited (“WKHL"), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, as the vendor entered in an
agreement with Surestatus Group Limited ("Surestatus™),
a company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands and
wholly-owned by Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE, who is the
executive chairman and chief executive officer of the
Company, as the purchaser whereby WKHI. had agreed 10
sell and Surestatus had agreed to purchases 100% interest in
the issued share capital of Che Chuen Development Limited
{(“Che Chuen”), which was an wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Company and its principal assets was an indirect 92%
interest in the registered capital of Dongguan Changxing, for
a consideration of HK$1.00. On the completion of disposal of
100% interest in Che Chuen, the Group transferred its 92%
indirect interest in Dongguan Changxing together with the
provision for the legal claim of approximately HK330,656,000
to Surestatus. Further details set out in the circular of the
Company dated December 4, 2006,

27, LR NEN

RoFZTEHAZH—R - AR
FRFS T B2 I 2 RV ACSE R L 14 R
ARAE (R AT HGERE ) Z ik
SFFHATS i1l 49 #8% 30,656,000 T2 )ik
ARG -

RZFFRF+—H+HEHE A2
) A 4y T A B 2§l Wo Kee
Hong (B.V.L) Limited (fWKHL]) ({E
37977} B Surestatus Group Limited
(TSurestatus |y ( —H PTG L BE S
3F AL ST B by 2 2% R BT O AT A
WEIREE R EAz AT £
YI) #T5L— it - PR WKHL B &
s 5 T Surestatus 7] T K A4 B Z 2
YR 2 7 Che Chuen Development
Limited ([ Che Chuen]) 2 £ 847
A - (R AR 1000 - AT E
BE R RS R A TR Az 92% i
JEAEDE - P9I 15 TEChe ChuenZ
AERELG > SRR R
92% [ 4 1 25 H [] 49 518 %5 30,656,000 7T
2 FIEF AR 3T Surestatus o #
— PRI  A A R DR EARE
SBT3 .
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28. Convertible loan note

The Company issued a 7.25% convertible loan note in the
principal amount of HK$30,000,000 on August 18, 2005 to
Hanny Holdings Limited (*"Hanny"}. The convertible loan
note is denominated in Hong Kong dollars. The convertible
loan note entitles the holder to convert it into ordinary
shares of the Company at any time between the date of
issue of the convertible loan note and the settlement date
on September 5, 2008 at a conversion price of HK$1.00 per
convertible loan note. If the convertible loan note has not
been converted, it will be redeemed on September 5, 2008 at
par. Interest of 7.25% will be paid semi-annually up until the
settlement date. Further details of which are set out in the

announcement of the Company dated August 18, 2005.

The convertible loan note contains two components,
liability and equity components. Upon initial recognition,
the convertible loan note was split between the liability and
equity components. The equity component is presented in
equity heading “Equity component of convertible loan note”.

The effective interest rate of the liability component is 10%.

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited HE2TT (10 WL H]

28. WRE fEkA

RATHRZHERAEAR AN M HE
A RA T (THHE D B ITALHEY
30,000,000 7t 2 7.25% 2 T $f B £ 3% 5
% o 25T BRI IR LU S T 0
I R AR B B TT T $ AR T R
PWEHMEEFZAENLATHZAH
053 1050 £ ] i AT o 5 093 07 6 B S K S ik
W 1.00 JTZ AT oA 2 Rl AL -
{i AT $ AT LE SRS AT AR AR TR
FALENAKHH R EEE - 7.25% 2
PR E M — N E R A -
HEFNRA LA TR ZFEHENAA
FARZAMER .

AR LY R S W (R AL > BV
ERAEETROY - RAVB TR - TR
PEIRFEIRI B CTT MM R0 o WA T
frFURAT AT IR RS LA R R 2T T 1 | 2 HE
W - AT TTERAIEE 10%



28. Convertible loan note (continued)

The movement of the liability component of the convertible

loan note for the year is set out below:

Face value of convertible loan note
Transaction cost

Equity component

Liability component on
initial recognition
at August 18, 2005
Interest charged
Interest paid

Liability component

at December 31

TG SRR R i
% A
iR &R 5

R AR
AHTAHYE
W2z A

R T INes

CLEURLE

BAZAZ+—R
2 f i

i The fair value of the liability component of the convertible

loan note at December 31, 2006, determined based on

the present value of the estimated future cash outflows

discounted at the prevailing market rate for an equivalent

. non-convertible loan at the balance sheet date, was

approximately HK$29,549,000 (2005: HKS28,951,000).

28.

W 45 Y 1 oK 07 R (1)

RE:Yieserent: Sebivkidiied BRI
¥

The Group and the Company

e RIS
2006 2005
THEESE BT

HKS$'000 HKS'000
T T ki

30,000 30,000
(1,735) (1,735)
{185) (185)
28,080 28,080
3,644 871
{2,175) -
29,549 28,951

T ST B R = F A
A S EZ AT AT —
S 9 T e S5 0 715 6 0 5
FUR A 0 B 2 BT 2 ) 40 2
ik W 20,549,000 7C ( R T AF - K
28,951,000 7C) =
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29. Amounts due to related companies

29. BB 2 H K81

The Group The Company
A 42 ¥/l

2005 2006 2005

TEERE ELRTE ZFEARF ZHFLRE
HKS$'000 HK$000 HKS$'000 HKS'000
HEWE T3 ETIT H i ST HE W F T
Amounts repayable —ERNHEZ S
within one year 6,914 4,100 553 877
Amounts repayable — AR TEEHAER
after one year fiist > &%
but within two years 5,352 - 1,162
6,914 9,452 553 2,039

The amounts included in the current liabilities are
unsecured, non-interest bearing and have no fixed terms of
repayment. The related companies are controlled by certain
Directors of the Company. The fair value of the amounts due
to related companies as at December 31, 2006 approximates

the corresponding carrying amount.

As at December 31, 2005, the fair value of the loan from
a related company included in non-current liabilities was
HKS$5,352,000 and determined based on the present value
of the estimated future cash outflows discounted using the
prevailing market rate of the balance sheet. The effective
interest rate of the amount due to a related company is 10%.
The related company was controlled by certain Directors of

the Company.

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited 327 (RE) {74 S

B A BT G USRS - AR
S E SRR » IR Rl A E T
HAHEN - RZFENRFHZAZH—
H oo ARG A BRI 2 A (i
S FEE AT {E o

MIHFREZAZ+—H s BAE
AR Rt 2 ) N IR e
(] 133t 855,352,0007C - THIKIBLARS ST
B E AT SR 24 Bl A E AR B iR
B R BENEE - REGTBEGZ: 73
2 TORRF 32 25 10% o BLBRE A Al 4
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30. Obligations under finance leases

The Group A AL

Amounts payable under B VIS

finance leases: Z MG AR
Within one year BN
In the second to EoFERIE

fifth year inclusive
More than five years R

Less: Future finance Bk R
charges il

Present value of lease HEMHENHA

obligations
Analysed as: SHTE -
Amounts due within IR HITH A AT
one year shown under  — 4 5|43
current liabilities Z &M
Amounts due after —FH Iz £ H
one year

30. WEERILTETRY

Minimum Present value of
lease payments minimum lease payments
R {EALLT K T fECAH LT 4o ok B 6

2006 2005 2006 2005
TERESNE THEASg ZHEBENE ZRLAF
HKS'000 HKS 000 HKS'000 HKS'000
T kit T HENT T W
1.486 95 1,387 82
1,217 340 1,121 294
- 29 - 25
2,703 464 2,508 401
(195) {63) - -
2,508 401 2,508 401

|

1,387 82 [
1,121 319
2,508 401

For the year ended December 31, 2006, the average effective

borrowing rate was approximately 4% (2005: 4%) per annum.

Interest rates are fixed at the contract date. All leases were

on a fixed repayment basis and no arrangement had been

entered into for contingent rental payments. The Group's

obligations under finance leases were secured by the lessor’s

charge over the leased assets. The carrying amount of the

obligations under finance leases approximates their fair

value.

BRBEZEETARF+HA="1T—HILF
FE - S TERR (5 SRR D4R T R A7 4%
(ZEFAF 4% - FIREGH A
fEE o BAT AR LA T2 AR K A TR B 3
BRI G TR IEREHE - A
M BERLLT AR e (L RELABE B T YT 22 41
FLPEAEAT - Mo ¥R AE LT OVURS & R T (T SR
LA o
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31.

[y

Borrowings

Bank overdrafts

Bank loans

Secured (See note 43)
Unsecured

HITIEL
ITITH

AT (B aE 3% 43 50)
B

The maturities of the above loans are as follows:

Within one year

More than one year, but not
exceeding two years

More than two vears,
but not exceeding five years

Meore than five years

Less: Amounts due
within one year shown

under current liabilities

Amounts due after one year

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited #3057 (I8 {7l 44 5]

—4E

—ARRLL s {E R R4

WFLLL - HERSRTE

FARRLE

o PIRHBA AT

31. fE

— 4 A R

— SR 1% F W RE A 3K

The Group
A
2006 2005
ZHENIE ZFTHE
HKS'000 HKS'000
HEMET 70 T
18,921 5,406
115,053 77.654
133,974 83,060
123,869 75,751
10,105 7,309
133,974 83,060
R SRR A F

122,671 69,333
7.812 6,134

606 7,593

2,885 -
133,974 83,060
(122,671) {69,333)
11,303 13,727




Borrowings (continued)

The ranges of effective interest rates (which are also equal to
contracted interest rates} on the Group's borrowings are as

follows:

Effective interest rate:

puyiE ik
Variable-rate borrowings BREER

The Group's borrowings that are denominated in currencies
other than the functional currencies of the relevant group

entities are set out below:

MYR'000
JikL
T3

At December 31, 2006 ) A 2 g s
+ZH=Z+—H 1,982

At December 31, 2005 AR R AR
+—H=+—H 3,156

During the year, the Group obtained new borrowings
in the amount of approximately HK$349,897,000 (2005:
HK5312,447,000). The borrowings bear interest at market
rates and the proceeds were used to finance the working

capital.

The fair values of the Group's borrowings at December 31,

2006 approximate to the corresponding carrying amounts.

31. Tk (40

AP E R TIRRR R (RF G
HBUERZE) WF

2006
ZFRT

2005
TR AR

4.85% to #9.25% 3.15%to FE 10%

A LAARBE AL A T Lh B A 2 4

HEEEREFIT
SGD'000 JPY'000 USD'000
Tk o HiT FIC
It T F I
1516 - 1,575
482 10,850 2,682

FAF N AR A A T G WA R
34980700070 ( = F K B ¥
312,447,000 70 2 FHuE FEK o BT
VAT ISR e B - BRI RS EE
EZBE-

AR R LA = —
B 22 - AR BRI T DM
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32, Deferred tax (assets)/liabilities

At January 1, 2006
Charged/(credited) to

income statement for the year

At December 31, 2005 and
January 1, 2006

Charged/(credited) to

income statement for the year

At December 31, 2006

32. WS (V)N

Accelerated
tax Tax

depreciation losses Total

md R AR B il @

HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000

BT HEMET- T HEMET-IC

BoEERFE—H—H 25,094 (21,300) 3,784
el iR

ek GGEA) (3.942) 15,000 11,058
BRI

+ZAZ—B K

ZHENRNFE—H—H 21,152 (6,300) 14,852
PAEAN il ER

Bk GFEA) (1,237) 2,085 848
B IE

+ZA=Z—H 19,915 4,215) 15,700

The following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances for

financial reporting purposes:

Deferred tax liabilities
Deferred tax assets

IR ZE R TP £ 11

18 4E R YT AE

At December 31, 2006, the Group has unused tax losses of
approximately HK$1,007,532,000 (2005: HK$991,418,000)
available for offset future profits. A deferred tax asset has

been recognised in respect of approximately HK$24,086,000
(2005: HKS36,000,000) of such losses. No deferred tax asset
has been recognised in respect of the remaining amount of
approximately HKS983,446,000 (2005: HK$955,418,000) due
to the unpredictability of future profit streams. The tax losses

may be carried forward either 5 years or indefinitely.

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited RIJPIT (M) {7457

LIF BRI R4S B 002 IR IS B A
o

2006 2005
SRR BRI
HEKS'000 HKS$'000
TR WS
19,915 21,152
(4,215) {(6,300)
15,700 14,852

RZHEEFETZHAZ+—H - A
B B 3% 2R 2 kB B RS IR AY
£ 1,007,532,000 76 ( ZF T HAF ¢ ik
#5991,418,00070) » 4B EE KR
i3 FIE 2 4 i 95 24,086,000 70 ( —FE 1L
AF : {EHE36,000,0007C) 2 BB IE ¥
B e AAREEMS R E ERMFE M
50 L B3 40 HE T 983,446,000 T { Z B F
TiAE ¢ HE%E 955,418,000 7T #2218 4E BL
TYERE o B OURGHA T Y80 T A7 5 4 IR 1
b 2




33. Share capital

33. A

Number of Nominal

shares value
1:311q - §E| il
HKS'000
T
Authorised: R IEEA -
At January 1, 2005, WIZEERE—H—H
December 31, 2005 TETRAE+TAZ+—A
and January 1, 2006 ZEENRE—H—H
of HK$0.10 each — B E N 010 T 3,500,000,000 350,000
Effect of share consoclidation Je & if 2z e (3,150,000,000) -
At December 31, 2006 of B FEEANFET_H=Z+—H
HKS$1.00 each R #1100 350,000,000 350,000
Issued and fully paid: LT A R IR -
At January 1, 2005, RoTFRF—H—H
December 31, 2005 ZEERETAZT—AR
and January 1, 2006 ;BN F—H—H
of HK$0.10 each — SR {(HHEM 01058 2,216,154,331 221,615
Effect of share consolidation livgriged ez {1,994,538,898) -
At December 31, 2006 WoREHE+2H=+—H
of HK$1.00 each 5 R {175 5 1.00 7T 221,615,433 221,615
Pursuant to a resolution passed by the shareholders of the ’ BBANTRER - FEAEATR
Company at a special general meeting held on June 15, 2006, ATz AR Aa mAr —TE
every len issued and unissued ordinary shares of HKS0.10 BME  AATRH A b
each in the share capital of the Company as at that date were WA 0.10 2 B BT RABITIE
consolidated into one share of HK$1.00 each. The share A2 {3 23— 4o e T fECHEE 1.00 ¢ 2 B
consolidation was effective from June 15, 2006. e BIraHN EL7ERATREBE

A
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34. Reserves

The Company A2
Capital Convertible
redemption loan note Contributed  Accumulated
reserve reserve surplus losses Total
L1 1:3:¢
TEARE G it e saak RiEH it
HES000 HES000 HKS'000 HES000 HKS000
[ikich 7 8 LS %I T oL
At January 1, 2005 R-EFHE-R—H 916 - 361,491 (319,632) 42775
Loss for the year FREH - - - {16.000) (16,000)
Recognition of equity pnh s etat
component of i 3340
converiible
loan note - 185 - - 185
At December 31, 2005and R -FFHF
January 1, 2006 +ZAZ+—-RE
ZE¥EA%-H-H 916 185 361491 (335,632) 26,960
Loss for the year FREH - - - {173.821) (173821)
AtDecember 31,2006  RIZEAF
+ZR=+-H 916 185 361,491 (509.453) (146,861)

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited #9017 (M) {fR4L )




34.

35.

Reserves (continued)

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended),
the Company can make a distribution out of contributed
surplus. However, the Company cannot declare or pay a
dividend, or make a distribution out of contributed surplus if:

{a) it is, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its

liabilities as they become due; or

(b) the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less
than the aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share

capital and share premium accounts.

At December 31, 2006, the Company did not have
any distributable reserves available for distribution
(2005: HK$25,859,000, including contributed surplus
of HK$361,491,000 and accumulated losses of
HK$335,632,000).

Acquisition of subsidiaries

On January 31, 20086, the Group acquired 100% of the issued
share capital of Firmmark Limited for considerations of
approximately HK$935,000. In addition, the Group further
acquired 0.08% of the issued share capital of a subsidiary,
Technorient Limited for considerations of HK$200,000 on
May 31, 2006. The amount of goodwill arising as a result of
the acquisitions was HK$291,000 in aggregate.

34,

35.

i (451)

REAHFE-NA—FELF®HEE
) AARZEARBRATH S
I o AT » A AFABEUTHRTE
B (TR - BB B BRIE o
i -

{ay  TRIRF Sl N o S0 I i fn AR
HeE: m®

(b) Vi 2 T &8 B B R

R ST A 4 U fhdia (R
Hez B8
WEZFFAFESFZAZA+—AR

P /NI 2 ) L v b A 2
M HEWE25,859,00000 0 HIIESLAR
fi% 3k W0 361,491,000 7T J2 B 51 &5 R
335,632,000 JT) ©

W R R 2 3]

BoFERRE—AZ— R A 4H
124 5 % 935,000 J5 2 L 1T i A 4T 45 R
e m BT A A 2 100% Ak - AT
BEANERAZ+—0 - RIEELGE
%5 200,000 7T 2 L BT 3 — 25 Wiz W R RS 2%
FEERBLFEHITRAZ0.08% -
BugEsmMAEL MBEH el
291,000 7C »
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35. Acquisition of subsidiaries (continued) 35.

The net assets acquired in the transaction and the goodwill

arising are as follows:

Net assets acquired:

Property, plant and equipment
Interest in an associate
Deferred tax assets
Inventories

Trade and other receivables
Cash and cash equivalents
Trade and other payables
Bills payable

Borrowings — due within one year

Goodwill
Total consideration

Satisfied by:
Cash

Net cash outflow from acquisition:

Cash consideration

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited F0327T (LB 47 LAY &)

WA O 3R T R

Wik ~ B B
TP g 2 W) 2 A i

8

¥ 5 T 2 2 At R Ui Bk
e RBEHHTA

BT 5 R R H AR
ARES

R4 LA SE3

i
R

fitfsf -
He

W B 2 Bl 3 s TR L
BaetH

VR S 2 ] ()

RNz RS EEEEZH

BN

2006
TR
HK$'000
HEMT- o

88

4

5
1,944
6,678
22
{4,601)
(856)
(2.440)

2005
RN
HKS'000
i

844
291

1,135

1,113




36. Disposal of subsidiaries

(@)

Loss on disposal of a subsidiary
The net assets of a subsidiary at the date of disposal

were as follows:

36. MR A

(@ (BT 27 2 A
Y UEE B R A B > W R
{FEtT T -

2006 2005

o
HK$'000 HEKS'000
BHTRE BT

Net assets disposed of: Win YA R
Property, plant and equipment W - BE R 6,555 -
Interest in an associate e — RS o Rl 2 8 3,048 -
Deferred tax assets R RLIT R E 2,457 -
Inventories 71 26,204 -
Trade and other receivables 1 5 T e B (Rl e 25214 -
Cash and cash equivalents MEAHEEHER 2,264 -
Trade and other payables B L0 13 4 B {th R 4sF Wk (37.104) -
Borrowings - due within one year PB—E R Y fE (12,703) -
15,935 -
Loss on disposal of a subsidiary Hi B RS Bl 2 540 (15,935) -
Total consideration BRAT - _

During the year ended December 31, 2006, the
Company disposed interest in certain subsidiaries.
Corich, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, disposed 39% interest in Technorient in
consideration for the issue by CPMM of an aggregate
of 727,273 CPMM'’s preference convertible shares
of par value of US$0.001 each convertible into an
aggregate of 67,057,843 CPMM’s common shares of
par value of US$0.001 each. The resulting loss of the
disposal was approximatety HK$15.9 million.

PHEZBERFS A=+ —H Ik
FE -ALASHHRETHEBAT
ZHEN o AT Z M HES EEE A T
Corich ) (5B > 390% i3 - (LT
B CPMM B 47 & 4 727,273 it 4 Mt i
{B0.001 3 7T 2 7] 548 %3 67,057,843 11
HERE (1 0.001 353CHY CPMM % 45 8y
CPMM RT3l « il EE A a1t
B itk M 15,900,000 7T -
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36. Disposal of subsidiaries (continued) 36. M{TMEAT &ED

(& Gain on disposal of a subsidiary (b)
The net assets of a subsidiary at the date of disposal

were as follows:

Net assets disposed of: o PR IR

Other receivables H Ml

Provision of a legal claim Tl A

Other payables Ho At A kIR

Realisation of exchange reserve B o i R

Gain on disposal of a subsidiary di s — R B A Fl 2z i iR
Total consideration BT

Satisfied by: it

Cash Ha

On November 14, 2006, the Company announced that
Wo Kee Hong (B.V.L) Limited (“WKHL"), a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company, as the vendor
entered into an agreement with Surestatus as the
purchaser whereby WKHL has agreed to sell and
Surestatus agreed to purchase 100% interest in the
issued share capital of Che Chuen for a consideration
of HK$1.00. The resulting gain of such disposal was
approximately HK$28.6 million.

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited f13217 (M) HRAH

Hi t— B F 2 it
P EEE > EHBARZ HE
FHEWT

2006 2005
TERIAE LS
HKS$000 HK$'000
i i T

702 -
(30,656) -
(913) -
2,243 -

(28,624) -
28,624 -

BoEZENEF—A+HNEE - &
AR EEANFRZERE LA
Wo Kee Hong (B.V.1.) Limited
((WKHLD (i B T ) B
Surestatus (fE£ R H) T3 — &
ith % TR L WKHLE & A5
Surestatus [0] Z B H Che Chuen
ZEMME BATR A - AT
100G « ZIEEA Z WA H
itk ¥ 28 600,000 7T ©



37. Major non-cash transactions

38.

()

(b

During the year ended December 31, 2006, Corich,
an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,
disposed 39% interest in Technorient in consideration
for the issue by CPMM of an aggregate of 727,273
CPMM’s preference convertible shares of par value
of 13S§0.001 each convertible into an aggregate of
67,057,843 CPMM’s common shares of par value of
US$0.001 each. The resulting loss of the disposal was
totalling HK$15.9 million.

During the year ended December 31, 2006, the Group
acquired motor vehicles amounted to approximately
HKS$2,890,000 under a finance lease.

Material related party transactions

In addition to the balances with related parties disclosed

elsewhere in the financial statements, during the year, the

Group entered into the following significant related party

transactions:

Management and agency fee paid to a

37. EUIEBERY

() PMHREZEERES_A=t—
HLEGE » A2 B 2 19 489 PERt
K/ Rl Corich i 5 1 B %2 2 39%
Hids > IR A HCPMM BTG
727,273 I B AR TH (110,001 T
2 T 54 43 67,057,843 1% 4 AT 0
{110.001 # 7 F CPMM ¥ i it i
CPMM EEATTIRAE - thEREW
15 111 2 & 4Lk 7 15,900,000 3T -

) PREZFENFESZH=—
AR AF L - 4% 45 0 B0 B YE A 1%
T A £ % 2,890,000 TLHI KL o

38, RBBALZ ELY

RR BB R H A 3 (00 B 4R R 2 B A b
BiRSL o AR REF AR AT T 4R
ERBALZE

2006 2005
CERAE T
HKS$'000 HKS$'000
BETIE M

AT — W B g 2 =) 2 A AL

related company (a) BACLHT (a) - 77
Management and agency fee paid to arelated  {+F [l B 24 7

company which received the amounts on (I — GHSE T PR AR O

behalf of a building management fund (a), (b)  Z $FIE#M SL{CTET (a) - (b) 4,187 4,206
Purchase of goods from a related company (a)  H—HEHBA FEBA LY @ 50 -
Sales of goods to related companies (a) 2 10T — B2 7] (a) 42 16
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38. Material related party transactions {(continued)

()

)

©)

The pricing of transactions regarding advertising sponsorship, air-
conditioning maintenance service fee, artist fee received, management
and agency fees, goods sold to a related company and goods purchase
from a related company were determined by the Directors on the basis

of estimated market value.

The related companies acted as a building manager to operate a
building management fund for a building owned by the Group and
collected the management and agency fee from the Group on behalf
of the building management fund. During the year ended December
31, 2006, management fee of HK$417,000 and accounting service
fee of HK$162,000 were paid to the related company by the building

management fund.

During the year ended December 31, 2006, a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company disposed its 100% interest in the issued share capital
of Che Chuen to Surestatus, a company wholly-owned by Mr. Richard
Man Fai LEE. The transaction was on normal commercial terms and in
the ordinary and usual course of business of the Company. For details,

please refer to note 36.

Compensation of key management personnel

The remuneration of Directors and other members of key

management during the year were as follows:

38. RBIBA LB (5D

@ AR T — MR T2 AT IR AR LR
18 - AP B TR AT — BB L A A
HEH 0 B 22 5 U T o WD A R
B

by EBIEAE AR S AR 2 R
WMFEE . WERSEMFZEELAS - ¥
LB FTRES A ERKRTERE
RE%- BE_FFTREF+-A=T—HF
IEAERE - MIRFE RS T RERL
T3 PR 417,000 70 F @ 3L B TR HE Y
162,000 7T »

© REBEFE-ZFIAEF-HAZS—dL
. AAMZ-MEHHA LR 6
Surestatus (—H B FEXRAE 2 HBRTZ
AE KR Che Chuen B TR 42
100% 3 » ZXEHNEEL RN E
DA — MR H TR PAL - FWHH
S ERI36TH -

TEATTEA [ 2 R
AAEFREH LA BAETEABZH
BT -

2006 2005

TURETAE ZETHE

HKS'000 HKS$'000

T i e

Fees Hig 297 270
Salaries and other benefits Trd B Lt F 6,893 4,052
Performance related incentive payments it Sy 1ok iE) 0 g s - 5,184
Retirement benefit scheme contributions HERE WiVl o el o 46 40
Short-term employee benefits R A RA 7,236 9,546

The remuneration of Directors and other members of

key management are determined by the remuneration

committee having regard to the performance of individuals

and market trends.

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited 3017 (@D FTR4 7

Y A TR A B2 Hr M i B
BEHBRE AT R EDIME -




39. Operating lease

The Group as lessor

Property rental income earned, net of outgoings of
HKS$5,948,000 (2005: HK$5,104,000) during the yvear was
HK$3,738,000 (2005: HK$2,580,000). The property held has

committed tenants for the next two years.

At the balance sheet date, the Group had contracted with

tenants for the following future minimum Jease payments

39.

which fall due:
Within one year —IEN
In the second to fifth year inclusive HZBERAE

The Group as lessee

BRRLITLH

A L B HELA
AEERMASRAZENEREY
59480007 % (S A H 4« HEH
5,104,0007T) £33t5%53,738,00000 ( ZFEZL
TUAE ¢ {E %2 580,00070) &M A
B BIEATRIEHE -

PEENE . KPEBEHEEH T KR
R LT3 -

2006 2005
TSR TRETHE
HK$'000 HKS$'000

HE W T 5T HEMET T

11,094 6,744
9,240 5223
20,334 11,967
A BTREA
2006 2005

THRERE ZRERHE
HK$'000 HK$'000
T T HEWET I

Minimum lease payments under operating leases A4 [EIBR R E MR
recognised in the income statement for the year  HBUBZEHH 1T
TR f B

10,925 8,232
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39. Operating lease (continued} 39.

The Group as lessee (continued)
At the balance sheet date, the Group had commitments

under non-cancellable operating leases, which [all due as

follows:
Within one year —EN
In the second to fifth year inclusive WoBHETAE

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by
the Group for certain of its office premises. Leases are
negotiated for an average term of two years and rentals are

fixed for an average of one year.

At December 31, 2006, the Company had no commitments
under non-cancellable operating leases (2005: Nil).

ERALTKHE (D

A EER IR FE A (59
REHR - RBREATTHRY . SEHE
IRFINF ¢

2006 2005
TEREFE TFETE
HK$'000 HKS$'000
T TR

12,202 8,974
10,005 8,273
22,207 17.247

BEMIHIEIE A EERE TRAZEY
F HAHILE - BIITZHFIE N D A
iR 9 — 4 — K

REFRSEF A > K47
IR 2 S TR (T
HAE 2 ) .

40. Capital commitments 40. BEAER
The Group
A M
2006 2005
THERE ZEENE
HKS$'000 HKS$'000
Fii i T
Contracted but not provide for BT & HE i St AR 2,380 -

At the balance sheet date, the Company did not have any

significant capital commitments.

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited 00817 (L) 7 RA T

FAESTEE - AR TR AT ] K A




41. Contingent liabilities

(a)

(b)

{c)

41. RN
At the balance sheet date, the Group and the Company (@) FETH - REmWERA TN
had the following outstanding contingent liabilitics Ja§ 4 F) A SR AT 15 £ 2 A A AY
which are not provided for in the financial statements i o s R e i il 2 SR fA It
in respect of banking facilities and other facilities made nE
available to subsidiaries:
The Group The Company
A A N/
2005 2006 2005
CEFFAE ZFFHFE ZEENF ZFTFAHF
HKS$'000 HKS'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000
HEWE T o0 T HEMET 7T HEMF T
Guarantees given for Ly B 4> W HEE
banking facilities #ITfET
made availahle PSR ER(IRE
to subsidiaries R IR R - 320,540 218,207
Guarantees given for SRE S 4 B AR
other facilities made Hipfhtegk
available to subsidiaries ~ ZH{EHFR - 5,079 5615
- 325,619 223,822

At December 31, 2006, the Group had contingent
liabilities of approximately HK$1.2 million (2005;
HKS$1.3 million) in respect of proceedings involving a
subsidiary of the Company in India.

The option agreement granted to a connected person

as per the announcement of the Company dated May

5, 2004 was terminated and no contingent liabilities
arose from such option at December 31, 2006 (2005:
HKS$10,333,000).

(b)

{©

BZHELIHETZHZ+—H
A SR 2 R A TR N —
# KA s BHLE BN S — R R
Rz ERBZHEY
1,200,000 70 ( T3S 304 ¢ A
#% 1,300,000 7T) °

RAEAL B I E R AT
Az 2 ] — 2B A LEL
2 SR G e T LA 6% UL RSl e ()
SRR WA AL
FAF ¢ R 10,333,0000T) -
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41. Contingent liabilities (continued)

41.

(d) Under a share purchase and subscription agreement

signed on June 30, 2006, a subsidiary of the Company

was obliged to issue a bank guarantee amounting

to RMB1! million to the purchaser to guarantee

the performance of its obligations in respect of the

agreement to dispose of the investment in Jiangmen.

As at December 31, 2006, a bank guarantee relating to

the said agreement was issued in the amount of HK$11

million.

42. Derivative financial instruments

42,

At December 31, 2006, the Group had entered into forward

contracts denominated in Hong Kong Dollar (*"HKD"),
United States Dollar (“USD"), Japan Yen {“JPY") and
Singapore Dollar (“SGD”). The major terms of the foreign

currency forward contracts are as follows:

Notional amount

#LEAEE

Sell HKD561,609
TF Tk 561,609 7T

Sell HKD?27,995
YT HE R 27,905

Sell HKD213,639
TEATHENE 213,639 7T

Sell HKD58,818
TE{Fi M 58,818 T

Sell HKD13,043
FIEHENF 13,043 50

Sell HKD57,644
PIETHENE 57,644 1

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited FET{T CRED ATRER]

Maturity
2L R

February 13, 2007
ZEFEFZRTZH

January 11, 2007
—FELF—-HAT+—H

January 11, 2007
ZFELE— At

January 11, 2007
“FERLFE—H+—H

January 11, 2007
—FFLHE—A T H

January 29, 2007
mEELE-HAZ+RH

AR AN (450

(d)

i S ey it 3 S Ay S e
HETZZ RO RZNE
s kAT —WHEEATHE
R L —HEFAEARY
11,000,000 J& Z SR AT 5% - LAHE
FRICAITHRS ERITMEEZ
HERIHT - R BENETTH
=+—H : A igRE il
4% R W 11,000,000 3G 2 SRAT I

fikeBiIn

RoBBAFHTHAS+—H > AR
B BLET - B3 - B T RFMIETT
BB - SR A S &
BREKOT -

Exchange rates

Bk

HKD0.066% to JPY1
HEWF0.0669 7T 5.1 FI 7T

HKD0.066535 to JPY1
B 0.066535 T 5. 1 H T

HKD0.0665 to JPY1
M 00665 TCR 1 H T

HKD0.066535 to JPY1
#E0.066535 5.1 H T

HKD(.0665 to JPY1
HEHE0.0665 L. 1 H 7T

HKD0.0672 to JPY1
HER0.0672 TR L BT




42. Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Notional amount

HREW

Sell HKD63,927
TEHE " 63,927 T

Sell HKD112,831
FE(TiENE 112,831 72

Sell HKD229,619
T T 220,619 7T

Sell HKD$,510
FTTHER 9,510

Sell HKD113,667
T i3tk %5 113,667 5C

Sell HKD36,433
T {775 36,433 7C

Sell SGD81,583
T 81,583 Hhndk T

Sell SGD100,662
T 100,662 FH g ot

Sell SGD139,205
FI{ 139,205 % i T

Sell SGD163,476
FI17 163,476 Fihm T

Sell SGD124,012
TET 124,012 Bk T

Sell SGD306,063
F2{1306,063 Hr g T

Maturity
HEN

January 29, 2007
ZEBRALFE—-AZ A

February 27, 2007
TRBELEHAZLH

March 16, 2007
“HEELEZA+H

March 16, 2007
—HEEFE=ZH AR

March 16, 2007
=BPEE=H A

March 22, 2007
—ZELEEZAZFA

January 19, 2007
~RgtE—ATAE

January 23, 2007
—FT-bkE—H_-+=H

February 6, 2007
ZELALEZRAN

February 28, 2007
—EFRLFEZAZFAH

March 15, 2007
—ER-LE=A+RA

February 28, 2007
—EAeE_A -+ AR

42, A4 Il(sl)

Exchange rates

Wk

HKDO0.06715 to JPY1
HEME0.06715 031 HT

HKD.06853 to JPY1
# % 0.06853 7L 1 H T

HKD0.06663 to JPY1
iE%F0.06663 7C 5.1 AT

HKI0.0666 to JFY1
M 0.0666 L5 1 H T

HKDO0.06663 to JPY1
HEWF0.06663 T 5 1 AT

HKD0.06634 to JPY1
HEWE0.06634 T 5.1 HT

SGD0.01343 to JPY1
001343 Fm T i1 AT

SGD0.01339 to JPY1
0.01330F M E R 1 H T

SGDO.01332 to JPY1
0.01332 FimE T 51 H it

SGD0.01349 to JPY1
0.01349 N4 TT 5L 1 H 7T

SGD0.013245 to JPY1
0.013245 %M T 1 HT

SGD1.5385 to USDI
1.5385 F N3 T 5 1 65T
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42. Derivative financial instruments {(continued) 42,
Notional amount Maturity
HREW 2 bR
Sell SGD21,714 February 28, 2007
YT 21,714 Fihni e —RBEEZHATHAH
I Sell SGD125,802 February 28, 2007
| TRt 125,802 9 A 5T SBRLEZAT AR

The above derivatives are measured at fair value at each
balance sheet date. Their fair values are determined based
on the quoted market prices for equivalent instruments at the

balance sheet date.

43. Pledge of assets 43.
Land and buildings -8
Inventories ey
Investment properties s LED
Trade receivables 1 5 R IR
Properties held for sale e Bt
Deposits in bank TR
All assets of a subsidiary — W 2N Bl 2 TR

The amount represents assets pledged to banks to secure
banking facilities granted to the Group. The pledged assets
will be released upon the settlement of relevant bank

borrowings.

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited #3217 (38 AWRAF)

ik @I (45

Exchange rates

BE

SGD1.5385to USD 1
L5385 Hm L3t 1 35 5%

SGD1.5385to USD 1
1.5385 Hifildf JE 5L 1 3270

Ll frd TR G AT H AT
Tt o FATFRTHER I H SR iR LR
Z B IRAIME -

YF AR

The Group
A4

2006 2005
ZHEREE ZFThE
HKS$ 000 HKS$'000
R T
76,161 84,347
24,299 2,930
232,418 197,199
- 2,390
23,400 -
8,500 -
20,345 18,759

WA LR HRIT(E RTEITZ
VIZE o AP YEAE M P BASRAT T30

IR ARER -




44. Share options schemes

1991 Scheme

The Company’s share option scheme was adopted on
June 22, 1991 (1991 Scheme”) for the primary purpose of
providing incentives to Directors and eligible employees
and expired on June 21, 2001. The Directors may, at their
discretion, grant options to all eligible employees, including

executive Directors of the Company and its subsidiaries.

The total number of shares in respect of which options may
be granted under the 1991 Scheme is not permitted to exceed
10% of the issued share capital of the Company at any point
in time. The number of shares in respect of which options
may be granted to any individual is not permitted to exceed
25% of the maximum aggregate number of shares of the
Company for the time being issued and issuable under the
1991 Scheme.

Options granted must be taken up within 28 days of the
date of grant, upon payment of HK$1 per grant. Options
are exercisable within a period of 6 years commencing one

month from the date of acceptance of options.

The subscription price is determined by the Directors, and
will not be less than the higher of a price being not less than
80% of the average of the closing prices of the shares on
the Stock Exchange on the five trading days immediately
preceding the date of grant, and the nominal value of a share
of the Company.

T .
¥ % ‘"L'fq*-’-Lrh
W) TGS

44, R ISR

— LI
FATR—IN—FRH - HIRR
R T — A —FR D
TEAMRERETEAVIRED - %
OB T ERA A — HIR -
Tie 7T 0 FA38 o1 8 S A T AT BT AT 6 1
2 E R IR A N D AT k)
FrHfids »

R — UL FEET BRI & SRR
HE BT #5 Be 2 A {5 S0 - fE AT o] I A
HBEA LT BITRAZ 10% - 1R
— SR E - AT A AR
Z RSN B R Z B E - AT
BRI R T ST M T T2
A R A S PR 25% -

2 5T R R T B SRR AR RIS F R
28 H TR BRI - WHAURIERE
BB AT L TR BT - &
SRR HE R A B G — TR H dRE 2
GAEIHNTT(E -

TR Y BRI e R
$ER4% 1 F AT S0 3 5 B AR s BT
AT 80% Be A% 2% ) M 153 ThT (T WY 4 o
QA it -
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44,

Share options schemes (continued)

2001 Scheme

Another share option scheme (*2001 Scheme™) was
subsequently adopted pursuant to a resolution passed on
June 28, 2001 for the primary purpose of providing incentives
to Directors and eligible employees, and was terminated on

May 30, 2002 pursuant to a resolution passed on that date.

Under the 2001 Scheme, the Directors may grant options
to any full-time employees, including executive and non-
exectitive Directors of the Company and its subsidiaries, to

subscribe for shares in the Company.

The total number of shares in respect of which options may
be granted under the 2001 Scheme is not permitted to exceed
10% of the issued share capital of the Company at any point
in time, The number of shares in respect of which options
may be granted to any individual is not permitted to exceed
25% of the maximum aggregate number of shares of the
Company for the time being issued and issuable under the
2001 Scheme.

Options granted must be taken up within 28 days of the
date of grant, upon payment of HKS1 per grant. Qptions
are exercisable within a period of 6 years commencing one

month from the date of acceptance of options.

The subscription price is determined by the Directors, and will
not be less than the higher of a price being not less than 80%
of the average of the closing prices of the shares on the Stock
Exchange on the five trading days immediately preceding the
date of grant, and the nominal value of a share of the Company.

Upon termination of the 2001 Scheme, no further options
will be granted but in all other respects, the provisions of the
2001 Scheme shall remain in force and all granted prior to
such termination shall continue to be valid and exercisable in

accordance therewith.

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited f2277 (H:8) fyML

44, 5B IS (41)

ZFT AN
FRAHERZEFE—HAA AR
S0 8 PR R AR AR AN ) — TR SRR AR )
(TZFF AR D - L2 F A58 R
HHELGHHER - ZFEREFZ
1A = FARPR H BB 2 PGRR R
ik e

R FF—ETHR > R ER
PRI ERE R - SRR
P o Wl 2 $u0T BOE AT RS - LA
BEA LRI -

A =TT — ARG IT 2 i 2 (SRR
R i B B (i SR - TEAE TR R A 18
MU A 2 7 B BT I A 2 10% - AR
FEFFW > A ER AL RS Z
BEFT R B NAT I B 2 U 8 E > AT
B AET B R BT R TRITZE
o ] e o R B IR 25% -

2 BT RO B AR B e
28 F R BESCRREIN - M R
FCRE A HERE AT W L TE R B AL - B
SRR RMER AR - EA R
6 4 J 97 8 -

BRI MOV e R R RTER
{EAZ A T 02 5 H (R BT 2
YT 80% B 2 Bl EmE M E
B [ -

ZEF-FENRILE  BAEHRNE
FERBARCHE - MEAE T B o B
—EFH W Z U R TR AR
IEFTEIATIE 2 s A R ek A
a1 Bl e R AT T T AT .




44, Share options schemes (continued)

2002 Scheme

On August 23, 2001, the Stock Exchange has announced
amendments to Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules, which has
come into effect on September 1, 2001, In compliance with
the amendments to the Listing Rules and the announcement
of the Stock Exchange, the Company adopted a new share
option scheme (*2002 Scheme”) and terminated the 2001
Scheme on May 30, 2002 pursuant to a resolution passed
on that date. The purpose of the 2002 Scheme is to provide
incentives or rewards to participants for their contribution to
the Group and enable the Group to recruit and retain high-
calibre employees and attract human resources that are
valuable to the Group and any companies in which the Group
holds any equity interest. The 2002 Scheme will expire on the

10th anniversary of date of adoption.

Under the 2002 Scheme, the Board of Directors of the
Company may at their discretion grant options to the
following participants of the Company, its subsidiaries and
any companies in which the Group holds any equity interest,

to subscribe for shares in the Company:

1.  eligible employees, including Directors; or

2. suppliers or customers; or

3. any person or entity that provides research, development

ot other technological support; or
4. shareholders; or
5. employees, partners or Directors of any business

partners, joint venture partners, financial advisers and

legal advisers.

44, BEBRETE (5)

5 S
RIRF—FAAZFT=H - Bk
T LRS-t EER T —
ESLA— REAER - BRA LT BLE
W R 2 A TNE > BNapRTF
FTERA =T A RRS— B AER
i e oo - DD Y
B R st BT —Fitl -
TR AT S T SR S B AR
RIFTFRFIRK 2 S A - (6] B {3 A2 4L ey
W RGEHER AT YRS TE
ANA B A A5 R B A= S W 5 A (- foy sk 173 #i
BZEFLRHELER - ZFFF5
1RHE B R B R ET S T T -

Lic3) e 32 S - 15 IR SN i 15
AT R @ B A L W) - LR AN R A
S B REAT R AR A 0 M 2 2 A (T 22 B4
ZUFSRATIRT R iR
JiA 2w e

1. GVRES - aFEfE . ®

2. BEEEEES 8

3. HEERE - RSSO Rl
ZAEMALHAT] 5 &

4. BH ;o
5 (EUEBESBA SELELD

A B B B R TR R 2 AL A
A - G ADKE -
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44, Share options schemes (continued)

2002 Scheme {continued)

Options granted to a Director, chief executive or substantial
shareholder of the Company, or any of their respective
associates must be approved by the Independent Non-
execulive Directors of the Company (excluding any

Independent Non-executive Director who is the grantee).

The total number of shares in respect of which options may
be granted under the 2002 Scheme and any other schemes
is not permitted to exceed 30% of the issued share capital of
the Company from time to time. Subject to the above rule,
the total number of shares in respect of which options may be
granted under the 2002 Scheme and any other schemes must
not in aggregate, exceed 10% of the issued share capital of the
Company at the adoption date of the 2002 Scheme without

prior approval from the Company's shareholders.

The number of shares in respect of which options may be
granted to any participant in any one year is not permitted
to exceed 1% of the shares of the Company in issue at any
point of time, without prior approval from the Company’s
shareholders. Options granted to a substantial shareholder,
or an Independent Nen-executive Director of the Company,
or any of their respective associates under the 2002 Scheme
and any other schemes in any one year in excess of 0.1% of
the Company’s issued share capital or with a value, based on
the closing price of the shares of the Company at the date of
each grant, in excess of HKS5 million must be approved in

advance by the Company’s shareholders.

|
|
Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited #1377 (L@ AR E

6 o B B 0 (251

Z AR ()
Bl S SERBROAN T A TS - AT
B HRE SRR S 2 HBA
e o R T R THEY CF
AR BRIEAZ (B R BATi
96 HeAE <

8 2B AR RN BAT fA A B R RR AR
HitH R 2 S B R B B 2 I
LS - SIATABRER AR
SEATARAS 22 30% o BR_L KRS o sk
AL RIROR St » SRR A
I B AR AT e T 4R o 2 SRR
flis ez ey W SHATHEALL
Bl E AL AR N B T 8T
Z10% -

WA A TR UGSl it » PME A —
EEETE AR 2 Bl &
2R B A 1A M AR 4 W] T (T T B iR
ZEBITHRM % (T — 8B
B AT B AL (b i s A R —
PR - M EHMATIF R ES %
HZBEA LB BTN i
WAN T BT 0.1% - BARIER N
WHALRRE G IS EHREY
5,000,0007C » RIFTR 40 R RH I e
HE o
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44. Share options schemes (continued)

2002 Scheme {continued}

Options granted must be taken up within 28 days of the date
of grant upon payment of HKS1 per each grant of options.
The exercise period of the share options granted under the
2002 Scheme shali be determined by the Board of Directors
when such options are granted, provided that such period
shall not end later than 6 years from the date of grant. The
subscription price is determined by the Board of Directors
of the Company, and will not be less than the higher of the
closing price of the Company’s shares on the date of grant,
or the average closing price of the shares for the five trading
days immediately preceding the date of grant, or the norninal

value of a share of the Company.

At December 31, 2006, the number of shares in respect of
which options had been granted and remained outstanding
under the 1991 Scheme, 2001 Scheme and 2002 Scheme
were 670,163, 11,861,598 and 8,414,686 (2005: 45,843,275,
118,616,032 and 84,146,958 respectively, before adjustment
for the share consolidation in June 2006), representing 0.3%,
5.4% and 3.8% (2005: 2.1%, 5.4% and 3.8% respectively) of the
issued share capital of the Company at that date respectively.

44.

16 S S I G 2 (A1)

TSR AR (B

28 BT A AR 4R T e R R
T 28 [ I A AR R R R - A AU
1B e R RER A (s W LT fE A 1L
i MR TF ARFHEE L 2 EERR
TR AR 17 0 M AP 440 1 B o Y S L
HER T P T B IR R T SRR
BB G2 G4E 18 i im = A0y 32 ANNT
ROT GG HE » HERZ T HHER
THIZE pZ Bon# « PR B AL
T2 BT s R B AR
A8 & B B AT 1P i 5 By
TR T -

POBARET_AZ+—H > IR
E— U EstE - —FF— TR
TR T ARG A AT 2 T
TR A 2 M £ BA 43 B A 670,163 1%
11,861,508 1 % 8,414,686 M (ZHEH
AF 43R $ 45,843,275 - 118,616,032
JB 2% 84,146,958 1 » R T HEAHEAH
R f& U PR 2 SREEHD » SRRl AR
AEWHZEBITIRAEZ 0.3% - 5.4% X
38%( T FEHE  ArAIG21% - 5.4%K
3.8%) -
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44. Share options schemes (continued)

The following table discloses details of the Company’s

share options held by employees {including Directors) and

movements in such holdings during the year:

Scheme type
figielE=ibl

1991
=i~
1991
—HLR—4E
1991
—I—4E
1991
— L —4F
1991
—JLh—%
2001
R
2001
L
2001
> g
2002
ZEREF
2002
ZEECHE

Grand Total:

Date of grant
2 A

December 21, 1999
—HhEEFZ A= —H
February 11, 2000
ZRBRE+—H
September 8, 2000
ZEETAENLANE
January 18, 2001
TEE—E—R+AR
May 28, 2001
CZEET-HEAZAH
August 10, 2001
ZEF—FARTH
August 29, 2001
ZEFEAAZANLA
November 23, 2001
ZERZE+—AZ+Z=H
June 4, 2002
ZHEECHEAMA
September 24, 2002
ZFFTHEAAZAmMAO

#  After adjustment for the share consolidation in June 2006.
& HEZTENFEANARGAIDERGSES -

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited fIER{T (@) 4548

44, BRI (K1)

TR R AL A A CRLAR T ) AR
B (R SRR R LA S B2 S AR A MR T

FE -

Outstanding

at January 1, 2006
e N i &
—HA—H

i R AT il

22,890,928
11,531,229
4,719,470
409,019
6,292,629
111,694,164
5,348,712
1,573,156
57,892,158

26,254,800

248,606,265

Option lapsed
(B2 84 air e

22,890,928

11,531,229

471,947 #

34,894,104



Outstanding
at December 31, 2006

After adjustment #
. B TR LA
+ZH=Z+—H
fei] S A (i Exercisable period Exercise price
iy FTHEm e
HEKS$
I
- - February 1, 2000 - March 21, 2006 0.2325
AR A -HEIRENEZ A0
- March 18, 2000 - March 21, 2006 05422
SHPEED AR EEENEZ A T — B
- November 5, 2000 - November 4, 2006 23470 #
TRERE A EEESNE AN
40,901 March 6, 2001 - March 14, 2007 1.6610 #
ZEFHEARNAEZEF-LESH I
i 629,262 June 29, 2001 — June 29, 2007 1.6610 #
| ZEZ-FERA ST NAHEZSTLESAZTAHE
f 11,169,415 September 14, 2001 — September 18, 2007 1.6610 #
ZEFENATMEESFE-LFENLAHAH
' 534,868 September 30, 2001 - September 30, 2007 1.6610 #
ZEFENAZTHEZFR-LENAAZTH
157,315 December 23, 2001 - December 22, 2007 1.6610 #
SRR AP EHE SRS AT CH
5,789,206 June 4, 2002 - June 3, 2008 1.0000 #
CEFCARANBEZERAESAZH
2,625,480 Seplember 24, 20602 - September 23, 2008 1.0000 #
CEZTAFERAAAMBEZEFTALILAZAZH
20,946,447 !

Annual Report 2006 %7 0IE4EH



T o
gﬂfrﬂ'ﬂ{t
I B PRS
I

44, Share options schemes (continued) 44, &8RS (1)

Outstanding
at January 1, 2005
PEELA

Scheme type Date of grant —H—H Option lapsed

T A 21y H AR T B ST R E

1991 December 21, 1999 22,890,928 -

—JLiL—4E —hIHEZAZ—H

1991 February 11, 2000 11,531,229 -

—JUIL—4E SEREEHA—H

1991 September 8, 2000 4,719,470 -

—JLi—4E ZERZEEIHANA

1991 January 18, 2001 409,019 -

— LA —RF—F—H+AH

1991 May 28, 2001 6,292,629 -

—HI—4F SEE-FHAZA+AH

2001 August 10, 2001 111,694,164 -
ZRE—E ZEE-FEAHTH

2001 August 29, 2001 5,663,338 314,626

TR —RE—FEAH =LA

2001 November 23, 2001 1,573,156 - .
b2 S TRF—E—AZ+ZH |
2002 June 4, 2002 64,971,362 7,079,204 |
ZEFT T ZHETFNANH i
2002 September 24, 2002 26,254,800 - |
ZEFTAE ZEECFENAZAEA :
Grand Total: HEr 256,000,095 7,393,830

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited R §T (4@ 5 REL 5



Outstanding

at December 31, 2005
AT A
+ZH=+—H
AT

22,850,928
11,531,229
4,719,470
409,019
6,292,629
111,694,164
5,348,712
1,673,156
57,892,158

26,254,800

248,606,265

Exercisable period
(RaE2LY

February 1, 2000 — March 21, 2006
ZEBEFE_A-HEZLENF=ZA—H
March 18, 2000 — March 21, 2006
CEEEFEZATAIEREARFEZIARATH—H
Neovember 5, 2000 — November 4, 2006
TEERHS—HHAEZRERE S —HIUA
March 6, 2001 — March 14, 2007
TEZMEZAARAZEZFE-LFEZH WA

June 29, 2001 - June 29, 2007
THEF—FNAZ NI EZERLFEARAZE
September 14, 2001 - September 18, 2007
ZEE-FENAATNAEZZFLEAA AR
September 30, 2001 - September 30, 2007
THEE—ENAZTIEZRE-EFNHZTH
December 23, 2001 - December 22, 2007

ZER A EEHERRLEL A+ TH
June 4, 2002 — June 3, 2008
TERENRANAERRAESHZH
September 24, 2002 - September 23, 2008
CEECHEAATINAEZETAFNAZZH

Exercise price
T T
HKS
HEBE T
0.2325
0.5422
0.2347
(.1661
0.1661
0.1661
0.1661
0.1661

0.1000

0.1000

Annual Report 2006 % Z7/4E45 4




44, Share options schemes (continued)

Details of the share options held by the Directors included in

the above table are as follows:

Scheme type Date of grant

g bl il 5

1991 December 21, 1999

— LI —4F —hANEFZ A —H
1991 February 11, 2000

— L ZERFE_A+—H
1991 January 18, 2001
—WA—4E ZEFFAF—H+AH
1991 May 28, 2001

—Nh—4F ZEF—FERAZANAH
2001 August 10, 2001

e 3 S —EL—FEAHAH
2001 August 29, 2001

ke S St S ZEZF--FARZLH
2002 June 4, 2002

TEE TR ZHRFAENANA
2002 September 24, 2002
=S 2 ZERETEAAZIR
Grand Total: At

#  After adjustment for the share consolidation in June 2006,
4 THEZ T ss R 4 1 P G M e 7 -

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited #0i0{7 (1) iR 45

44, RERIZBHGHE ()

HUTE e AT 2 e REBERE (E BB L

) ZHHE

Outstanding

at January 1, 2006
AN
—H—H

i AT

21,237,613 (a)
11,012,093
409,019
6,292,629
111,694,164

1,573,150 {(a)
13,843,779

26,254,800

192,317,247

Option lapsed
B SR 1

21,237,613

11,012,093

32,249,706




Qutstanding
at December 31, 2006
After adjustment #
i A 2
+-AZ=+—H
MR T
B

40,901
629,262
11,169,415
157,314
1,384,375

2,625,480

16,006,747

Exercisable period

T

February 6, 2000 — February 10, 2006
ZEREETANAZEZEEAFAH

March 18, 2000 - March 21, 2006
ZEREREZATAHEZREREZAZA—H
March 6, 2001 — March 5, 2007
ZER-HZHARAEZSTELEZHAARH

June 29, 2001 - June 29, 2007
THEERATH A EZRELFEXRAZ A
September 14, 2001 - September 18, 2007
CHE—AERANEE REEE A AH
September 30, 2001 - September 29, 2007
ZER-FRAZTHEZRELEILAZ LA
June 4, 2002 - June 3, 2008
TEFTENHEAEZREAGFARAZR
September 24, 2002 - September 23, 2008
ZEFENAZANHEFENENLA ZHZH

Exercise price
FTHERT

HKS$

HEWTIL

0.2325

0.5422

1.6610 ¢

16610 #

1.6610 #

1.6610#

1.0000 #

1.0000 #
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44. Share options schemes (continued)

Scheme type
fiantilbargill

1961
— AN
1991
—L—4
1991
— L —
1991
—JLiL—%
2001
ZRT—AE
| 2001
CRE—AE
2002
R
2002
TR

Grand Total:

Date of grant
E

December 21, 1999

—WANEFZ B +—H

February 11, 2000
ZHRETEZHAA—H
January 18, 2001

k- e e S ANEE
May 28, 2001
ZBE—FLAZ+AH
August 10, 2001
ZEE-HFAAANH
August 29, 2001
ZEBEE-HAAZFILH
June 4, 2002
ZFEZEAAMA
September 24, 2002
SFEEAA T

it -

(a) Share options granted to Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE's
spouse were included. Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE is a

Director of the Company.

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited M221T (M) A5 @408

. B Su BB (HD

(@

Outstanding

at January 1, 2005 and
December 31, 2005
PR ETF
—H—HRZEENLS
+ZAZ+—H

iR T

21,237,613 (a)

11,012,093

409,019

6,292,629

111,694,164

1,573,150 (a)

13,843,779

26,254,800

192,317,247

BEZRTEOESERRZ &%
AEMRHE - LTI FRFZ




44. Share options schemes (continued) 44, f8AE8 NS (51

Exercisable peried Exercise price

i i

HKS$

HERFIT

February 6, 2000 — February 10, 2006 0.2325
ZERREFAARHEETNRE_A+HE

March 18, 2000 — March 21, 2006 0.5422
TEPREHAFAHE_FEREZA Z_+—H

March 6, 2001 - March 5, 2007 0.1661
ZRREZAARBEZRLLHEZHIE

June 29, 2001 - june 29, 2007 0.1661
ZERE-FAAZ R EZER-LEANAZTAHE

September 14, 2001 - September 18, 2007 0.1661
ZHEF-FHATHREZERLFENATAH

September 30, 2001 ~ September 29, 2007 0.1661

ZEF-EARZTREZFFLENLA T NE

June 4, 2002 - June 3, 2008 0.1000

TRECHENANAECETAGAAZA
September 24, 2002 - September 23, 2008 0.1000
CEFTEAACTNAE-REAERLAZZA

In 2006, no consideration was received during the year from
employees (including Directors) for taking up the options
granted (2005: nil).

45. Dividend

No dividend was paid or proposed for 2005 and 2006, nor has
any dividend been proposed since the balance sheet date.

45.

BZFFAE RAENBERER (B
T 0 4% ) TR AN G s ik i B 2 2T (2
TERE ) -

1:348
e S s e S S o - R AR UE

SRR IEALE - BAFSE BRI
BRI -
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46. Principal subsidiaries

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at

46. FEREAV

E AT E 1) PN i By

December 31, 2006 are as follows: AZ—HZ T
Issued and
fully paid
Percentage of share capital
Place of equity interest or registered
incorporation/ attributable capital
registration to the Group EE{TR
Name of subsidiary ik 4] B R4 Principal activities
MR LR 4 a2 JE e 2 E RN FEEL
Direct subsidiary
TR B2 H
Wo Kee Hong (B.V.L) British Virgin Islands 100.0 30,000 shares Investment holding
Limited of US80.01 each
KRR A TG IR 0.01 e
Exz i
30,000
Indirect subsidiaries
SR BB 22 7l
Auto Italia Limited Hong Kong 705 10,000 shares Trading of cars and related
of HKS$10 each accessories and provision
of car repairing services
HERECE R A Fitt FRE Y EL T AR IR
102 il pigiglagtntid diebi
10,0004
Aute Sportiva Limited Hong Kong %0.0 1 share Car distribution
of HK$1 each and services
SHEACH R Fi BRI FUL B R
1Tz Bef
1k

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings} Limited {7 ¢ 1B TR




/!

Notes ‘o

46. Principal subsidiaries (continued) 46, HEREHE A (51
fully paid
Percentage of share capital
Place of equity interest or registered
incorporation/ attributable capital
registration to the Group EHITR
Name of subsidiary [aTA L FHEE 2 Bk Principal activities
MEAE &R AL BHEGHIL EERIES TEHRE

Indirect subsidiaries {continued}

|
Issued and

Rl eH B 2 ) (D)
Bodyworld International British Virgin [slands 100.0 1 share of Trading brand helding
(B.V.L) Ltd. US$1 each
BRI BREHEIET B s
2R
Corich Enterprises Inc. British Virgin Islands 100.0 100 shares of Investment holding
US$1 each
Z Ry 1001
Dalian Aute Italia Car Trading PRC 67.0 Registered and Trading of cars and general
Co., Ltd. fully paid capita) of trading
1$85,000,000
AERERETERRAT ot HREREHERE UL R — S5
5,000,000 %t

KRR LB LT E S HREN
\
\
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46. Principal subsidiaries (continued)

. HEEEA W ()

issued and
fully paid
Percentage of share capital
Place of equity interest or registered
incorporation/ attributable capital
registration to the Group EHITR
Name of subsidiary W,/ G MRERL 2 HRRA Principal activities
[ UNDEA it st W KR A it GEALEER R
Indirect subsidiaries (continued})
(P S 42 70 (4
Ever Rising Investments Hong Kong 100.0 2 shares of Property investment
Limited HKS1 each
Fi ERHARY BEmE
w5 T
Italian Motors {Sales & Hong Kong 0.5 60,000 shares Investment holding
Service) Limited of HKS10 each
REEEHRATR ik T A BEER
1072 e fp
60,000 &
Keyforce Holdings Hong Kong 900 1 share of Trading of yachts and
Limited HK$1 each accessories
BRAERTRAR Fitk T (A R beg: fod
bord 3814

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited fIZETT ¢ IHE) £ BRAF]




46. Principal subsidiaries {continned)

Name of subsidiary

i AEEd

Indirect subsidiaries (continued)
&R 2 Wl (51

Place of
incorporation/
registration
N/
H 84

Percentage of
equity interest
attributable

to the Group
HMRE 7
iR

. RERHE A E (81)

Issued and
fully paid
share capital
or registered
capital
EE#iTR
BENA

G H

Principal activities

FERH

Metro Global Limited

i (R A R

Hong Kong

Fik

100.0

2 non-voting
deferred shares
of HKS1 each
and 1,000
ordinary shares
of HKS1 each
R Y
17C2 EA S
BIERM2BE
R i
W diliais
1,000/

[nvestment holding

big<sid

' Mighty Will Internationat
Limited
EEREHRAF

Hong Kong

i

100.0

1 share of
HKS$1 each
R
Lic M Ul

Property holding

MR

Most Advance
International Ltd.

British Virgin Islands

EYiTggidt

100.0

1 share of
USS1 each
BREHEIET
2k

Investment holding

¥R

Noble Brand [nvestments
Limited
HREHFRL A

Hong Kong

FHit

90.0

1 share of
HKS$1 each
R (N
1Tz 1R

Trading of yachts and

accessories

jifebd i i
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46. Principal subsidiaries (continued)

46. EERE A (5]

Issued and

fully paid

Percentage of share capital

Place of equity interest or registered
incorporation/ attributable capital
registration to the Group BEETR

Name of subsidiary [k A LRI Z SERA Principal activities

MBI HA Lk RS 4 H o Bk AR FEHTE

indirect subsidiaries (continued)

PR B 2 5] (D)

Rogers Entertainment Hong Kong 1000 45000 non-voting Entertainment services, and
International Limited deferred shares music and software
{Formetly known as of HK$100 each production
Forward International and 2 ordinary
Corporation, Limited) shares of HKS100 each

BB QBB Fi B i REMBEE - FRE
(AIBRAR A HRAR) 100 752 EHTHE Leid i

HRIERE 5 45,000 B
R it %
W02 Bl 2

Rogers International Bahamas 100.0 2 shares of Trading brand helding

Limited USS1 each
EnE HRMME ¥ BaRmER
2Rk

Shinwa Engineering Hong Kong 100.0 5,000,000 Investment holding
Company, Limited non-voting

deferred shares
of HKS1 each and
2 ordinary shares
of HKS1 each
fEALRARAR Fit g et e gHER
1z mREE
PRIERR {7
5,000,000 Hic &
R
1z EERb 2R

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited frafT {2M) A7 R4 A




Name of subsidiary

MELR LR

[ndirect subsidiaries (continued)

[IHERH R 22 8] (1)

46. Principal subsidiaries (continued)

Place of
incorporation/
registration
ALy
Hag:

46. EEAELE (&)

Issued and

fully paid

Percentage of share capital
equity interest or registered
attributable capital
to the Group LE#TR
AERMILRZ HERE
BRI EHALTAES

Principal activities

EEHH

Stoneycroft Estates

Limited

Hong Kong

Fit

100.0 20,000,000
non-voting

deferred shares

of HKS1 each and
1,000 ordinary shares
of HKS1 each
GREEY

1Lz EEHE
B
20,000,000 &
gl
Gl
1,000

Property investment

LY 284

Technorient Limited

BLARAR

Hong Kong

Filk

70.5 461,687 shares
of HK$100 each

R

BE%1007E

{7+ 461,687 B

Investment holding

8cteds

Wo Kee Hong

Distribution Pte Ltd

Singapore

i

100.0 4,500,000
ordinary shares

of 581 each

BREE

1F I

ZEERG

4,500,000

Distribution of home audio
and car audio equipment
and accessories

BRI

TRaEH
SR
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46. Principal subsidiaries (continued)

46. RS2 ()

Issued and
fully paid
Percentage of share capital
Place of equity interest or registered
incorporation/ attributable capital
registration to the Group PHITR
Name of subsidiary Wi EMEREEZ SRmA Principal aclivities
W2 i) 4 TR HAL IS BT Ak R RRA FEAF
Indirect subsidiaries (continued)
k350 SEATEREAY
Wo Kee Hong Electronics Malaysia 160.0 7,000,000 Distribution of audio-visual
Sdn. Bhd. ordinary shares equipment
of M§1 each
BT B BHYHE N
12 EEmR e
7,000,000
Wo Kee Hong Finance Hong Kong 100.0 2 shares of Finance and money lending
Limited HKS$1 each
IR it HREEY M REE
LA | 2R 2R
Wo Kee Hong Limited Hong Kong 1000 10,000 non- Investment holding and
voting deferred distribution of audig-visual
shares of equipment, car audie and
HKS1,000 electronic products,
eachand 2 air<onditioning and
ordinary shares of refrigeration products,
HKS1,000 each electrical appliances
and electronic appliances
MR TRFR LA Fils BREH BYER R E
0 1,000 7% i - AREBRE
2 BT Bl BHERUESR -
KERER 7 TRRETEN
10,000 &
R
L0 TTZ
HER 2 B

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited F5215 (M) HRAF




46. Principal subsidiaries (continued)

46. EEHIEA (5D

[ssued and
fully paid
Percentage of share capital
Place of equity interest or registered
incorporation/ attributable capital
registration to the Group ERITR
Name of subsidiary R3S S i bl S Principal activities
i N H g BAEE Wak A TERR
Indirect subsidiaries (continued)
A = (8D
Wo Kee Hong Singapore 9438 6,200,000 Distribution of
Marketing Pée Ltd shares of air-conditioning products
{Formerly known as 581 each
Wo Kee Hong
Professional Air
Conditioning Pte Ltd)
ik HRmE BRTHER
I§: 30
2
6,200,000
Wo Kee Hong Trading Malaysia 1000 5,100,000 Distribution of audio-visuat
Sdn. Bhd. ordinary shares equipment
of M§1 each
BRER YL SREERE
w3l vl
5,100,000 #
Wo Kee Joyful Limited Hong Kong 100.0 2,000,000 shares Company secretarial service
HKS1 each
Fift SREHERY AT BRI
1z B
2,000,000 &
Annual Report 2006 =T FH




46, Principal subsidiaries (continued) 46, AERHE A (8)
Issued and
fully paid
Percentage of share capital
Place of equity interest or registered
incorporation/ attributable capital
registration to the Group CRITR
Name of subsidiary H S AT AR BMERS Principal activities
[P NEE A s R e FESR
Indirect subsidiaries (continued)
MHERE 2w (4)
Wo Kee Services Hong Keng 100.0 2 non-voting Provision of warehousing,
Limited deferred shares of delivery, repairs and
HEKS$100 each and maintenance services
19,998 ordinary
shares of
HKS$100 each
HEERREaRA Fil BREHE BENK - BHRYEE

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the

end of the year.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which,

in the opinion of the Directors, principally affect the results

or assets of the Group. To give details of other substdiaries

would, in the opinion of the Directors, result in particulars of

excessive length.

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited FIRCTT (12MA) HER 47

#1002 {RIEM B
BRI
BRIEM G2
REREE
ER1002
gilid
19,998 1%

Bt S 4 A HE S S A 0 SR AT (T 3
% o

RN - DIE Ry U im 5T
BEAEERRZFAEMRBAF - W
RFIH AR R AR - SRR AT
i 7 Z S @R TLE o




47. Principal associates

Particulars of the Group’s principal associates at December 31,

47. 1EBRAF

W_BLARFEFA=+—H - TEH

2006 are as follows: BATFROT -
Issued and
fully paid
Percentage of share capital
Place of equity interest or registered
incorporation/ attributable capital
registration to the Group BT A
Name of associates Wi 7SR BIRE (L SRk Principal activities
BN Fid8: ik R o3 b MR FEEH
China Premium Lifestyle USA 358 26,929,180 shares Investment holding
Enterprise, Inc. of common stock
and 1,533,973 shares
of preferred stock
of US30.001 each
SH 26,929,180 BT AL B BATER
SR 0.001 £
‘ B 1,533,973
‘ Ferrari Maserati Cars PRC 2.2 Registered and Import, distribution and
| International Trading fully paid trading of cars and
(Shanghai} Co., Ltd. capital of related accessories
USD?3,000,000
A B il HAUY ok N AO - SERETRER
Bf S (L) 3,000,000% MR
HRLAA
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Schedule of Group Properties

{A)} Investment properties A) BEDR
Percentage held
Category by the Group
Address Existing use of lease AR
sk BT s BRI T4
G/F, 2/E, Industrial/ Medium-term lease 100%
Units A & B on 3/F,, 4/F, warehouse

8/F,9/F, 11/E., 12/E,
13/F, 14/F, 15/E,, 16/F,
and carparks,

Wo Kee Hong Building,
585-609 Castle Peak Road,
Kwai Chung, New Territories
(K.C.TL. No. 366 under
New Grant No. 5578.)
AR L T/ fify 1
585609 A TT KU
WE -

257k -

3FEMAN B -

45748 -

8 -

9=FAE -

11 ZE4 -

12 244 -

1374 -

145748

155748 -

16 F it L Bify

{ ¥% 70 ol it FR 366 SRR
TR 3 5578 5F)

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited 3247 (IRE) HRLHA




Schedule of Group Properties
kMR

(A) Investment properties (continued)

(B)

Address
Hi s

Units A, B and C on level 24,
New Times Plaza,

No. 42 Wenwu Lu,

Xinhua Da Dao,

Qingyang District,
Chengdu, the PRC

TR
HERTH £ B
FERE A2
AL

24/A -BRCH{:

Flats G, H,J, K, L, M, Nand P,

7th Floor, Block A, Carlton Heights,
Shenzhen, PRC

TR (RO R AR TE B 5 Y

TR RS R B T ER A RE

TRGH ] KLMN,PHifi

Properties held for sale

Units 1912,

1915-1918 on Level 19,

Bright China Chang An Building,
No. 7 Jianguomennei Da Jie,
Dongcheng District,

Beijing, the PRC

R AL U R
BERMARETE

HHRER M 19

1912 % 1915 % 1918 ¥ {is

Existing use

B4 H®

Commercial

[CE

Residential

Commercial

LES

(A) BEPEHHR (41

Percentage held
Category by the Group
of lease A IR B R
SHAI HAr
Medium-term lease 100%
rfa }g}
Medium-term lease 100%
w1

(B) #fifimn

Medium-term lease 100%

SRS
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Share Option Information
1k 2 w8 e R R

The following table discloses movement in the Company’s share

options during the year:
Scheme
ESighile person Iype
$EBAL HHES
Mr. Wing Sum LEE 1
{Drrector) -AA-§
FRERE 1991
&% —hh-§
M
ot 23
"
ot % Jak 3
M Richard Man F LEE 1991
(Director) -ih—%
FXA%E 151
2] k%
151
k&
m
b+ 24
Aot
e . o 3
e
- & 3
MrJeliMa B iEE  20W
{[rector) e > e
FRERE ne
[§ L 3] I 2 )
Ms. Kam Har YUE m
{Direttor) e & 203
EEirkaal L
Mr. Sammmy Chi Chung SUEN 1991
(Direttar) A%
Gtk 19}
2] L%
1991
—hA-%
0
o = 33
A
I3E
e
i+ 3 2

Trte of grant
RHER

Decernber 21, 193
“RANEEZRCt-B
February 11,2000
ZRERECAT-B
Angust 10, 2001
“EE-FARTR
Septermber 24, 202
“R3CEAR-EA

December 21, 199
~AARELZAZT-E
February 11, 2000
ZERRRCAT-1
May 28,20
ZEE-ERACTAR
August 10, 2001
ZET-EARTH
Angust X, 2001
Z35-EAACTAR
Septernber 24, 2002
Z¥FCEARCTEA

June 4, 002
“$TCEARNA
September 24,202
ZESCRAACAE

August 29, 201
“¥F-EARCTAR

December 21, 1999
~REAETZACT-R
Febroary 11, 2000

ot 2 = Soml: Bl
Jamazry 18, 2001
IV-E-ATAN
August 10, 2001
“$P-£ANER
June 4, 2002
ZFRRAARE
September 24, 2002
Z¥RCFnACtER

TRBEE AN T 2 BB 2 B

L
Outstanding at Cutstanding at
January £, 2006 December 31, 2006
Before Admusiment Afer Adustmentt Exercise price
RCRRAE Option e % 7202 TR
~-#-n bpsed 2Rzt Bebore Afier
331 254 B Erercisatfeperiod  Adustment  Adfustmentt
agi RERRE aeur lik# 1.5 Bl
HKS HES
AL RS
025519 10275519 - February 11, 2000 - February 10, 2006 02325 -
ZEPRE-RL-AECFFAF-ATA
4718470 ATB40 - March 21, 2000- March 20, 206 0542 -
ZEITESACT-AECREAESACHA
S5,000504 - SA06.050 Septexnber 18, 2004 - September 15, 207 01661 16610
ZRF-FARTAHECSTLFAALEE
B40,540 . 4064 September 24, 2007 - September 25, 2008 01000 10000
ZFPCFAACTRAECFRAFAAZLZA
0646133 14,3458 55N
10.540,150¢ 10540150 - Febiruzry 7, 2000 - February 6, 2006 0235 -
ZRTRE_RALAECSEAECRAR
3063 350608 - Mazch 18, 2000 - March 17, 06 M2 -
CRPSUECATARECSIAFZR LA
629262 - £29.267 June 29, 2001 - June 28, 2007 {16681 16610
TEY-SAACTAREZSSEEAACTAE
35060504 - 5506050 September 16, 2001 - Septernber 15, 2007 {1661 16610
ZEF-EARTAIECERLEARTER
T - e Seotember 3, 2001 - September 28, X007 {1661 16610
CES-EAACHAECSSLEARC A
A - 2598 Septernber 24, 2002 - September 23, 2008 01000 10000
CRRCEAACTMAECFRAFAACTEH
100,345,185 16,046,198¢ 4205
14631 - IHA Jue 4, 2002 - June 3, 2008 01000 10000
ZEFITAAMBECFRASAAZH
1430000 - 143,000 September 24, 2002 - September 23, 2006 01000 10000
ZIF_FAA_HRHECSFAFARC+=H
447631 . 5781
5% - 78657 Septeraber 30, 2001 - Septetaber 29, 2007 01661 16610
CER-EAACTRECTRLEARC LA
47194 1134 - February 6, 2000-- February 5, 2006 0.3% -
CESTECAARE-TIAECALR
786,575 186575 - March 22, 2000 - March: 21, 2006 042 -
CEYFESACH-RECRIAEZACH-H
€019 - 0901 March 6, 2001 - March 3, 2007 L1661 1661}
Z¥FESRARECRRLECALH
157315 - 157315 September 19, 2001 - September 18, 2007 01651 L6610
ZEF-FRATARECSTLEARTAR
6202619 - 2962 June 4, 2002 - Jume 3, 2008 1000 10000
CIRCEAARAECRRARAAZA
002000 - 0200 September 24, 2007 - September 23, 2008 0.1000 10000
ZEYCEAACIRAECFEASAACEEN
1153533 1.2%51 1027478

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited Fi2iT (ML) HMRLF]




Share Option Information
ik S R I )

Outstanding a1 Outstamdfng ot
Jamuary 1, 2006 Decermber 31, 2006
Before Adpestesnt Afer Adusoentt Exercise price
i3k = o Option RIFAE fiEh
Scheme -A-8 bpsed +ZR=t-R Before Mier
Efigitle person e Date of grant #AITH 355 Aiiif Exervisable period  Adjusment  Adjustment
AURAL it 1] RaiEw i frae asft tin ank tss
HES HES
AEE K
Mr. Raymood Che Min [EE 2002 Jume 4, 2002 220418 - 0241 June d, X002 - fune 3, 2008 011000 £ 0000
{Diretor) TEICE CERCERAAR PR EARRNE_FIAFAAZR
FUREE a September 24, 2002 11440 - 114 September 24, 2002 - September 23, 2008 0.1000 10000
(L] 5 .3 ZEF-EARCRA CERCEANCHURECRRARAACTER
2313858 - 21385
M. Boon Seng TAN 14 June 4, 202 220418 - 20241 June &, 2002 - Juze 3, 208 01000 iy
(Dieciar) ITSF CPREAARA 3P EANRBECRPASANZA '
Rt e September 24, 2002 1140 - 14 Septesaber 24, 2002 - September 23, 208 01000 L% :
@y Z¥ICE CERCEAACRE C¥ECEARCHARECRRAEAN SR !
|
2013858 - 21365 |
|
Continuots contract 1991 December 21,1999 153313 1653315 - February 1, 2000 - March 21, 2006 02325 -
employees —A-% B N353 el ot | CERTECA-RECRFAECACT-R
i i1 3| 1991 Febmary 11, 2000 519,136 51,1% - March 18, 2000 - March: 21, 2006 0542 -
-hh-%  Z¥$FECAL-H CEPRESATARECRRAESACT-0
1991 September 2, 2000 411047 [HE - Noverber 5, 2000 - Nevember 4, 2006 ik U0
—hA-%  CFSTEAAAR 3PS TR0 ECPEAET-ARA
0 August 29, 2001 3,58 - 11 Septerber 30, 2001 - Septamber 30, 2007 01661 H)
e = 23 ZRF-EAAZTAR ZEF-FRASHAECISLENAZSTA
0 November 23, 2001 15711% - 152315 December 23, 2001 - Devenber 22, 2007 01661 16610
I & 2o ZFF-E-H2TEN e = 232 il otk 2 4162 g ek |
0 June 4, 2002 UMM - 4404531 June 4, 2002 - June 3, 2008 0.1000 10000
e & a3 “RR_FRARA CERCEAANAECERAEARCA
5628048 1438 459,700
2B.506.265 BN NH5MT

* Share options granted to Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE’s spouse were included.

# The number and respective subscription prices of share options have been adjusted

for the Share Consolidation took place on June 15, 2006.
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WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
M (RE)ARAF

{Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liabilitv
(R EREERM T 2 TR A
(Stock Code: 720)

(RESR : 120)

AT (EID) ARAB (TELT D
TRZEZ-LFAAZ+—H (BRI b
+ ZRPIE (B A HE BT R RS T B ROR
JESHUK ARSI TRCIIAAF R & > Rlatd A m
HEB T IR AR (R S5 -

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an annual general meeting
of WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED (“Company”) will be
held at Crystal Room, 3rd Floor, Panda Hotel, 3 Tsuen Wah Street,
Tsuen Wan, New Territories, Hong Keng on Thursday, May 31,
2007 at 12:00 noon, for the purposes of considering and, if thought

fit, passing, with or without modification, the following resolutions:

1.  To receive and consider the audited consolidated accounts
and the reports of Directors and auditors of the Company for
the year ended December 31, 2006;

2 (A) Toreelect Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE as a Director of the
Company; and

(B) To authorise the Board of Directors to fix the remuneration

of the Directors;

3. To authorise the Board of Directors to appoint auditors and

to fix their remuneration;

4,  As special business, to consider and, if though fit, passing,
with or without modification, the following resolutions as

ordinary resolutions:

granted to the Directors of the Company to exercise
all the power to allot, issue and otherwise deal with
new shares in the Company not exceeding 20% of the
issued share capital of the Company as at the date of

the passing of the relevant resolution.”

* for identification purposes only

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

{A) “THAT a general and unconditional mandate be

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited #3247 (SEED {1 F]
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Notice of Annual General Meeting
Bt S A A K A Ay

(B) “THAT a general and unconditional mandate be granted
to the Directors of the Company to repurchase securities
of the Company on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited of up to 10% of the issued share capital of the
Company as at the date of the passing of the relevant
resolution.”

(C) *“THAT subject to the passing of resolutions numbered
4(A) and 4(B), the number of shares to be allotted,
issued and otherwise dealt with by the Directors of the
Company pursuant to resolution numbered 4(A) be
increased by the aggregate amount of share capital of the
Company which are to be repurchased by the Company
pursuant to the authority granted to the Directors of the
Company under resolution number 4(B).”

By order of the Board
WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
Phyllis NG

Company Secretary

Hong Kong, April 17, 2007

Registered office:
Canon's Court
22 Victoria Street
Hamiiton HM12

Bermuda

Principal office in Hong Kong:
10th Floor, Block A

Wo Kee Hong Building
585-609 Castle Peak Road
Kwai Chung, New Territories

Hong Kong

Notes:

1. A shareholder entitled to attend and vote at the above meeting may appoint
ancther person as his proxy to attend and to vote in his stead. A shareholder who
is the holder of two or more shares may appoint more than one proxy to attend

on the same occasion. A proxy need not be a shareholder of the Company.

(B) [BRFFALEES - BAE
PriF4EHE  EHFEBETHHHT
RABIEEAL R ZRG 8
B N1 4 4 7 B R I B ol
RZHEBTHRAEZ 10%- ]

(© TN R4(B) R AR
BBk - EARMBHREF 4(A)
TREREMTAR - HTRUH
e XERz ROEE > EME
ELFTERIES 4(B) HER
MRz N THEEZALH
A (A - |

RILGEEr ey

R AT R ATRA 5
AL

St

ik, _FF-LELA-EH

MBI -
Canon’ s Court
22 Victoria Street
Hamilton HM12

Bermuda

TR -
FHEA R
PEVE L 1 585-600 B
AEATAE AR 1048

Lt

1. RAREELEAO¥rne PR BRHHEEE
— AW AT - Frg AR LA Gz i
ORISR — L LRAR & L& - ZERER
AhAELFIBRY -
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2. Where there are joint registered holders of any Share, any one of such persons 2. BIRBEBGIFOA - AT ST A BT
SEERBANA LSRG HinEh
—{T R (B — B T AR SR
RFE A - WRAT Bk b i B B A
FBY 2 L AT ST R S

may vote at the meeting, either personally or by proxy, in respect of such Share
as if he were solely entitled thereto; but if more than one of such joint holders
are present at the meeting personally or by proxy, that one of the said persons so
present whose name stands first on the register of members of the Company in
respect of such Shares shall alone be entitled to vote in respect thereof.

3. In order to be valid, the form of proxy duly completed and signed in accordance 3. RO ETRHEREXFERCRHEERN M '
5] HIBR B 77 IE AR 2 AR R R E BN 0 i
T > AURK G sk LT (o] 43 € T PAMI 48/ BE R
2 T it Fr il B R A WAL A 585600 AR IT A A
B0z Filb EEIR S - AT -

with the instructions printed thereon together with the power of attorney or other
authority, if any. under which it is signed or a notarially certified copy thereof
must be delivered to the principal office of the Company in Hong Kong at 10th
Floor, Block A, Wo Kee Building, 585609 Castle Peak Road, Kwai Chung, New
Territories, Hong Kong not less than 48 hours before the time appointed for

holding the meeting or any adjournment thereof.

4. Completion and return of the form of proxy will not preclude shareholders from 4. HUE PR A (T R TR AT S YRI5 b B K B
HIEfg @b L RRR R EHMNR
T BRI 2 A T A .

attending and voting in persoa at the meeting or any adjourned meeting or upon
the poll concerned if they so wish. In such event. the instrument appointing the
proxy shall be deemed to be revoked.

5. Pursuant to bye-law 70 of the bye-laws of the Company, a poll may be demanded 5 HiEALFZAEANE0E - RIIESFRRL
Pz 2 B T A A Bk e - TFALAL
SEREILOR G LIRS R WIRR R

in relation to any resolution put to the vote of the meeting before or on the
declaration of the results of the show of hands or on the withdrawal of any other

demand fer a poll: #Hh:

(@) by the chairman of the meeting; or (@) ArER &

() by at least three shareholders present in person or by a duly authorised b) EL=FH LBz BN HIEXEREAFHR
corporate representative or by proxy for the time being entitled to vote at the BECHE RO LN BERR K
meeting: or

{c) by any shareholder or shareholders present in person or by a duly (@ EFM—#RE2RGHEZ RREBTEAREZ

authorised corporate representative or by proxy and representing not less SEERRSEAR > MERESR2ARN
than one-tenth of the total voting rights of all the shareholders having the PRGOS B TR PTG AR R
right to attend and vote at the meeting; or Sz— 8

(@) {T—ARELRGHE RERXMIEXIZ W
BB (RN - TR R R
Ko LUEz Az AR RS - ¥ hTal
BB HERFAEDPTIENZRERE

(d) by any shareholder or shareholders present in person or by a duly
authorised corporate representative or by proxy and holding shares in the
Company conferring a right to vote at the meeting being shares on which an
aggregate sum has been patd up equal 1o not less than one-tenth of the total

sum paid up on all the shares conferring that right.

6. A circular containing a detailed Notice of Annual General Meeting will be

despatched together with this Annual Report.

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited #3057 () HFRAF

BEMRRRGHE AR PRS2~

— O MM K O 4 A A 2 R S —
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WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
T (RE) FRAH

10th Floer, Block A, Wo Kee Hong Building
585-609 Castle Peak Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories, Hong Kong

Tl I R T L 585 FE 60058
MEITAMARE R

Tel TIE : (852) 2869 1190  Fax LI : (852) 2521 7198
Website #84 © hop://www.wokeehong.com.hk
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(Note ¥ 2)

|\—K' s T T

Companies Registry Notification of Changes of

J T‘-.?CT'Z\"!ED Secretary and Directors
il 1773 JANRIR k &%&%Eﬁﬂ?&ﬁgﬂ%
- :L:_?'\i{l:; t‘ r Company Number 2EH3%1
F5056

1 Company Name 4 5 3

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited

2 Typeof Change &3

Resignation or cessation (] New appointment #H &
M smuen
D Change of particulars H & &

3 Details of Change iz 1{T

A. Resignation or cessation &} 5k &% 2 IR
(Usa Continuation Sheet A if more than 1 resignation or cessation ATl —{ERFEESAHE + MAMRE A H15)

D"’ Secretary % #f IZI Director ¥ ¥ D Alternate Director H{{H I
Name % % SUEN (%) Chi Chung, Sammy ()
Sumame & K Other names % ¢
Identification & {7 B2 HY
a Hong Kong Identity Card A607457(2) N/A
or Company Number ,
EHSOBENERLCAER 1.D. Card Number B {3 ME Company Number £ ] i@ 5%
b Overseas Passport N/A N/A
W i
Number B} & fssuing Country % St B &
Date of Resignation or Cessation DD H MM B YYYY i
FRRERA N
19 | 04 | 2007
Date H Allernate To 8 (R
* Please tick the relevant box(es) FEERBANT ~ 8
Presentor's Name and Address For Official Use
B3 AR5 Rtk SR B AN
Wo Kee Hong Group

10/F., Block A, Wo Kee Hong Building
585-609 Castle Peak Road
Kwai Chung, New Territories, Hong Kong

Attn. : The Company Secretary

Specification No. 2/2004 {Revision) {Feb. 2004)
HHEAEISER 212004 (K1) (2004 2.2 )



mE MXBESFEAMTILIIEHAMNE IJUJV l

Page?2 EH
3 Details of Change W #${¥ (contd HIEH) :
|
{Notes &  B. pointment,” Change of particulars &/ EHHEH
384) Conlinuation Sheet B if more than 1 director/ secretary is involved I RBER—(rE, B} BHEE B B
Brief Description fiij B% i it Effective Date(s) 4: % #d
DDH | MM B | YYYY £
AN
Existing Name
EHES
N
Name,”New Name
R/ Hkdh
Sumame #E \ Other names & F
Alias (ifanyy, Bl% (M EIES)
Previous Names Eﬂ\aﬁg 2

Address Hi &t
Identification 5B {3 384 \
a Hong Kong Identity Card

or Company Number

HHEENBRERATER I.D. Card Number % {7 B &1 15 Company Number &.\Ea\ﬁn
b Overseas Passport \

BABR

Numnber 5% BB Issuing Country R EZR

This Notificationincludes _ Q0 Continuation SheetAand ___0 _ Continuation Sheet B.

AXFAaSaE 2020 BVBEHEFAR __ RAHB-
()
Signed &4 : W
(Name #4): ( Phyllis Sum Yu NG ) Date @y : 19/04/2007
Direstor,” Secretary,~ Manager.”

Authorized-Representative=
W BE K88 BHRE

* Dolete whichever does not apply BT &FE




NAB NOTICES

' WO KEE HONG @OLDINGS) LIMITED. "

(Incorporated in Bermuda with linited liabifity)
2 (Stock Cérde: 720)

. RESIGNAT TON OF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
CHANGE OF AUTHORISED REPRESE-NTATIVE

' The Board annbunces that Mr. ‘Sammy 'Chi Chung SUEN, Executive
‘| Director and Authorised chrcscnla'iwc of the Company, has reached
1. reticement age and will resign from these positions wn.h effect from 19
April 2007,

The-Board further amnounces that Ms. Phylhs Sum Yu NG, Company ’

The' board ‘of Directors (the ‘Boa.rd") ' of o Kee Hong (Holdmgs) Limitzd (the

“Company") ammounces that Mr. Sammy Chi CImngSU'EN Esecuuve Duer.lor N

and Avithorised Represemauvt: ‘of ti¢ Cémgany. tias reactied retircment age and

will resign from these positions with eﬂ'ectﬁom 19 April 2007, Mr. SUEN fss.
mnfuuwdthatthﬂusqodzsagrmntwiﬂmwsoammmcwmnommen: B
that need to be brought to the al’tcm.inn of the shareholders of the Company.

relanné to his resignation.

The Boand further antounéés thar M5, Phyllis Sum Yu NG, Company Secretary * -}
of the Company, will-be, appumtnd a3 an Authorised Béprestntative of thc‘ .

Company in place of Mr. SUEN with effect from 19 April 2007.

B 'ﬂwBoardtakwthnopponumtymcxpmltssmmgmnuﬂctoMr SUENfor --
-hswluab!commbnuonsmmeCmnpanyandmdmwdwmcmm NG for', .|

. takmg thenew position.

‘As at the date of this “antiowAcement, the Board comprises of Mr. Wing Sum ~

LEE; Mr. Richerd Man Fai LEE, Mz, Sammy Chi Chung SUEN; Mr. Jeff Man

N Bun LEE, Mr. Tzk'l'tmgWONGand Mr. Wa:son Chit Sing HUI, 2!l of whom are.

Exccutive Directors, Ms.. Kam Har YUE, who fs & Non-cxecutive Diréctor, Mr.

Boon Sehg TAN, Mr! RaymondChoMmLEEanth Y‘mnganCHEUNG 3l -

of whom are Independent Non-cxmumm Dnectors
" Byorderofthe Board
‘WO KEE HONG (HOLDIN GSy LIMITED
’ Richard Man Fui ‘LEE,

. Execufive Chairman and C?x!ef.Emcuﬂw Oﬂiccr .‘

Hong Koag, 30 March 2007

SeamryoftheCompanymﬂbcappmmcdasAumumedRepmmtanwl N |
ofﬂmCmnpanymphoeuerSUENwﬁheﬁ'euﬁomWAprﬂm oo




O

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

To :  Mr, Wing Sum LEE
Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE
Mr. Sammy Chi Chung SUEN
Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE
Mr. Tik Tung WONG
Mr. Waison Chit Sing HUI
Mr. Boon Seng TAN
Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE \
Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG
Ms. Kam Har YUE \

Notice is hereby given that a Meeting of the Directors of the Company will be held at Board
Room, 10/F., Block B, Wo Kee Hong Building, 585-609 Castle Peak Road, Kwai Chung,
New Termritories, Hong Kong on 30 March 2007 at 10:00 a.m. for the following purposes:-

AGENDA

1. To approve the draft audited consolidated final results of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2006:-

(a) To approve the draft press announcement of final results 2006.
(b) To approve the draft Annual Report 2006.
2. To consider the final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2006.
3. To review the Group's Management Plan to 31 December 2007.
4. For the forthcoming Annual General Meeting (“AGM”),
(a) To approve the draft Notice of AGM.
(b) To note that Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE will retire by rotation and, being eligible,

offer himself for re-election as Director of the Company at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting.

(c) To note that Mr. Wing Sum LEE will retire by rotation and does not offer himself
for re-election at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting,

(d) To consider the payment of Directors' fees and remuneration.




(e)

()

(2

(b)
(c)
(d)

.) (e)

To note that Messrs. HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng will retire and, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming AGM.

To approve the draft circular relating to the proposed directors for re-election, the
general mandates to repurchase securities and to issue new shares of the Company

(“General Mandates™).

To put forward to the shareholders a proposal to grant the General Mandates to the
Directors in the AGM.

To approve the retirement of Mr. Sammy Chi Chung SUEN.
To renew the appointment of the Non-executive Directors for another two years.

To approve the renewal of Mr. Waison Chit Sing HUI’s service agreement.

To approve the remuneration of Mr. Wing Sum LEE for the period ended 31 May
2007.

To approve the directors and management bonus for 2006.

6. To receive the internal control report and review the effectiveness of the internal control
system of the Group.

7. To note the list of documents under seal approved for the period from 1 July 2006 to 31
December 2006.

8. To transaction any other business.

Dated this the 27" day of March 2007.

Phyllis Sum Yu NG
Company Secretary




u” - ‘ S ORIVED

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED TIP3 A
- vcorporaed b Brmud i iiced L) o omEes L7

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE (S HEREBY GIVEN that an annual genenal meeting of WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

(“Company™) will bs held a1 Crysial Room, 3rd Floor, Panda Hotel, 3 Tsuen Wah Street, Tsuen Wan, New Territories,
. Hong Kong on Thursday, May 31, 2007 at 12:00 noon, for the purposes of considering and, lftheught fit, passing, with

or without modification, the following resolutions:

1. Toreceive and consider the audited consolidated accounts mdthcrepoﬂsofdlwetmandaudstonotﬂwCumpany

for the year ended December 31, 2006,

2. (A} Yo re-clect Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE 2s ¢ director of the Company; and
{B) To authorise the Board of Directors to fix the remuneration of the direetors of the Company.
3. o muthorisc the Board of Dircctors to appoint auditors and 1o fix their remuneration,

As special business, to consider nnd. if though fit, passing. with of without modiTication, the ollowing resolutions

#s ordinary resolutions: .

(A) "THAT a general and unconditional mandate be granted to the directors of the Company to exercise nll the
power to allot, issie and otherwise dealt with sew shares in the Company not exceeding 20% of the issued
share capital of the Company as at the dzte of the passing of the relevant resolulion”

(B) “THAT a general #nd- unconditional mandate be granted to the directors of the Company 10 repurchase
securities of the Company on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited of up to-30% of the isyued share
capital of the Company as at the date of the passing of the refevant resolution™

«(C) “THAT subject to the passing of resolutions rumbered 4(A) and 4(B), the number of shares to be allfotted,
issued and otherwise dealt with by the directors of the Company pursuant to reselution numbered 4(A) be
increased by the aggregate amount of share capital of the Company which-are to be repurchesed by the
Company pursuant to the authority granted to the dicectors of the Company under resolution number 4(B)."

. Byorder of the Board
WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
Phyllis NG
Company Secretary

Hong Kong, April 17, 2007

Registered office: Principal office in Hong Kong:

Canonr’s Court . 10ch Floor, Block A

22 Victoria Street ] Wo Kee Hong Building

Hamilton HM12 . . 585-609 Casile Peak Road

Bertuds’ : Kwai Chung, New Territorics
e Hong Kong

Notes— . .

1. A sharcholer entitled 10 attend and vote m thcl.bovc mmn,gmay apponmamlhﬁpcmnu his proxy to attend
and to vote in hzsﬂwd.Aslmeholdnwho is the holdcral‘twuormthammayamm more than one proxy ao

. attend on the same occasion. A proxy need not be a shareholder of the Company. R
- 2. 'Where there are joint registered holders of any Share, any one of such persons may vole at the meeting, cither
: personally or by proxy, in respect of such Share as if be were solely entitled thereto; but if more than one of such
joint hplders gre present at the mecting personally or by proxy, that ane of the said persons so present whose name
stands first on the register of members of the Company in respect of such Share shall alone be entitied tn vole in
respect thereof.

3. Inorder two be valid, the form of proxy duly completed and sigred in accordance with the instructions printed
thereon tagether with the power of artorney or other suthority, if any, under which it is signed o1 2 notarially
certified copy thereof must be delivered to the principal office of the Company in Hong Kong at-10th Floor, Block
A, Wo Kee Building, 585-609 Castle Peak Road, Kwai Chung, New Territorics, Hong Kong not less than 48 hours

. betmthcumcappommdfmhnldmgnumgonnyad‘oummmwmr .
4. Completion and retum of the form of proxy will not preclude shareholders from anending and voting in person 3t
. the meeting or any adjourned meeting or upon the poll concerned if they so wish, In such event, the insteument
appointing the proxy shafl be deemed to be revoked.

5. Pursuant to bye-lzw 70 of the bye-laws of the Company, = poll muy be deminded in retation wany n:solunnnputto
the vote of the meamgbcfmt or on the declaration of the results of the show of hands or‘on the withdrawal of eny

" other demand for & polk: . L .
{a) bytho chairtman of the mecting; or

(b) . by at least three sharcholders present in person or by a duly authorised onrporau: mpmcnmn«e or by proxy
for the time being cntitled to vote at the mecting; or
{c) by any sharebiolder or sharehalders present in person or by a duly authorised corpomte representative or by
proxy and representing oot less than one-tenth of the totnl voting rights of all the :hmholdmhvmgmcngm
to attend and vote at the méeting; or
(d)} by any sharebolder or sharcholders ptesent in person or by # duly authorised corporate rep:wema.uve or by
‘proxy and kolding shares in the Company conferring a right to voté at the meeting being shares on which an
agrregate sum has been peid up equal to not iess than ong-tenth of the total sum paid up on all the sha:ex
conferring that right. -
6. Thizisa summary of the full text of the Notice of Annual General Meeung The full wxt of the Notice of Annuzal
CGieneral Meeting is contained in a circular to the sharcholders giving further particulars about the business to be
Y conducted at the Annual General Meeting. Copies of the circulars which are being sent to ali registered
sharc.holdeu oo April 17, 2007 may be obtnined upon request from Standard Registrar Limited, 26th Floor. Tesbury
Ceatre, 28 Queen’ Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong.
7. Asat the date of this nctice, the Baard of Directors comprises Mt. Wing Sum LEE, Mr Richard Man Fai LE'E, Mr.
. Sammy Chi Chung SUEN, Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE, Mr. Tik Tung WONG and Mr. Waison Chit Sing HUI, all of
whom are Executive Directors, Ms. Kam Har YUE, who is a Non-executive Director, Me. Boon Seng TAN, Mr.
Raymond Cho Min LEE and Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG, 2il of whom are Independent Non-executive Directors.
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Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

Minutes of Meeting of Executive Directors’ Committee of the Company held at 10/F,,
Block B, Wo Kee Hong Building, 585-609 Castle Peak Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories,
Hong Kong on 5 March 2007

Present: Mr, Richard Man Fai LEE

Mr. Sammy Chi Chung SUEN
Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE
Mr. Tik Tung WON

Mr. Waison Chit Sing HUJ

1. Chairman

Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE took the chair of the Meeting.

2. Quorum

The necessary quorum for the Meeting was present.

3. Expiry of Share Option(s)

It was noted that Pursuant to the Clause 7(a) of the 1991 Share Option Scheme
adopted by the Company on 22 June 1991, the Option(s) should lapse automatically
on the expiry of the Option Period.

It was reported and confirmed that the Option(s) listed on the Appendix lapsed as at
the respective expiry date(s).

4, Termination

There being no further business, the Chairman declared the Meeting closed.

// Chairman




Share Option(s) should be lapsed due to the expiry of the Option Period

Expiry date of the | No. of Option(s) lapsed

Name ofthe employee Option Period 1991 Share Option Scheme

SUEN Chi Chung Sammy 5-Mar-07 40,901
Total no. of share option(s) lapsed 40,901
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~E e TIVED File No. 82-3990
i a3 Al 51 Annex A to Letter to the SEC dated
""Crluc.ﬂ h“-" 19 April , 2007  of

CEPORATE FIE %0
Vo Kee H \dines) Limited

The documents checked below are being furnished to the SEC to supplement information
provided with respect to the Company’s request for exemption under Rule 12g3-2, which
exemption was established on February 23, 1995:

1. Title: Memorandum and Articles of Association
Date: Upon incorporation
Entity requiring item:
Hong Kong Companies Registry (“the Companies Registry”)

under the Companies Ordinance of Hong Kong (the “Companies
Ordinance”). N/A.

2. Title: Annual Report

Date: Within four months of the end of the fiscal year and not less than
21 days before Annual General Meeting

Entity requiring item:

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“HKSE”) pursuant
to Exchange Listing Agreement. See attached

3. Title: Half Yearly Report and Preliminary Announcement
Date: Within three months of the end of half year period
Entity requiring item:

HKSE pursuant to Exchange Listing Agreement. N/A




Title: Notification of Changes in Officers
(Directors, Secretaries and Auditors)

Date: Immediately upon change
Entity requiring item:

(a)  Companies Registry pursuant to the Companies
Ordinance; and

(b)  HKSE pursuant to Exchange Listing Agreement.

Title: Notification of Changes in Registered Office or Principal Place

of Business
Date: Immediately upon change
Entity requiring item:

(a)  Companies Registry pursuant to the Companies
Ordinance; and

(b) HKSE pursuant to Exchange Listing Agreement.

Title: Notification of Changes in Rights attaching to Securities
Date: Immediately upon change
Entity requiring item:

(a) Companies Registry pursuant to the Companies
Ordinance; and

(b)  HKSE pursuant to Exchange Listing Agreement.

See attached

N/A

N/A




7. Title: Notification of Material Events to Keep Market Fully Informed

Date: As soon as reasonably practicable (as a practical measure,
immediately) '

Entity requiring item:

HKSE pursuant to Exchange Listing Agreement.

8. Title: Notification of “Notifiable Transactions”

Date: As'soon as possible after terms of transaction have been agreed
(as a practical measure, immediately)

Entity requiring item:

HKSE pursuant to Exchange Listing Agreement.

9. Title: Notification of Meetings of Board of Directors at which:
(i) adividend is declared; or
(i) arecommendation to do so is made; or
(iii) any announcement relating to profits or losses is to be
approved for publication
Date: At least three business days prior to meeting

Entity requiring item:

HKSE pursuant to Exchange Listing Agreement.

10, Title: Notification of Reasons for Allotment of Shares

Date: Not later than morning of next business day after allotment
letters or documents of title are dispatched

Entity requiring item:

HKSE pursuant to Exchange Listing Agreement.

N/A

N/A

See attached

N/A




1.

12.

13.

14.

Title: Notification of Repurchases of Company’s Shares

Date: As soon as possible (but no later than 9:30 a.m. on business day
following repurchase)

Entity requiring item:

HKSE pursuant to Exchange Listing Agreement.

Title: All Circulars Sent to Shareholders
Date: Simultaneously with dispatch to Shareholders
Entity requiring item:

HKSE pursuant to Exchange Listing Agreement.

Title: Notification of Winding Up Proceedings (or Similar Actions)
Date: Immediately matter becomes known
Entity requiring item:

HKSE pursuant to Exchange Listing Agreement.

Title: Notification of Annual General Meetings
Date: Within 14 or 21 days of meeting
Entity requiring item:

HKSE pursuant to Exchange Listing Agreement.

N/A

See attached

N/A

See attached




15. Title: Notification of When Shares Held by Public Fall Below

16.

17.

18.

Prescribed Percentage (25%)
Date: Immediately Company becomes aware
Entity requiring item:

HKSE pursuant to Exchange Listing Agreement.

Title: Filing of Annual Return
Date: 42 days after annual general meeting
Entity requiring item:

Companies Registry pursuant to the Companies Ordinance.

Title: Prospectus
Date: As required
Entity requiring item:

(a)  Companies Registry pursuant to the Companies
Ordinance; and

(b)  HKSE pursuant to Exchange Listing Agreement.

Title: Notification of All Special Resolutions Passed (1L.¢., resolutions
of members requiring approval of 75% of votes cast at a general

meeting)
Date: Within 14 days of meeting
Entity requiring item:

Companies Registry pursuant to the Companies Ordinance.

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A




19. Title: Notification of Board Approvals for:

(i) decision to make or recommend declaration of distribution
to security holders;

(ii) decision not to make or recommend declaration of
distribution to security holders which would otherwise
have been expected;

(iit) preliminary announcements of profits or losses;

(iv) proposed changes to capital structure, including
redemption of securities; and

(v) changes to general character of nature of business

Date: Immediately after meeting; however, must be during non-trading
hours

Entity requiring item:

HKSE pursuant to Exchange Listing Agreement. N/A

20. Title: Notification of Issue of Securities under Authority of General
Mandate (i.e., Placements)

Date: Next business day
Entity requiring item:

HKSE pursuant to Exchange Listing Agreement. N/A

21. Title: Individual substantial shareholder notices
Date: Three calendar days after reportable change in ownership
Entity requiring item:

HKSE pursuant to the Securities and Futures Ordinance. N/A




22.

23.

24,

25.

Title: Corporate substantial shareholder notices
Date: Three calendar days after reportable change in ownership
Entity requiring item:

HKSE pursuant to the Securities and Futures Ordinance.

Title: Return of Allotment
Date: Eight weeks after allotment
Entity requiring item:

Companies Registry pursuant to the Companies Ordinance.

Title: Notice of Dissolution

Date: Minimum of one month prior to publication in Hong Kong
Gazette

Entity requiring item:

Companies Registry pursuant to the Companies Ordinance.

Title: Notification of all changes regarding the Memorandum and

Articles of Association, the Company name, person authorized

to accept service, or charges over Hong Kong properties.
Date: Immediately upon change
Entity requiring item:

Companies Registry pursuant to the Companies Ordinance.

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A




26. Other:
Title: Director’s / Chief Executive’s Notices
Date: Three calendar days after reportable change in ownership
Entity requiring item:

HKSE pursuant to the Securities and Futures Ordinance.

27. Other:

Title: - Expiry of Share Options

KMC00998.DOC

See attachied

See attached




Itemno. 2 -

Itemno. 4 -

Itemno. 9 -

Item no. 12 -

Item no. 14 -

Item no. 26 -

Item no. 27 -

Attacnment 10 ANNExX A File No. 82-3990

2006 Annual Report
2006 Final Results Announcements published in The Standard (English Version)
and Hong Kong Economic Times (Chinese Version) on 2 April 2007

Form D2 - Notification of Change of Secretary and Directors
Announcement: Resignation of Executive Director and Change of Authorized
Representative

Notice of Meeting of the Board of Directors dated 30 March 2007

Circular: Proposed Director for Re-election, General Mandate to Repurchase
Securities and General Mandate to Issue New Shares

Notice of 2007 Annual General Meeting

Form 3A — Director’s and Chief Executive’s Notice — Interests in Shares of Listed
Corporation

Board Minutes dated 5 March 2007



